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ALBERT L. STARKWEATHER.

;
[

Foaawr Sppren oF nrs Lve—ToeE MunpeEr oF mis MoTEER AND
SsrER—1115 ATTEMPTED ESCAPE FROM JAIL, ETC.

Areept L. Stamxweatuer was born in Hartford in 1841,
stel boconseuenty twenty-four years of age. His father, Ben-
i Sarkwenther, was a respected citizen of the place. He
puanerker fora number of vears on North Main Street, and
rosoled e Villaze ®trect. Alhert when of sufficient age, at-
terelod the distriet sehool and made rapid profieney in his
stubesy el was ealied an ©apt seholar  In 1845 his father
el and hic mother, an estimable woman, coon after removed
G Bueklund, (Manehester) among her relatives, a number of
whom resided in that neighborhood.  Shelived there for a
consideradile time, and then went to Manchester Station, from
whirh pluce, about four years ago, she removed to Oakland,
talvoin Manchester,) where she bad purchased a liomestead,
taliny Albert, ber son, and Ella, her daughter, a girl
Letwes gkt and nine years old.

A a1 tine, being a young mau grown, was given
P end direetion of the farm, and was permitted to do

A ok vased,  The profits derived from the pro-
drrts vae D be received a liberal share of, and so fur as those
whe were dntimately conneeted with the family know, his
wother treated him with more than ordinary aflection and
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liberality. He spent money with considerable freedom, and
when, in the early part of the late war, he desired to become
exempt from the draft, he found lumselfuna'ble to count from
his own earnings the necessary smount three hundred dollars, |
to pay the commutation. But ‘l'us mother, with ‘her accus-
tomed gencrosity, promptly supphed his want in this respect,

“and he was cnrolled among the -exempts. This fact is men-
tioned (and many of a eimilar nature might be) to show that
instead of }mmrr unkind towerd him, she was dlrecﬂ) the
reverse.

Albez’t. who had since leavin; school dey oledmuch of his
gpare’ ‘timie to resding; and Hadl’ %qmreﬁ a falr’ knowﬁdge of
books, left his farm duties at one time and taught schoo! in
Hartland. While here e gave evidence of a bad dlsfpochmn
—sported a pistol and knife, and was concerned in an afinir
%ith a young lady, so the writer is informed by a géntlomun
who is familiar with the facts, which proved him 1o be a skiil
ful deceiver. The details of this affair are omitted, becausc
they have no particunlar he'n"mg upon the main incidents of
hm aﬂber life. e

7 While attending school at Manchesier Station he formed tlic
aoquamtance of Emerett C‘ampbe]l who was then but a c¢hild,
‘and was almost constanﬂy in her ﬁome‘tv He evinced a boy-
lph Tove for her, thch 82})31‘91}%13 Wore away, as but 2 Tittlc
wllﬂe afber-a vear or two perhaps«—he became attac’hed to

Qvnother Lﬂ, and subsequently forme& a marriage engagemc,ut :
| Jwithher, whmh,,after a bnef exzstence "wat broken. In'Jan-

'-iila_ry 18’65 he_ ed hls ac uaintance Wwith Mlss Gampbell

renem 2 >
B i Uy 5 et s

5 1n § efo‘lloﬁ"uyg p*a:?ges , ;
_'Hgo}hg Etaﬂcweaﬂ?er hbmestead, vye ﬁna fAlbert
"'1'f_,"__:ft§}£\ji'ﬁtnated ‘ipon “the' =subJect "of “blooded
_____ : ﬁmpbseﬂ of ius ordmary 'breed 01" catﬂc and
£ urchaseﬁ Bev-ons.’ “His mother ' ﬂu’i not approve of this
“step, ing 11‘ an expenment which was hazardous at best,
-_qut f.here w 6 N0 rupture between them as he *“alw ays had]:usf
‘own ‘way .No’dung of any 1mportance transpired, emcept
Buch as mll%ppéar hemaﬁor in the report of the trial, frbm
this date” xifil 3tlhe hme o‘f’ the occurrenoes wluch wxll nom
nsrratal T &

TR P . N

Whiohppear
+ 7% o gfb‘___;"

1




t
o}

Karly on the morning of August 1st, 1865, the whole com-
munity of Oakland was aroused by. news, whlch spread like
wild-fire, that Mrs. Harriet N. Starkweather and her danghter
Ella, had been brutally murdered in bpﬂ, und ‘that ‘an at‘bempt‘
had been made to destroy ;;he house by ﬁre A large crowﬁ(
wag 5000 attracted 0 the scenc of the trageﬁy and the ,slght

ik

preseuteﬂ yas J:nomble in the extreme.’ The nctmm ofithe.,
fiendish murder weré 'hornf)h' mut‘ilazea 'ﬂ)r@ll' heaas ha‘vﬁig
been criished and mang]f_d Wlt‘h ‘an axe, a.n'a thelr ‘bod*eﬁ
etabbed with a hutcher knife, T]le deaaI} lnsuruments Were

found in “Dbed \nth ¢he hodles (,0\ erea. mth 'b]ood i

Albert Starkweather; dunng the e?iﬁmahon of. th y{ﬂ \_ ’
ges by the people assembled, sat qm.etly most Of the tlme a.
rocking chair. Around his forehead w?s awet cloth’“b(’)‘_ir '
a Lruise, and he appeared weak and efhausted, Upon"b
questioned by different persong hic said that dumng the mght
}u Wus AW aLened by a noise Whlch ev 1dently procceded '_trom .
his mother’s bedroom up stairs. He was aiatmed, and sﬁarted ;
1o nseertain the cause of the disturbance. As he passed up

the stairway he was assaulted by two persons——“ hether. black"
or white, male or female, he could not Lel]—and LnocLed head-
long to the floor ‘below. ‘He got up to defend hnnsdf‘ and
was again attacked, this time being’ knoeke& mqenslble in
which condition he remamed he knew not:. low Iong T Ag
soon as hie came’ to his §eNses he started at once for the }10 ge
ef a ncm}{bor Mr, Whlt,e (whose t&StlIIlOB}' will appear here-;‘_
aﬂ,er in full) a,nd ga.ye an alarm. y :‘H } g f.ola ~th1s ‘story 1o
cack of his questmners he exhlbltgﬂ ﬂle T)r}nsp on bls fore}iaaﬂ 5
and also sllg}ﬁircuts upon lus b'regﬁs_ ?: gléove"the }ruth -o‘f
43 n UN,;,
what he had said. R i,
The StOry Wasmot 4 .cons;stent tme,;!l nd d ‘sn eJgncuon, fiha‘t‘;ﬁe'* _.
Wwas the mur&!f.re; §joon rewa}'le.d_‘7 Lj %r%:} r's ang,u,eg&:%[?h_ _
m,t ])ucﬂanii Esq fbrems.n w;"as aﬂﬂhﬁ IJJ r hnd‘the
appearance of ATbertb who was ca'ﬂein o'n to test_,; ‘and the -
facty disclosed, led to ‘the f'ollowmg YEer ct

That Mrs. Bemamm Starkw enther an‘ﬂ EHa Starlweat}ler’
came to their death® by blows infli¢ted' with ‘an axé ahd knife
rom the hands of Albert: L. Starkwenthorlioi @ - al trgrote’

A Grand Jurbr'sicomplaint was|issyed; by[iﬂ.hll ,B&%

sonyEsq., which wasproseouted hﬁ&‘fﬂkﬂ RiiBrek, Bog., gushe,




* following Friday, before Justice William White. The prisoner
was bound over to the September Term of the Superior Court,
and the Grand Jury at that tersa found a truc bill for murder
against him. At the request of counsel the trial was post-

poned to the December term.

" Starkweather, meantime, remained in jail.  Shortly after he
was placed in confinement he sent for Apollos Fenn, Esq )
jailor, and had a long talk aboyt his affairs, closing by saying
that he expected the estate of %-mther when settled, would
pet him from t¥eélve to fourteen th.ousand dollars, and that he
would give the whole amount to him (Fenn) if he would be
« careless ” some day so that he could slip out. Then he added,
“«I'm not joking about this, neither am I insane or out of my
_head 1 know just what Im’talking about, and mean what I
say.” Mr. Fenn reminded him that the less he said upon that
subject the better, and he made no further effort in that dn’ec-
tion. _

It is chstornary in all jails to select ome or more of the
inmates, who are in for petty offenses, to take carc of the halls,
attend to calle from cells, distribute rations, and perform such
other duties as may be required about the premises, duc pre-
caution being taken in their selection, and proper guards being
maintained to prevent any abuse of the partial frecdom allowed
themi. In the Hartford jail, for three or four months prior to
the occurrence which is about to be narrated, John Leonard,
an inmate, who was serving out a sentence of six menths, had
'beer. detailed for this Work and had, on various occasions,
given proof of his fmthfulness by communicating facts relating -

to prisoners whlch it was important should be divulged. He S

was told, when selected for the position, What “uuld be
required of him in this respect. Hi

Soon after Qtafkweather § army 'xI Leona‘r&‘became acquam-f L
t«ed with bun, and conversed with him throug‘h ‘the barg of his 7.

oell frequentlv The former talked freely’ abfout ‘his affairs.’
and in such a manner as to solicit sympathy, and he evldenﬂy
did succeed in reaching a “tendger spot” in Leonard Comméng~

ing in this way, he afterwards profeeqed 10 take conszdemble__‘
interest in his attendant, and when the latter brought him’ ‘his. "

meals would divide with -him. He also -made him . trifling
presents now and then, and on one occasion gave him a pouple



of shirte,  All this time le <ouglit to convinee Leonard that
his interest in him grew entirely out of the kind treatment he
had received at his hands, and finally hie said he desired to do
somcthing handsome by him. First, his proposition wae to
give him an overcoat, which he (Starkweather) said was too
hrg( for himself, but afterwards changed his mmd and _gave
him, in a sealed envelope, the followi ing :

HaRTFOPD Oct ‘?5111 1865
£75.00

NATHAN STARKWEATHER, Ecq —Dear Sir: : Please pay the
bearer, John Leonard, sev entv five dollars and charge the
same to m} account.

A L. SI‘ARI{WEJ\THEB.

* The followi ing was appended :

UxcLE Nataax: Itold him I would qn chim mv ov ercoat
but, on a second theught. I may want to wear 1t at my trial,

- . ALBERT,"

I cannot e\pect you to pay it untll vou raise the Where- :
withall.

Frequently during their conversations, Stalkweathel 'Would
allude to his chances of escape; wished he could get out
“some way or another ;” said he knew he had a poor chance
if the court got hold of him, etc. Leonard, to all-this, said
nothing particularly, further than to remark relative to the
strength of the jail, and a man once in had better make up his
mind to stay and not attempt to get away.

Early inOctober Starkweather coml,lamcd of feeling ill, and
<aid Lie should like to soak his feet. Mr. Fenn went to his cell
in the evening and carried him a bucket of hot water, opening

“the door and setting the bucket inside. Not many days after,
Starkweather told Leonard that he wanted a piece of cord or
rope to put up in his cell to hang his clothing upon.. Leonard,
suspecting nothing,igot:it-for :him: 1About this time ‘board
partitions were put up, shutting out the éast hall ‘from™ the
west, with the design of remowng “all of the prisoners into
oellf\ on the west mde where there is a stove, and thereby - -add
to their comfort while economizing in fuol - ‘Changes were
madc except in the case of qtar}\weftﬂser ‘who ‘asked that he
might he permitted to remain on the edst side until the first of
the month, (November) as he was keeping a diary on the wall
of hie cell; and wanted to run it along throuw'h October. " To
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humor him the request was granted. These facts are mentioned,
as they ha\e an important connection with what is to follow,
On Fnday evening; Oct. 27th, Starkw eather called to Leonard
who went to hls cey, and found him in unusual good spirjts.
“He Was a good deal more ¢ chirp’ than he had been.” After
some ummportant ponre.rsatlon he said, % John, do you know
what I want?”  €No.* «Can. yon keep a secret 7« Yes, if
it is.not a bad one; but if it’s bad I don’t want to hear it.”
Finally, Starl..weat.her unbosomed hlmself, and said substan-
tially as follows: - 'y * b e
“Do you know the reason I Wanted you to get me that rope ?
I didn’t want it to hang clothes upon. And do you know the
reason why I didn't want to be moved around to the other side
of the jail? The reason was 1 wasthinking about getting out
of here. I want to get'outinsome way,forIknow I've either
got to be hung or go to State prison for dife. Mr. Ferm brought
me water once to bathe my feet in, and he will do it again,
and I'm all ready for him this time.. Now I'll tell you, and
ou mustn’t say a word about it. To-morrow &Saturda}) night,
} 'm going to send for water again. Fenn will bring it up here.
When he opens the door he will reach in and set the pail down
as he did before. When he does this T am going to take that
stick (a center post to his bedstead, made of oak, about two
inches square and two feet long, ma"mer an ugly weapon,) and
knock him with his face down on to The bottom of the cell,
"Phen I shall put a towel into his mouth, and with the rope tie -
him down so that he cannot move or make any noise, if° ke 48 -
inclined to. Tl get his keys out of his pocLet and when I get . ¢
outside, the d—1 himself-can’t stop me. “*Now, what I want tof i
IV;Ou is, to Feep out of the.way.  If youget in the way it will.
e the worse thing you ever did.;. I shall take the club with’
w4 don’t want to kill gous but if. 7you are in the way I.
s‘hall et by ‘you'in,some way, but T1I put a towel around the, &
- end “of ‘the stlck ’befgre"['start 80 ﬁyou are hit it won’t kill 33
- you! -You-can keepout of the wayif you have 2 mind ‘to, b}".-'-.
going to the other ren& of t,he Ja.ll and you neédn’t know any::
thing about it,” €tc, .15 ;. . T T
¢ deopard, mt:ermpt?d $£,arkweathex; frequently dnrmg his talk;
 telling him his .plan ;wouldn’t work, gte., but-the latter told;
him to keep still, and < Hear me, hear me.”' -After he had con-f:7:3
cluded, Leonard told him’ he should mform Mr. Fenn ; thata
| man who would murder his mother and sister, and then p}pi-
the murder of two others, didn’t deserve any pity, ete. 3

made Starkweather greatly excited ; he begged that nothin,
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might be gaid; declared that he would always be as he ought
to be, and shed tears freely. Then he was mad with himself
for having divulged his plot, and said if he had kept the secret
to himself all would have worked well. Finally, he said he
would give Leonard an order for two thousand dollars if he
wouldn’t say anything about the matter ; but the latter wasn’t
to be bribed. He couldn’t get out to say anything until

morning, and he said he didn’t sleep much all night, thinking
of it. Saturday morning he notified Mr. Martin, deputy jailor,
giving him all the particulars of his interviews with Stark-
weather from the start, thus defeating the murderous plot.
From this time forward, Starlm eather was kept in another cell,
where his movements could be watched.



THE TRIAL.

Tee TestiMony 185 FrrL, SyxNorsis oF ARGUMENT OF Covx
sEL. CHARGE To THE JURY BY THE ‘CHIEF
Juerice. Tae VERDKT AND HOW
TaE PriroNeER RECEIVED 17T

-

The trial of the accused having been postponed from the
Sept. Term of the Superior Court, the 16th of Jan. was fixed
upon for its commencement at the Dec. Term, but other cases
interfering, it was delayed one week, and on Tuesday morn-
ing, January 23d, 1865, the prisoner was brought into Court.
Chief Justice Hinman of the Supreme Court, assisted by
Judge Dwight W. Pardee of the Superior Court, presided.
Long before the hour for the Court to convene people began
to assemble in the Court room and secure scats. The gallery
was speedily filled.” Forty or fifty ladies occupied chairs at
-the east end of the room. ~Shortly after half past nine o’clock
Starkweather appeared, handcuffed,in charge of Sheriff Russell,
Upon the handcuffs being removed he seated himself by the:
register and was the ofserve& of all observers.” Ile wore
a full beard and moustache, and was neatly dressed. His per-;
sonal appearance was 80 entirely different from what one:
would naturally expect in a murderer, that the qmotatora
were taken very much by surprise. There is nothing at ﬂl
brutal in hxs looks. He glanced about the room withéut:
exhibiting the shnrhtest smn of nervousness, and howed smil-
ingly to various persons Whom he recognized among those
about him. The only disagreeable thing which str uck ope: e s




unfavorably was the cold expression of his large, full eyes,
which he moved with a quick motion from richt to left, sel-
dom locking in one direction more than a second or so at a
time ; yet he appeared perfectly cool and collected.

At ten o'clock the Court room was densely pacLed with
people who crowded and hustled one another to gain some
advantage of position. At this time the Judges entered, and
also the Counsel engaged in the trial. ‘They were: For the
State, Hon. R. D. Hubbard, State Attorney, and Julius L.
Strong Esq. For the prisoner: -Hon. Charles Chapman of
Hartford, and David 8. Calhoun Esq., of Manchester.. The
Court was opened at 10.10, and the Grand Jtir}* indictment,
charging Albert L. Starkweather with having “feloniously,
wilfully, aud with malice aforethought, ete.” killed Harriet N,
Starkweather, was read by the Clerk, Chauncey Howard, Esgq.
The poizoner was put to plea and pleaded Not_Guilty.

Scveral Jurors were excused on the ﬁround of having formed
an opinion in the case, and a number were challenged out
peremptorily by Mr. Chapman, until twelve were selected as
followe:

Fraxers D. WarrrLesey, Southington.
Iviey B. Viars, New Britian.
Iuc‘n ARD JTUDD, <&

s B BLChLET RocLy Hill.
Ll warD B. Goopwin, Simsbury.
Joserw M. Saxrorp, E
Bexiamix SHELDOX, Sufﬁeld. :
Jonx W. Kixe, e,
Grorce W. mee Westﬂartford
Jonx Havexs, Wethersfeld. "’
Joseru J. Frawcis,” W ethersfield.
Hepmas H. Howoma Wlnasb'r.'_._’ -

The oath was administered, aﬁd '\aﬁ;er the -State Attorney
had clewrly presented the main points which were to be
adduced during the trial, the evidence was brought forward
as follows : ol L E
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THE EVIDENCE,

Mr. Horace White was called and sworn. He testified as follows :
Reside in Manchester, a few rods, (sixteen or seventeen) east of the resi-
dence of the late Mrs. Starkweather; have lived there something over
thirty years ; the Starkweather family had lived near me about four years
in‘a new house; they had previously lived in town mear the depot ; the
members of the family were Mrs. Harriet Starkweather, Albert, and her
dayghter Ela. Mrs. Starkweather was about fifty years of age, should
judge, Albert about twenty-four, and Ella thirteen or fomrteen ; they em-
ployed ‘two hired men, Green and Bliss, who were not at hoine at the
time of the tragedy ; Starkweather kept a good watch-dog, which wus

enerally chained on the stoop near where they entered the house, though
it was sometimes chained at the wood-house door, which was a little way
from the stoop. On the morning of the first of August, 1863, my brother,
who boarded with me, hud occasion to get up and go out before I was
out of bed. After he had gone somebody came to my kitchen door and
shook it as if the whole side of the house was coming down; was never
go startled in my life ; I sung out what is the matter, and jumped ont of
bed ; he epoke, says he, get up and come over to our housc for our folks
are all murdered or killed, (don’t know which word he used) and the
house is on fire. I.stepped right out into my kitchen hefore puiting on
my pants, and found Albert Starkweather at the door; says L what s it
who are thex ¥ Savs he, 1 don't know who they are, I had a_terrilie
sciffic with, I should think two persons, and suppose I lay senseiess, as ]
was knocked down and they got away : asked him if he couldn’t deseribe
dress and he ssid be couldn't; talked with him on his way over 1o thic
house; asked him if they were black or white, said he couddn't 1ell :
quick as I arrived in the house I saw that his bed was afire in 4 room out
of the kitchen, and 1 said, Albert, get a pail of water; he got it, I flung
the bed ont of the door, and by that time my daughter (Mrs. Hutchinson)
arrived ; 1 said thep, Albert, how are things up stairs? he said, I don't
know anything about it; spoke to my dsughter and asked her if she was
afraid to go up stairs and she said no, and we went up ; Albert did not
go; as we got to head of stairs she said the room is so full of smoke we
couldn’t get in ; she opened the window, and I then saw that the wh ole
top of the bed was on fire; I went in and took the bed clothes, whick
covered the bodies, and threw them oul of the window ; st this time my
brother came: and we took Mrs. Starkweather and laid her on the floor, .
and as we took the daughter up, brother said she isn’t dead, and we took %
her into another room where there was better air; my wife then came .3
and put & sheet under Ella and we carried her below ; shortly after, Mr.
Imly and Mr. Gleason and ‘others came; some of them went to search
for tracks, as there was a heavy dew ; don't know that Albert was pres-
ent; didn’t find any tracks but some in the garden, but supposed they
were tracks made the day before; when Albert was ut work there, and
didn’t ook any further ; we gent to Hartford for Mr. Chamberlin, and he
came. [The witness ‘took the diagram of the house, and explained to -
“the jury the position of things in it as he found them.] The injuries
upon Mrs, Starkweather were, her nose and upper jaw werc chopped off .
with ‘an @axepand-ong :or two gashes on thc side of the fuce and head;
then there were three gtabs in and about the neck and chest, one p:msx;rllgi
through the chin‘down into the neck, made with a butchier knife 1 shotld ¢ -3
think ; her body was mot cold, and the blood in the bed was warm ;, Hil8. . 12
was not conscious; there was merely an cflort of the lungs compre B
by blood ; her right eye was cut out by the axe,and another gash on’ie?
head, perhaps two gashes, and the skull was broken ; there were two OF




(hree stabs in ber neck and chest a¢ in the mother; when we took Ella
out of the bed, an axe dropped out on to the fioor ; the knife was afler-
warde found in the bed afterit had been thrown out of the window; [The
knife und axe werc here exhibited and identified by the witness.] First
suw AJbert, after 1 left him t(:(i;o up etairs, he was standing at the sink-room
door looking into the woodhouse ; made no particular observation of
him, and <aid nothing to him ; next saw him lying on the stoop with the
dog. which had been brought out of the barn, and he was taking on con-
siderable; e Jeaned on his ¢lbow, and he and the do , both of them,
miade considerable noise—a sort of 8 howl which appeareg to be intended
ac though be was grieved, though 1 didn't see any tears shed ; he was there
fificen or twenty minutes; the body of the sister at this time was in the
Litehen near 1he stoop, the body of the mother had not been brought
dewn : didn’t see Albert again till hrought before the coroner’s jury ; he
etitiod before the jury, and was airested before the inguest was com-
pheled, ad was brought 1o Hartford ; when I saw him in the momin,

' ove wae oomark epon his forhead which looked like & bruise—looke
< hough somebody had bit him with, some flat substance, or he had fell
soainst something Botieed no other wounds, but when the doctor came
¢iw g number of slighit marks, as if made by a sharp instrument, on his
body, something like a pin scrateh, and hisshirt was cut ; when he came
., my house he had on nothing but a shirt and pants, and was barefoot;
myetimes hie went barefoot but not often ; gashes in his shirt were made
Uy with & sharp instrument; when we got to the house I asked
Lort shout the dog and e said it was in the bam, but didn't say wlg;
“+ Enew that Albert said the door was left open that night for the
] man, i
. Eramination : My bhouse iz about midway betyween Buckland’s
' und Sterkweather's, with no intervening liouse don’'t know that
A0 Lired man was expected that night, unless it he that Albert told me;;
e doe referred to was ordinanly chained nights; was called a good
witch-dog 1 never knew the dog to be kept in the barn, though I didn't see
in: every night; when my hrother came down sisirs that pight I was
Ay wwakened by the noise Jie made ; it was shout fifieen or twenty
- sfier he went out that Albert came: Jt was not broad daylight
vet gray, but could see @ MAaD off ten rods; Albert, when
b stond by thie sink-room door Jooking into the wood-shed, stood per-
vetiy sl there was nobody else with him, and pobody in the wood-
Bouse ; when he was on the stoop with the dog, he leaned on one hand,
and with the other hand, I think, occasionally on the dog, and both he and
the dog mede a moaning noise ; don’t kKnow that he shed tears; didn’t
pay pariicunlar atiention; Know that sometimes & man may fecl 8o bad
be'can't shed dears; he was just out of the door, and the corpse of his
sister was just inside, perbaps five feet off; before the jury of inquest he
euvesn full aecount of the whole transaction, and acknowledged that the
wxe and knife were his; said the axe was kept in the wood-house,’and
the Knife in s sceretary in the sitling room ; Albert's room went out of
this one; the wound on his forehead was more severe than the ope on
the side of bie face; there was no appearance of blood; have known
Albert sinec he wus o boy 5 hie has been a book-keeper, and taught school
st : been a farmer since he lived In Manchester ; never saw anything
“_‘_.‘:‘1" contrary bt that Le was u modest, unassuining man ; never 'was
:{1 ‘liiiz:;lff—m ‘[-r’;irfug?‘\l ﬂl‘c: By “'_1 1‘(".11@1*_ he was not of a }ms_sior-mte (_iisposition
i T R 1-!i;‘l,.lu 11T-1\(-d what his disposition was in this r(:apm.tf
el ol ieih . lt"hu_Id. and objection su;;tamed.] Don’t think for
il (lir ;rr 1‘“:' e lun._nllcnded to his l)usu}ess matters as well-as he
sl ﬂ"klh 14c {__m i with men vfho dealt in blood stock, who made
) think he could get rich, and he invested somewhat, but otherwise

i
Toned
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than in this respect don’t know that there has been any change ip him;
think be sometimes neglected his crops while buying blood stock; he
‘was interested in patent rights, a rake and spring bedstead were all that I
‘knew he -had anything to do with; when I went out 1o his furm to
~8ppraise, his corn looked as if it hadn’t been properly cared for, a part of
Jtlooked as ifit hadn't been hoed, and potatoes were in the £AMCTWAY ;
know of his having onc or two spats, when he knocked a man down,
otherwise from this never heard of his being quarrelsome : the mun he
knocked down gave him the lie ; his temperament is such that he is casily
excited ; Albert was mowing on Monday, the day beforc the murder,
with a mowing machine, for EJS uncle (Wells Buckland); he came to my
house and borrowed part of my muchine, knife and path cleaner, as he
sald his machine had broken down; saw him that night when he
brought the machine back; the sun was, perhaps, an hour high ; the
funeral of Mrs. Starkweather and daughter took place on Thursday ; 1
asked Alhert if he desired to attend, and be said, “ % don’t know, T shiould
like to, aud don’t know as I should like to either ” be did not attend :
asked him also if he wanted any assistance in obtaining counsel, und who
Lie would have, and he replied, “ Well, Chapman, I guess hic's about as
good as any of them;” he never saw the remains after he saw Ellu lying
upon the floor when he was Qn the stoop with the dog.

Direct. When Albert stood by the door looking into the wood-liouze,
his head, T should think, leaned against the wall.

At 1.10 the court took a recess till 2 oclock. ‘

During the recess the court room, though many lef(, remained
crowded, most of the ladies keeping their seats. Outside of
the room, in the hall of the State House, and in the vard in
front, a large number of people congregated. A line extend-
ing into the middle of Main street was formed, the anxiety
being great to see the prisover as he passed out. During the
forenoon, Starkweather appearcd wholly unconcerned. He
looked tlosely at the witness during most of his testimony,
but when the axe and knife, with whicl the murder was com-
mitted, were presented, he saw something out of the window
which attracted his attention. ‘

The court convenedsat a few minutes past 2 o’clock.

+ - Mr. Willard White sworn. . Tle testified as follows : 3

Yo, 2 T L ST A e e ! 5 h

i -1 reside .in Manchester:. the last witness is my Dbrother: Jive in his
| shonse; on the morning of the murder, just after daylight, ind occasion
%o pass Mrs. Starkweather's house; when I got within a few rods of the
Jouse heard blows and four or five grouns, but thought nothing pariic-
mlar of them,-and went on to my barn; while there a man, Johu Brady.
came for me and said the Starkweather house was on fire ; went there
and found the clothes on the bed on fire ; threw clothes out of window ;
and took Mrs. Starkweather off from bed, and then Ella, whio breathed ; 4
and we took ber into another room, and afterwards when my brother's 4
wife came, carried ber below; Doct. Scott came to the house, and he
and Albert went to the burcau and took books and looked them through
Albert said there was three one hundred dollur bills, one fifty dollar bill,
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and twelve dollurs in small Lills there, but'no moncy was found ; b said,
Tt was there last night for 1 saw it nothing gaid to the doctor by Albert
of his having any mmowledge of the homicide ; when 1 heard the blows
and noise 1 was about cight rods and a few feet from, and a little cast of
the bouse: I stopped there and listened; this was quarter bcfore four
o'clock, e« 1 heard the Union bell strike, from the time of henring the
noise to the time when Brady camc to the barn and told me of the fire,
it might have been fiflcen minutes, perhaps more; can not tell whether
tLe dog was generally chained on the stoop or not; don't Enow whether
he was ever kept in the barn; saw a bruise on Albert’s forehcad, and
ecratehes on his breast, and rents in his shirt; rents in shirt looked as
if cut with something sharp, and were notso Jong as scratches on his body ;
cerniches on his body looked as if done with a pin, though one scratch
misht Lave drawn blood: he gaveno account of the mode in which he
received the injuries in my preseuce; saw axce and knife; know nothing
of & lantern being found about the premises. .

Cross Ecamiration. Blows and noise I heard seeed to come from the
Louse: couldnt tell what it was; groans gounded like human groans,
and did'nt know at the time but gome person had the night mare; it was
done quick, and so still after it did’nt suppose anything out of character
was going on; should tLink Albert spoke to the doctor about having
mioncy in the seeretary 3 think it was afier Albert was on the stoop with
the dog that-the money was looked after; hie and the dog were both
boo-houing ; he acted strangely, but don't think e shed any tears.

Deoctor Wm. Scott eworn.  Reside in Manchester; profession prac-
ticing physician ; bave lved in Manchester twenty or twenty-five years;
known Albert Suwkweather for several years; saw him on the 1st of
ghE - “yvas sent for at twenty minutes of five to go to the residence
of Mre, Surkweather; live a little more than a mile off ; when I got
there bew Ella lying upon e floor; took hold of her wrist and suw that
Mist €l-e had no pulse; Albert was in the room back of Ella, sitting on a
lounze; Mrs. Horace White was also in the room ; she has since died;
found Ella considerahly covered with blood, hair disheveled, Ler face cut
gcross the nose, and right eve gone; Mrs. White said @ iis is awful;”
said Uit Albert, who was in the room at the time, started to go up stairs
and wus knocked down by two men who were not known; she also told
of Mrs. Starkweather being up stuirs, dead; went up there and found
Mre. Starkweather lying upon the fioor ; the lower portion of her nose
and upper portion of jaw was cuat off ; saw the condition of things and
went hick down staire into the kitchen, where there was Mrs. Gleason,
Mrs. Hutchinson, Mrs. Horace White; think Albert was not therc;
stepped out on to the verandzh and saw Albert with the dog; lie was
sitting down partly ; he modned some, and the dog howled and licked
his face; moaning did not take the form of any articulate expression:
the was there but & short time; the dog wasnot on the verandal when 1
came: there was a chain about the dog's neck, but whether fastened to
the foor or pot can not say; looked af the bruises on Albert's face, as
Mrs. White said something ouglit to be done for him as he was hurt; he
was prrily reclined on the sofi1, and was moaning some, MOANs, 1 should
judg: . exjressive of grief; asked Albert, after sceing him on the veran-

?\.xh, Loaw this affuir oceurred ; he said he heard some poise while abed ;

Lonelit 30 was up stairs, and thought he would go up and see what
s bt hie got purtly up and met two men who knocked him down,
Le conld’t tell how large they were, or what they wore; did not say
¥ lie could’nt el suid he thought, when Lie_first heard the noise, it
¢ iu the sitting room, and then we went “in.there to the secretary ;
bert said there was money there; Mrs. Gleason asked him how much
he Bad 5 he did not reply readily ; ghe asked him again, “ don’t you know
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bhow much money you had, Alhert?” then he replied that he had bor-
rowed two hundréd dollars of Mr. Camplell, whose son came up the
day before afler it; be told him he could'nt pay it, as he supposed his
hired man had taken it to pay some bills in Mansfield; after the Camp-
bell boy had gone he went to the secretary and found the hired man
hadn’t lafen the money ; he then said he had three hundred and fifty or
sixty dollars ; he took up & diary and looked through, .and I looked
through others, but found no money; I suggested perhaps it was in the
dia “ﬁ:m carried with him ; he looked but there was nothing in it ; afler-
waﬁs he said, I had quite a scuffle with those fellows, and I think they
undertook to knife me. "He opened his coat and showed me cuts in his
shirt. After showing these, he showed me that the shirt was torn, and
he raised it up and showed marks upon the flesh. The tear was truns-
versely from the opening of the shirt. There were three or four slits

made, cut with a sharp instrument apparently. One of the marks upon |

his body went through the skin sufficient to draw a little blood, the
others were like the scratch ofa pin. I asked him how they (the two
men) got in. He said through the back door which he had left unlocked,
as he didn’t know but his hired man would come back that night. I
asked him where they got the axe. He said in the woodhouse, it was
his axe. Notling was said about the knife. The marks upon his person
appeared to be freshly made. o -

Cross: Ezaminaticni: When Albert was on the lounge, he was not
reading, merely sitting there and moaning. [The witness here repeated
the facts connected with his going to the house, looking for the money,
ete., substantially as on the direct examination]; don’t know that Albert
has been of a retiring disposition; don't know as he had young associ-
ates: he has been fond of reading; within the last two years he hasdealt
in blooded stock ; am not sware that he has neglected his farm from
personal knowledge; being in other business be has gained rather more
publicity than he otherwise would; know nothing to the contrary but
that he has been a peaceable, quiet man.

Dr. A. R. Goodrich sworn: Reside in Vernon; am & practising phy-
sician; live from & mile and a half to two miles from the Starkweather
house; on the 1st of:August, 1865, I was called to go there, the messen-

er saying that Mrs. Starkweather had been murdered, and Albert and
%is sister nearly murdered; srrived there at about 7 o'clock; found a
great many people there; Mrs. Starkweather and Ella were lying upon
the floor, covered; passed by them and went into the sitfing room,
where Albert was sitting io a chair, with hii feet resting in another chair;
he sat reclining, and on hisforehead was a wet cloth ; rs. Horace White
" gave me & history of the tyansaction, that Mrs. Starkweather and Ella
were murdered, and that Albert had been knocked down stairs by two
men, ete. ; she wished me to examine Albert's wounds, and see if any-
thing was necessary to be done for him; I did so, and found on his
forehead, close up ‘b{“t.he héir, a contused wound, the skin not broken,
but considerable swelling, an inch and .a half in ﬁiamcter, perhaps two
inches; I also looked at the wound on his chest; saw five scratches,
apparently cut with & sharp“instrument; all five did not occupy more
than half or three quarters of an inch in diameter; three were directly
parallel, and two diagonal; po blood flowing, but there was a very little
blood on his shirt ; but one of the cuts penetrated the skin to adipose
maiter; the scratches on the body were longer than the rents in the shirt;
the cuts in the shirt run in together more than the scratches; 1 have no
doubt that the scratches were made by an instrument passing through
the shirt ; the impression I had at the time, after hearing that Albert had
been assaulted, was'that he had been struck at, and the cuts and scratches
were caused by the jagged edge of an axe, knowing that an axe had been
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found, but I examined the uxe, and was satisfied it ¢ould mot be, and,
after further investization, had no doubt.that the cuts and scratches were
made by Lis own hand; I examined his pulse, and found it a little more
excited than & natural pulse. He afterwards went up stairs, to be, he said,
where he could be guiet: 1 saw him agein at the.inguest laterin the day,
which was held in the chamber, in the front part of the housej 1 exarh:
ined the bodies of Mrs. Starkweather and Ella, more particularly :the
former; on the left sidc of her head the ixéhsd cut open the skull to the
brain, then passing down from the upper to the lower jaw bone; on the
right side two blows had been given, apparently; the nose and upper lip
were severed: then another inthe skull with the blade of the axe, cuttin
through to the brain: in the chest there were three stabs from a knife.
into the throat and the i ungs, one of whichpassed through the chin and
struck one side of the wind-pipe; oneon the right'side severed the carotid
artery; the body was warm; her death was undoubtedb cauned by
the wounds.

Oross-Eroamdned. 1 don't think Albert spoke to me when I saw him
i a chair, he merely bowed It was then that I felt of his pulse; ordi-
pery pulse s from 70 10 85; his was ‘gbout 90. I shouldn’t 'have been
alarmed at huis case, (is answer to question if he was vnnaturally excited.)
T aoe satisficed that the cuts in lis shirt aod the cuts in the skin were both
made by the same instrument ; my reasons for supposing the cuts 'were
not made by # third persen are. that a person in a dead]v eonflict svidl
change his position, an it would be almast impossible to makc. five cuts
close together, as in this case.  Theve were two blows with ‘the axe on
the head of Eiia, and three stabs in her breast. [& juror asked of she
witness if when Le exumunined the wound on Albert's forehead, he made
up Lis mind what o it¥} The witness replied that the wound
looked as if made with a flat instrnment, or was caunsed by falling and
striking some Lard substance. Q. Do 1 understand you that the -cuts
in-the shiri and the tehes were made ‘at one and the same time?
A, Yes sir: it conld be done by the shirt befng drawn tightly o

Mre, Wealthy Ann Huatehinson sworn. I was at the Starkweather
house on the morning of Aungust Ist; I got there not far from 4 o'clock,
and found my fatlier and Albert there. 1 went up stairs and found the
room full of snioke and the bed on fire. 1 went and raised the windows
to let the smoke out, cud then passed down stairs. I got a cloth’'andput
on AAlbert’s head, and remained with him till he s ropo-,ed that he ghould
Fuwmewhere where he could bequiet.- I took hisrocking ¢hdir, and he

llowed me up into the front chanber. "This was after ‘['he doctor came:

While T wras with him I said, ~1 am ::Ia;d ‘you are hurt no more;" ‘and be
replied,* I wish they bad killed me, 1007 After'T went t6 call the neigh-
bore, I saw Albert leaning up against “the*ink-rdom’ door: Keseemed to
be xaking on for something, buf can't: eay’ what Dr. ‘Seott and myself
advised him to go'into the sitting room,and-he-did o ; then I batheéd’
his head with water. He gave me-no aocount of the mnsaﬁtmn,and
til.‘remcomp}amu ol g head.n = il A 1 : e
~o0ross-Eeananed.  Nothine important Avaselicited. -/l moor
sMrcdorace White re-called v counsel for ‘the ‘State. ' Didn’ t “know
that the dog was kep on the poreh till afterfhis birn Wwas burned on ‘the
6th of Mav. Al 1 did sot come up stairg Atmy call. 1 didn‘t tell him
t tring up comething 1, put under the window. s * 10 7o
sMr. Edward Green swarn, 1 reside in Mansfield; Hm‘mf’r]"rhnd with
Mre-Btarkweather, for nearly two months, commencmg the15th of June,
1885 11 was emploved 10 work on the ﬁl‘l’m :1 had a ‘dog “hzleg was
theres—a very good waich-dos.  1-kept him hiined évery night but one
I~wras there on tht <tooy or near the woodshed. TThunt mght ¢ was ieﬁ
secidentdlly at the barn, where lie.hnd been. Chaifed: ‘during the Hay.
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was not there on the 1st of August, having left there the Raturday previ-
ous on a visit home. I intended, when I started, to come back Bunday
night, but T esked Albert if it would make any difference if I did mot
come till Tuesday, when I would be on hand early enough to g0 towork
He mi;i it would not,and I got back Tuesday morning, August 1st, about
10 o'clock. e e

“The court here adjourned (at 5 o'clock) 10 10.30 &, M.

SECOND DAY.—WEDXNESDAY.

As early as nine o’clock a crowd began to collect about the
State House, but the doors of the court room were kept
closed, none but ladies being ‘admitted, of whom fifty or sixty
obtained seats—all that were available being occupied.
Shortly before ten o'clock the doors “were opened, and the
¢ grena” and gallery were specdily filled with spectators.

Starkweather was brought inte cowrt at Lalf past ten, and
all eves were turned upon him, some of the ladies indulging
in expressions like thesc: «Jy dop’t seem possible;” =1
wouldn’t have believed ity “ Why, he'sa cood looking fel-
low,” etc., ete. He sat down unconcernedly in the prisoner’s
box, took 2 newspaper from his pocket and was goon engaged
in perusing the report of Tuesday’s trial.

. The first witness called was Edgar Greeu, whose testimony
for the State was taken Tuesday.

Oross Ezamination. Had hired to Mr. Starkweather for threc months.
Concluded to meke a visit to Mansfield on Friday, and so told My, Stark-
~ weather. My purpose was merely 10 spend the Sabbath. 1 20ld him if

1 was not back Monday. night 1 would come early Tuesday. morning. S |
slept with Albert most of the time in the bedroom down eiairs. Theerxe
exhibited here was kept in the woodhonse ; ‘apother axe, a sharp 2xe, was
kept in our bed-room. It was there when I left, at the .southeast corner
of the .room, in sight; the Imife was kept in the bottom drawer of the

secrelary in the sitting room. Tt was a-grnall butcher knife. I saw itin
the-drawer.Sunday, the week before the murder. :

1.James Campbell called zand “gworn.~ Reside in - Manchester, about 8

mile and a hulf from the hotise of :the jate Mrs. Starkweather. 1know
the prisoner ; have known him perhaps ten years. He was in the babit
of visiting at my house. After the killing: of his mother and sister 1
had an interview swith him;-this was the ‘day after ‘the trial al Man-
chester hefore the jury of -inquést. Saw him a1 the jail. Saw him last
before this on the Saturday previous about cunsel. At the jail interview
1 went into his ccll and -aaig 10 him, well, Albert, thie is & gad day. -His
reply was, They cannot} prove anything egainst me but the letter that 3
wrote. 1 told him 1 hoped he would tell me the-truth with regard tothe
matter—that 1 had come o ask him if he committed that sct.  His'back
was turned 10 me when I asked him the question. 1 told him that from
what 1 had heard the proof was almost overwbelming, and urged him’
wreain 10 1611 me whether he committed the sct or 201, He vurmadI mmgnd'
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bim, I hope 1o God, Albert, you will not add falschood to your crime if
vou committed that murder. He then came and sat down, as near as 1
can reccllect, by the side of me on the bed, and asked e if I would not
sav anvthing or tell Mrs. Campbell or Emerette (Miss Campbell.) I told
him if he requested me not W % wonld not. He then said I did it/ or
T murdered them! Iwon’t be particular as to the exact words he used.
I asked b what he thought would be the result, or consequences, and
he replied that he erpecled to be hung and go to hell ! 1 asked him why
be did it, or what made him do it, and he said it was on Emerette’s
account, for he knew she wonld not live with his mother. There was
owher couverszdion had.  I-told him that I did not think that hig
confession would 8dd to the proof of his guilt; this was before he made
the confestion : and 1 told him also that I thought the law or justice
would lave its demand.  The statement that I did not think his confes-
ould add to the proof of his guilt was said soon afier I muade the
) { e 4id it; the statement that law and justice avould have its
demand wus made ufter confession. I told him if he was not proved 1o
Y insane be weuld be hung, that he should be prepared for whatever
might be the result. This was afler he said himself that he expected to
be bung and go to bell.  He inquired then about Emerette and was very
wrxions to scé ber; e wanted to know if he could not see 'her ; did not
sav why be wanted w sec ber.  He wented to know if I would not bring
herin. 1 wo)d him ] had understood that be was coming out to the fune-
ral on the morrow and presumed that if Emerctte would see him he
wenid be allowed to come sround that way, and if she would see him 1
had ne obieciion.  He said he had no Bible or books 1o read, and 1 told
Lin: thut T would see he was provided. His request for a Bible was val-
untary ; 1 Lad been ding with Lim ip regard to the importance cf
Leing prepared whatever might be the result. 1 think 1 was in the jail
nearly three quariers of an hour. When 1 told him I heard what the
evidence in the case was, and thought the proof overwhelming, he turned
reund aud looked at me with a peculiar expression of countenance, and
21004 for & rooment or twao, but did not weep : he did weep in the course
of the interview—ireciy at times. After he had made ibe confession I
asked him at what tune he committed the murder, and he said at about
hali-past ihree in the morning; and, in the conversation he said be
couldn't realize that he had done any such thing. He said be got up out
of hic bed uand took an axe and went up siuirs and did it: that it was
ruthier dark in the room, the blinds being closed, and be did not know
who it was he struck first, whether it was kis mother or his sister. 8Said
nothing Lo me shout the knife, that I recollect. - Once, at Jeast, he wept,
Jeaning Liz head upon my shoulder, and was very much excited ;- tlds
was afier the confession, and we were both sitting on thebed. Hesaid, You
can go and make use of the confession against me. - 1 said, I.don’vthink
the contfession adds to the proof-of the murder. . Well, says .he, you can
make jnst such usc of it as you have:a'mind to, or, you can do with it
AR VOU Pieiase I dou't remember the precise words.. He stated to me
that he hiud not had any sympathy 8t home, that his mother had always
been o posed 10 anviling he undertook to do,-and that he bad never had
any socicty tnd Jonsed for it, and wanted somebody to be friendly 10
him. 1 a5 notknow that he was engaged to my danghter ;~do not think
there wa- anything said by him 1o me at the jail on the subject.  Hedid not
Bay his wotlier was upposed W bis marriage with Emerette. He had hean
in'the haubit of visiting my daughter from about January, 1865. When
be passud w3 Louse the Saturday previous o the murder hic was going
10 & litdde grove ; some of my fumily were there, including Emerette.
Q. Did he ever suy anytliing to you on the subject-of - being engaged
to vour deneliter*  Obiccted 16 My Hubbard said he asked the ques
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tionghat.proper gignificance be gireniw'the.phmw of Starkcweathel that
ghe. wall. pot live with my ;mother. ‘he- matier was passed et the
. suggestion df the court.] J had copsi mable. convemsation:in . theijail
with him, .After he caid he expeetedi 1o be hung 4nd go to hell, I told
bini, God pardons cinful men if repentance is-anade, ;uand there WAs N0
distinction wadc, . apd told him he could repent.  He guid, me repent 1

pow shall I repent 9. He soon after asked me if I would not pray-with

him or for’ himy 1 did pray with him; lie did not pray, &t Jeast, Dot
aloud. ; Al i sy SR 9
. Cross Brananatiel. Did vot henr Starkweathor testify before the jury
of inquest, was not there. 1 supposc 1 had heard vv‘li)a.l the testimouny
was; did not comnmunicute to the defendant in the cell what I bad under-
stocd to be the wstimony : Went 10 e cell door with the jailor and Mr.
Chamberlin ; Starioweater probably saw {bem botli; 1 first said this is
a sad dsy. and he said they cunnot prove apyiling against WE€ but
the Jetter 1-wrow; 1 might have {oid hum &t first that 1 Dhad heerd all
the circumn siances and considered the proof positivy ugraingt him. Before
he sat down on the bi-d ke looked &1 me VEIY }_ac(-.mlar—-dircclly at ‘me,
and swood ibiere two er ihree mir. *es.  Afier hie sat down he might heve
continued looking ab me with that strange expression of countenance 1
told him i he shouid contess 1 did pot think it would make 8B¥ differ-
ence in the verdici. when he said. 1 -did 1t or 1 murdered them. He
looked me 1 the lacc with the sune expression us before. Think 1}
then said, How cale You i) do it? And he replicd, it was on Emerene’s
account, for che wouid not live with mother. Don't know thut ] gaid he
was likely to be hung unless found insane, because of 1is expression o
countenance. 1 can't say that ihere was any upression leit upon 1y
mind that there was any evidence in his appearance of contrition. He
wept after he liad told me that he had goue the decd, and when Le told
me that he had Do syipathy at home; don't know how he was gituated
at bome, never -was in his family in my life : knew Mrs. Ytarkweather,
put do not know on what terms she and Albert lived ; mever knew but
she wus 8N amiable woman. Should take Albert to be a. reserved and
pashful man. Jdn the jail when he said he had no gociety and:no one to
befriend bim, Leished tears, . Albert worked 8 €W days oD MY place
lust summer,;did . mowing. When on the first trial he was apparently
inattentive 10 statciuents of witnesses. . . - L n iy & Vi
o Direcl. Hefirst wepl-when gpeaking of the crime, and .pext when he
gsid he had no-sympathy.at home. - G 2 g B
i..dedediab Ford, called apd swori - Livein the first house this side of
hiz&-fStnrkwpaLhﬁr.,-;:;aﬁss called upon dbe. morning of August is, 10 £0
to her; house; 28804 er;had been committed ; when 1 got 10 the housed
gaw Albert, going:1o. barn.:i [Witnessthen related what he sawof abe

{

hodiesap Stairs.q . After.d came own stairs, Albert came into the kitchexn

and said somehody: had tried 10 stab him in the side: be pulled away his

ghirt and there pvas a littlescratch there, 1 could see.. 1 askedghim about
the murder, and he said -he heard a noise up stairs and started 10 gouP
shen hewas knocked down, aud didp't kpow anything more ghout it
he said he thought he had a squabble on dlie kitchen floor afier he w88
knocked down; saw some “ grgises” on L forchend. . A
;. -Cross Framinatiyn.; Albert did not.say he was knocked a;enselesig
ponveyed: thed rthat he didn't know apything afier Dbeing - '
down. o} wil TAMUILL BETE T el - - .
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W . AFIERNOOK. .. L .
“The court convened at 1,30, Most ‘of the orowd in strend:
ance remained in the courtaioom during the-recess. -~

¥ i

TRETIMONY FOR THE DEFEKBE.T

Afoses Scott, sworn.  Have kndwn Starkweather some pine years; he
hes lived five or six years next peigitbor to me ; houses not nesrer . thpn
two ar three rods; Luve known him well and intimately ; never knew
auvibing against Lis reputafion as a peaceable, quiet man.

M aron Cook sworn.  Live in Manchester. Have known Starkwesther
sumne cight ot ten years, and have hiad business relations somewhat with
Lim: lived about two 1uijes from his last place of resideuce. Never
knew aprthing against his reputstion as peaceable and quiet.

P. W. Hudson sworn, Reside in Manchester, about a quarter of a
mile from tbe Starkweather bouse. Have known Albert & number of
cears, wont 1o schoo]l with him: have known bim very well for the last
two OF thrce veurs, e bus called to sce me and ‘I to see him. Hehas
Leen a mild, tnassuming, moGesl man. Have met him once or twice in

iy ahd e appearcd somewhai difident. Never koew anything
s reputation as peacenble and quiet. He had no peculiarity af
13, except that Theve thought he Las t0ld rather extravagant stories
ar Cres, Sow L two oF three weeks ago in jail; in conversation at
Wit thse be related o story thel & young ladyv came into his cell one
nicid spd uplocked the deor and told him 10 leave ; he appeared t
belicve what Le said. e declined to leave, he ssid. Did not say whc
e vounz Judy was, we did net ask him. The story was told during 8
general conversation, nothing being said particularly to lead to it. He
isde no eilusion at all to the death of his mother and sister. He spok¢
of We uial. of his couuse], ete. Sipee he has lived in Oaklend I have
sect: Lim probably onue in two weeks 10 talk with him. Never saw hin
extravucantiy dressed. it i o

Cross Examination. Found Swrkweather residing in Oakland when ]
camt bome from the warin the spring of 1863. Have known more 0.
him since then than before. ” Fhe “peculiaritiés spoken of I have noticec
iu hits sinee 1363, Tlast saw him before theiomicide, on the road to the vil

e he was going to mow for Mr. David Beaumont. "This was abou
the kst of July; had a few words of conversgtion with him.

Direct. Do pot know of my own personal knowlédge whether the
reutions between Albert and his mother were pleasant or not.

»in. Squire Rumwell sworn.  Live in Manchster, gbout & quarter-o
amile from the residence of the lawe Mrs. Btarkweather. . Was et the
Lyuse of Mrs. Blarkweather the aflernoon pheécedin "“the homicide ; wy
there 1wo o1 tiree hours, and did not Jeave 1ill after sundown. Sav
Albert wnd Ella there with Mrs Starkweatber.  Saw Albert come into th
varl after sutdown with the cows. Jé came t the door and stoppel

s cotverseo with Lis mother and myself just Lefore he went for th
GOR A ‘H« Wil his psother tulked about the garden, where she ha
frshiic L roint teds D't see anyiling unusual in his appesrance,
q:um s plesant as Lt When 1 first went there he was coming ou
of W house Then Lo dd not speak w me, but 1 took no notice of it &
1 hai boess there o great wuny times when he didn't.gpeak. Don’t knoy
bow b ws dressed, think he Lud on s, plaid lopge: jacket, and don’
kpew whether bis feel were covered. i ‘ . . 0

. (roer Eramination. 1 dido’t tiink wuch of it ]qec\pu&ﬁ Le didn’t speal
o wWhon 1 eatne into the vard . themeht nerhans he wasn't feeling
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Hubbard Griswold eworn. .‘Live in Manchester. Not much acquain-
ted with Albert Starkweather. Conversed with him but once, and then
abont five weeks before the homicide, at my house. 'He came there 1o
sell ‘a patent spring bed bottom. Theré was something said about s
horse. He claimed he-had s five year old ‘blooded mare. that was very
valuable, and went on to tell how far he had driven her. He said he
drove her fifty miles in half aday, and the last fifteen miles in one hour,
that he didn’t urge her at all, and when he got home she did not appear
to be exhausted at &ll. Said he had been’ offered two ‘thousand doﬁars
for her. 8aid that Mr. Beckwith told him if Le ~would bring ber to
Hartford and train her upon the coursebe ‘would bet high enough that
she would beat anything in the State. ~Said some one had told him if
sbe was with foa! they would give one thousand dollare for the colt.
He suid he had sold another colt a few monthe old for §750. The colt
couldn’t have been over four months old, as it was foaled in the spring,
said he sold it to Mr. Hitchcock of New Preston. :

* Cross Eramination. Q. Had you ever heard fancy stock men talk
before ? ; i .
+ A Yes, sir. [Lsughter.] ' That's all.

~Miss Emerette Campbell ‘sworn. [This j¢ the young lady to whom
Btarkweather paid atiention.] -Reside in Manchester. _I am the daughter
of the Mr. Campbell who festified this moruing. Have known Albert
Starkweather. Neveral years ago attended schoo) wwith him. Lived for a
time in the same schocl district with him.  Had not seen him since he
left that school district till lust January when I renewed a¢guaintance
with him. Bince then be has visited at our Louse several times, He did
father’s haying several dey: last Summer, went home uights, He was
often ehsent-minded, sometimes not replying to giestions which ywere
asked him until they were repesied seversl times.  This was of frequent
occurrence the latier part of the time. -He had @ vacant Jook when in
this state.  When asked guestions and he did not reply be seemed to be
gazing at some ebject on the floor. 1n June, on a week-day in the eve-
ning, he was st our beuse and I spoke to him, sfter he had been  here an
hour or two, of a report I had hesrd concerning his business affatrs, that
bewas somewhst embarraszsed. He sgid to me thuat T must think he was
very dishonorable if he was conducting business as I heard be did.
During the conversation he said that his mother and his uncle were try-
ing to labor agzinst him. Finally be said he should leave the town that _
night—wouldn’t remain any longer, and sat down und wrote “four-or five
notes which ‘he wished me to. deliver’ He said he had no friends, rhat
every one seemed to wish him out of the way, and he would leave. The
letters he left werc directed w ‘his uncle, his mother, M. E-H. Hyde,
and" George H. Hitcheock, of New Prestion’ He asked me to get the

paper for him to write upon, and T refu and he tore it ot of his’
memorandum book. “The two letters to W Hyde and Mr: Hitcheock' -

Wwere on matters of business. "The one to Mr. Hyde spoke of his oweing
him {Statkweather) §150, which; I‘think” he'wanted left at his‘mother's!
To liis uncle he wrote that'when be recsivedit, he (Starkweather) would’
Bave'left town, and hie hoped he . (his' uncle) would ‘be satisfigd ‘having
1abored solong 1o gét him away.’ The note to his mother was ¥uch the
same, only harsher language was vsed—he called lier some harsh natme.
Eachnote wes on o cingic page of his memorandume book. He wanted
me to'tell my brother that he would leave his borse in his (Jumes’) ¢are.;
He went to the outer door, and stood on the stoop about five mingtes,
looking upon the ticor. 1 stood st the inner door waiting for Lim“¥b o

During the writing of the notes he wes somewhat extited. - While hed

was tn the stoop ontside the door 1 went and shut the door S -illed
méther about five minutes after and she oot 11 -7 wrmigt 4 +h Rl sl e’
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and he seemed to be Iyinz on the door step. We waited some time ‘and
mother said we had bclter call James, m¥ brother, rod he got up. We
went to the door and opened it, and as we did so, Albert droveoff. 1
had looked the second time and saw him lying upon the step. He was
absent some time, don't know how long, and while we sat talking about
it, he came back- 'and knocked ut the door; this’ ‘wus about 11 o’clock.
I think mother opened the door end he came in. * He said he- came hack
to answer any questions which he could answerbetter than 1. T believe
I bad the notes he had written i my hand, and he came and took them
and burned them in & candle which was on the table. ¥ left the room
then, leaving him, mother and James there. From tlie time 1 shut the
door upon him when he first went away, to'the ‘timée when I saw him
drive off it micht have been twenty minutes or half an hour.” When he
stood by the door I said to him, 1 think you act very strangely -and
should like to heve you explain. I noticed nothing peculiar in his man-
ner until the subject of his business embarrassment came up. ~Upon the
introduction of that subject 1 did not notice uny change in his manver
atfirst. Noticed no particular change till he sat down to write the
notes. when he appeared conf-ldemblv erm!ed and did not answer my
guestions, - - H

Cross Eramination. Was at: sLhoo} mth the prisoner two or three
terig, ahout seven years ago, st Manchester. Becaine well acquainted
with him at that time. He resided near the depot, quarter of a mile
from me.  Afier that 1 Jid not see miuch of bim untl January last. - He
cemmenced then visiting ot my father's house. He was o suitor for my
hund: 1 was not engaged to him: heé was in the habit of visiting our
hous- pert of the time once & week, and at other times once a fortnight ;
op ihis evening in June, when his business embarrassments were spokt,n
of do not think soyibing was said about an engagement. He lLad pre-
viousiv asked the question and T gave him no answer. 1 told lnm what
the report about him was, -though 1 do not now remember what i1 was.
I think the report referred to insolvency and not dishonesty ; it related
to some mode of his conducting bis business, - We had no conversation
which would lead him to suppose that my reference to the report was
giiued at the question of ap engagement. The engagement was then
pending. In the lutter part of January, when ik first came there,she
asked Jeave to visit me, and T told him that 1 had great respect for him
but no stronger feel um,, and I hsad rather he would not come. He urged
me 1o let him come and I finally consented. After Iasked him abéut
the report, and he told ‘mé T nst hot'think’him-dishonorable ; what
followed 1 cannot state. He 'said his thother ‘and“uncle had leagued
acainst him, but I can't say whether he'said the ‘report-came from them
ornot. He asked e Trom *where I got”ﬂle"report but 1 dlﬁ not'tell-
him - Gmnafr 610 ezt o i S

Q. When his horse was Bt Aie door, “and’he had g:vcn in %he none :
lbl’ horse to James, did vou think Him’ senot!ﬂ

‘A. - Yes, €ir; I didn't'think: to tibe ODEW?‘UO’" & 2

Q. Your first suitor, 1 suppose? it fagti "t s feiid oo

A, No gir! (with a good deal ofaplﬁt—fﬁmlghtcr\

After be had written the note'7 told him“it was' Iate hu! he d‘ll‘l a0t
prepare to lesve at once,  Don't think 1. repeabcﬂ ‘thié request. for him to"
ga, but, soon after, he went uu sy voluntarily. “When he stood by the
door, znd 1 closed the door, 1 should think he was standing €o that the’
door must have bit him. When 1 looked out: ‘of the window he was
I¥ing upon the steps, as near as 1 counld see. ' I saw him s number of'
tmes after this before the homicide—the ‘Jast time“the ‘Baturday night’
before the murder. He camc into the gréve whereq was;'and'staved
five or ten minutes  Received s nate frons him-orthe dgy 'of the heml-
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pide; it was handed {o-me by my brother, Haven't it with me;-1.burnt
it;4 should think, about-& month &g0. 1 had shown it to & friend of
ik who was visiting me. .The note declared that he was innoeent of
ghe crime ; nothing else in it except expressing affection for me ; receiyed
fi-about three o'clock in the .afternoon. - I have not seen him since.kis
txial:befare the magistrate. -Have received notes from him since—gne
of which lay around the house for some time, and I did not see it until
ebout the same - time another came, and -about two months after the
trial.  Also received two or three others—all are destroved. -Albert did
not tell me that his mother was opposed to his marriage with me; he
always told me that she felt pleased about it. - The topic of living in the
Starkweatber house in case of marrisge had been referred 1o he said
he was to buy the housc I don't know that I ever expressed & stronger
disinelination to live with his mother than I bad to live with bim. 1
snppose I may have said to him that 1 was not disposed to live with any-
body's else mother than my own. He offered to give me a horse, and to
give me a bill of sale, but I told him I didn't want it. He told me, per-
haps in the epa_-_ini,ﬂthathe had made arrangements to buy hig mother’s
place, and didn't know where she was going ; 1 undersiood him to say
that the place was to be mortgaged, when the arrungements were con-
pleted, o his sister, to the amount of £1500. The last conversation 1
had with the prisoner, on the Saturday nicht previcus to the homicide,
took place in the grove. He gave me & deed: 1 éiin’t know what it
was ; he said, I suppose you kpow what it i¢” and then gaid it was a
deed of ihe placeto me, and I said 1 didn't want it 1 told him it was
getting late, and I must go into the house . Le yoiused 10 go in. I gave
toe deed to mother. He was at & pic-nic of the schoo! 1 was teaching
in eur grove on Friday evening preceding the houiicide, and <anie, into
our house after the pic-pic broke up, which was about 10 o'clock; be
remained about half an hour, and sppeared ss usual. Don't-remember
any conversation that 100k pluce there.

irect. Q. After theoccurrence in June did you distinctly request
him to discontinue his visits? e
sl aYes
-Q. How long after? :
o A. - About two weeks before the homicide.

oty e

"0 Did you give Lim distincdly to- understand &t this time, that you

could not marry him? ; it o 3

A Tdid . o L e | .
t;-G"ﬂ-!&-EZ&M‘MIimi_,. Q Did.he mll_-'&f['cr thlB Y 3

g e

. ~Only-on the Friday and Baturday, before the homicide. ‘Itfpld hm:: ‘

at the previous interview he was causing anhappiness to: himself -and

myself, end hereplied that ‘he, would give pp -c\'cr-_x'-t._hin,a: but; thjs ,ome -
di )

plan. He had pledged himself not to smoke, and then smoke, ang;{

Bim 1.had lost all respect-for him; I.didn't Jose respect beeausehe
emoked, but because he decgived. me;about it. ; He £aid D¢ depeived g .
because he thought if he told me, 1 would be. displ cased. .He wished e
to tell him who told me be had smoked, and I avouldn't tell him ;_‘:he"

‘mentioned three or four names of persons who knew be smoked ;' 1 thmk
pechsps he mentioned Lis mother's name. O e
- Mrs. Esther Campbell sworn: I am the mother of theldast -witness:
During thelasi four months previousto the homicide,-Albert Starkweather.
frequently visited my bousc. Once or.awice 1 have noticed his:giagyar
appearance; he appeared to be absent-minded, and when spoken; ), hits
" eyes seemed to be fixed and have a:vacantstarc; when spokeps %
wauld neplect to answer.  These appearances were more frequ

AT ALY
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in & strange manner. 1 called James, and lic came down and went to the
door and opened it, whereupon Starkweather, who was sitting on the
steps, jumped up and got into his wagon and drove off. “[Witness then
corroborated her daughter's statements relative to the return of Stark-
weather to the lmusg;] He told me that when the door was opened he
lay upon his back and bad fainted away. He took a seat and said he
wiched to have a few moments couversation with me, and requested
James to leave the room. He said I might think strange of his conduct
that evening, butif I knew of his troubles 1 would not think so. He
gaid he gpent more time at my house than he should if hisown home was
more pleasant to him ; that his mother was unkind to him; that I must
be wearied of his coming, but his mother's affections were fixed entirely
upon Ella, sud she never spoke 8 kind word to him. He said that he felt
as if he had no friends in the world—was perfectly friendless; that his
dog was lis only fricnd.  He might have been at the house¢ an hour and
g hulf or two hours. The conversation was not continued gl this time;
he was silent much of the time, and I could not answer him, not being
awarc that there was soch a feeling between himself and mother, He di
pot say avy:iLing abount his future intentions. James remained in 8n
adjoiuing room during the conversation. 1 noticed the same expression
in his eves which T had noticed before—a vacant look. * 1 was somewhat
excited mysell  During the latter part of the conversation lhe remsined
cilent soine minutes. In comsequence of lis appearance that night, I
advised my daughter not to see him again alone. '

Cross-Exuniinatin ;1 saw the prisoner last, before the homicide, in
{Le orove, on Sawrday previous to ihe homicide. 1 came sway and left
t Lo, 1y daughter and Albert. 1 don'tkoow whether the neighbor
remwined or not. 1 don't think 1 remzined in the Kitchen the right Stark-
weathior staved on the step, more thau half an hour; I tetired early; 1
poticed nothing strange about him then. After 1 was called up, I went
to We deor with my son. I don't remember thyt 1 saw Starkweather; 1
guw the waron, and saw 1am turning around to go home. When be came
Dack Lie was eycited. My daughter bad told me thatshe wld hiniw leave
the house. .

Q. Did his strange appearance connectitself with the fact that he had
been @ cuitor for your daughter's hand and that she Lad turned him out
of doors ¥ £

A ] didw’t think much sbout it When he spoke of his home being
unbappy 1 kept silent.  Nothing was caid about my daughter's marrying
himi, or sbout his property. I saw the nowes lying on the table, but did
pot &e¢ them burned. He called at our house quite as ofien when my
daughter was away as when she was thefe. T.do notrecollect that 1 took
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the deeds which he gave my daughter. 7.

TEIRD DAY—THURSDAY.

The attendance in court this nwmiﬁ,g was pot 80 Jarge a8
on previous mornings, the stormy weather.interfering, though
the gallery and the space outside of the bar were well filled.
Fificen or twenty ladies were present.  The eourt was opened

al ten o'clock. :

Nathan Sturkweather sworn: T reside in Hartford. 1amuncle of the
defendant, and have known Lim since he was’a boy.. T have visited him
freauentle duving his confinementin jail,  His health has been apparently
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‘healthy, that his appetite was pever as good ; 1 think he has increased in
weight until within two or threc weeks, during which tine he has ¢om
plained somie. He has spent his time in reading and writing ; he hasyy
the Life of Christ, and I think has been through twenty-six or eight yol-
nmes of Waverly novels. ' Hehas told me that he felt free and independent
in jail, that he was contented and bappy in jail. He has pot seemed to
manifest any anxiety in the result of his trial at all; he has made no allu-
sion ‘to the trial. "He has spoken of being heretofore friendless, that he
had had no homé or friends since his father died; said he had scarcely
had a kind word from his mother. He has made no allusion to the death
of his mother and sister except as I have referred to it. He said to me
once he had told all hie knew about the murder, and they could find noth-
ing against'him, and he was ready to meet anything they could bring
against him. He said be didn’t know why they had arrested him, unless
‘becauvse he had been so frank as to tell all he knew about it. Idon’t
1hink he ever slluded to it unless T did; when I have alluded to it he has
said he couldn’t realize what had passed; he said this in August. 1 had
asked him what emplorment he had been about the Saturday, and other
‘days before the murder, and hie didn't seem able to give any clear account.
When he has talked with me about his mother’s affairs—business affairs—
as two gentlemen would talk seated in & hotel—perfectly free. T have
geen him in jail &5 often as twice a week; 1 saw him either on the 12th
or 19th of July previous to the bomicide, when he was here ip attendance
upon the grand jury in the Buckland poisoning case. 1 thought there
was something singular in his conduct then. 1 know he wasin the horse
trade some, speaking of his prospects being bright, and he said he had «
horse at home which cost hiny §300, and Mr, James Campbellhad offered
him €750, but he said he wasn't going to let Campbell have the horse
until he had driven it himself. His conversation was such that I spoke of
jt when 1 got home.  He designated the horse as one of a pair, which 1
ieferred to be the pair be used on the farm. I noticed at that time that e
changed his position cften, and had a vacant Jook in his eyes—a nervous,
restiess ‘movement; 1 noticed this particularly. I -was here yesterday
afternoon and heard the testimony of Mr. Hudson, relative to Stark-
‘weather’s telling him of a woman coming to his cell with akey to let him
out. He told me the same story in December, but dide’t tell who the
lady was. He told me with apparent sincerity. Before he related the
'BTO!‘_’); we had been talking of the trial, and he said he had no fear of the
Tesult. ' ik ' §
Cross-Examined.” Albert will be twenty-five years of age in March;

‘Ells whs about fourteen, and his mother forty-six.”'He formerly lived in _ !

“Hartlord, and moved to Manchesterin the spring of '55, and lived near
the station. His futher was then dead. 'T wes not in the habit of seeing
him a great deal before the homicide.. .1 was nerver in the house at Ash-
land, though I have ridden by the house frequently. I was never in the
house at Buckland, or in the house at the station, (the three places where

“the family lived in Manchester) My ‘mesns of observing him prior to

-ihie homicide were linited. - 1 saw his mother in Hartford in Julv. a cas-
ual meeting.  When 1 saw him Qn the 19th of July, he was in here to
testify in the Wells Buckland poisoning case. 1 stood in the street and
Aulked with-him for several minutes. 1.had bheard of him being in the
funcy stock business, and that gave direction to my conversation relative
to horses.  When he spoke of having a horse worth §750, I thought lie
.referred to a pair of farm Jiorses. 1 did not think of his being insane
.When I observed his vacant stare. T don't know that he had been grink;
ing.” He was at my’ house, the last Jme, sbout three years ago.” I am
.not m’llingntﬁ swear that he had been’ to my house more than once beforg
that since Iris father's death in™54. T first saw him afler the homicide &

:
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the house the day it occurred. 1 had a private interview with him; 1
enquired of him about the occurrence, and he told me he knew nothing
about it. He said he “ wished it had been he instead of them "—his
mother and sister. He said he had told all he knew sbout it. .1 dom't®
know that he knew then that he had been suspected. 1 had. heard
from others the story be had given of the. affair.  When be said he
wished it had been he instead of his mother and gister, he seemed to be
guiet and calm. I don’t know that I t.huuﬁzt he appoared as he did -t0
ward off suspicion. It was the first day after his-arrest that he said he
was willing to meet the consequences—that he didn’t fear the result. - At
this time I am not aware he had made confession to any one. T can’t say
that, on this occasion, I noticed any vacant Jook about him. The appear-
ance of the prisoner here is very much as he appeared in jail. have
not spoken to him about the nature of the defence. I have enquired of
him concerning u full he had received, and told Lhim that Dr. Butler, Dr.
Hawley, and Dr. Hunt woeuld call, but did not lisp for what purpose; he
was pot in unusual health when T 10ld him they would call.  1didn’t tell
Lim why the Superintendent of the Insane Retreat would call. 1 pre-
sume they huve a regular physician at the jail.  The doctors named called
several times, G

Q. When you told Lim that these physicians were going to call, do
you mean to say vou did not explain 1o bim why they would call?

4. T adid not: I said nothing to him about it. I was not present at
any one of the calls, and do not know when Dr. Butler called. 1t was
shout o month after Lie went there that he wld me he washappy and con-
tenied in jail, and has repested it a number of times, the last time not
more than a wontl ago. He has never told me that he attempted to
escape from jail—never alluded to it I avoided sayving anything to him
shout it, as 1 did not wish t¢ have my name associated with it; he did
not state to me that he had alwemnpted to escape, but after the reported
aceurrence, he wrote to me saving that Leonard's (a fellow convict) term
of sentence had expired, and there was a fine and cost upon him which
he desired to be relieved from: that Leonard came to his cell and told
him that a priscner on the other side was going t0o make an attempt to
escape, and that he (Leonard) would let him (Starkweather) into thesame
plan: that he heard the plan and then told him he wouid not be connec-
ted with it. In this note he spoke of the newspaper reports of the'affair,
and lefi it to my discretion to contradict it. The note 1 destroyed, as 1
have most df his letters. 1n this note he further said that he told Leon-
ard that by getting up & story about an escape, got sympathy,and thus
have his fine and costs remifted. 1 avoided saying anything to*him about
the escape because it was unpleasant to think aboutit, and 1 did not wish
to be associated with anything of the kind. -The prisoner made an assign-. |
ment on the 9th of August for the benefit of shie creditors. - I am oneof
his trustees, John F. Williams is the other. -“The administrator told mse
there was an insurance on the house. There arenine or ten acres of land
connected with the house, and about sixty acres in an ouil_\'ing piece of
land. T have talked with Albert on the subject ‘of his mother's and his
own affairs) and have found him iniclligent and capable of -giving inform-
ation.  In ¢peaking 10 me of his mother, I have no recollection of his
spesking o me of his mother’s haflling him in the direction of a mar-
riage with Miss Campbell.  He las spoken, in the earlier part of his
confinement, of being on the best terms with his sister Ella; this »was’
when speaking of her death. He did not then -express any grief...:1
don’t think he has alluded 1o his rights in his mother’s .estate more than
once. e (. etz

_Direct.  He has spoken of his healthinjail ; he haFdonebo voluntarily.

ey

i _..'__:...1_‘1‘ 4
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Roger Bligs sworn. 1 live with Edgar Green at Mansfield : ‘'amififtesn
gars old.’ '%lived al Mrs. Starkweather’s eleven monthsbefore herdeath:
Tbert got me then to do chores. 1 was in the house ‘&hd family all’
me. 1 think Mrs. Starkweather’s treatment of Albert ‘was uniformmly
ind: she was most always kind, though they might have had some
solde’ I think she was ready to do for him what be wished. =~ =~
" Oross-Eramination.  Albert was in the habit of sleeping, for three OF
yur months before the murder, down stairs. I went home on Frida§
jeht before the murder, and got back on Wednesday.. Albert 10ld me
aight stay three ot four days. T have known Mrs. Starkwestber to 8it
ip nights, sometimes till two o'clock, and would sit at the window, both
(p stairs and down stairs. I don’t remember that she said Albert was out
iights, and it boded no good. Never heard her say that she had but one*
’hild ; that her daughter died years before. T never heard her complain
7T his drinking® I don't think he was in the habit of doing so. Some-
yody tole Albert’s cards out of the barn, and he accused his mother of
t, and told her if he caught her in the barn he would kick her out; this
was a month or two after I went there. Fla used to sit up nights some
\nd take turns with her mother; this was after Mr. White's barn was
yurned, and she was apprehensive of something. They would take turns
3 one going to bed and then getting up and relieving each other.

Inrect. Bhe sat up pretty pearly every night: I don’t know whether
she sat up nights when Albert was at home. He wasn't at home much—
iway most every night. 8he caid she was afraid somebody would hurp
aer barn—that she saw a man with a dark lantern thereone night. Albert
played cards with me in the house. When I wentthere he said he dido’ts
gnow how to play, and I didn’t know whether be did or pot. 1 didn't
gnow how much mysclf, but I taught him what 1 knew. &

‘Hart Porter sworn. J Jive in Mansfield; &now Albert Starkweather.
He was at my house in July twice preceding the murder. He-came first
time to sell me & spring bed, and stayed an hour or two—Ilong enough to
put a spring on a bed. He came the second time 1o sell me a horse rake,
and I thought at the dinner table hie appeared rather siugular. He sat’” %
down and didn’t seem to eat much§ would eat a few mouthfuls and then
git-and look about the room, didn’t'act as though he was much hungry;
he appeared to have something on his mind. When spoken to he would"
answer questions, but would mot ‘converse vVery freely. 1 noticed his
abstractions particularly. = A7 R

Oross-Ezamination. -This interview was in the fore part of July. He:
ztzged fificen or twenty minutes-after dinner. I don’t know whether he:

on that day been to James Campbell's. i PR .
1. Doct..Geo. B.;Hawley sworni . I ama practicing physician in Hartfords:
1 came bere'in 1836, and ke gince praoticed here. Fore part of the: i
time 1 -was for four. yesrs :(dmmencing in ’36, a physician at the Retreatg: .=
my practice was confined 4o the institution : since' leaving there I hawer &
been In general practice.: I have no recollection of knowing Btarkdr .-
weather beforé the homicide.: I saw himin jail on the 11th of the present.
month, and again ondhe 22d finst.; at both fimes it was about 11 o'clock’
A:24. : saw himiat request of Nathan Starkweather. Inever had any con->
versation with the counsel for:the defendant in this case ull Jast nighi..
At the first interview 1 went into his cell and found him Jying in bed.~
When 1'went in he addressod ahe by, name. 1 asked bim whether he.
knew ane, and he said I doctored his father; be then gpoke of his father.
The prisoner was lying in bed suffering a good deal of pain from dysen-.
tery. Hewas readutg:  He said Dis health had been good until witidin &
ghort time. - He),expressed' himself very freely, very clearly, and -withy 3

erfect esse. . 1 saw nothing in-him that indicated any disorder of mind; W&
it appeared perfectly clear and perfectly badanced. 1 spoke of his family - -

e .
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relations. He said be bad been very unheppy, that his mother had -done
everything to annoy him. 1 asked him in what way. He said she
wouldn't speak a kind word to him, and his home was very wretched and
unhappy ; be said his'mother, when he took up a book to read, would
gend him down to pick over potatoes and apples, and clean out the cellar,
seeming to contrive something to annoy him.. 8he would, tell him to
read, and then find fault because he read. I asked him if be didn’t know
he was of age and could go away. . Yes, he knew that, but she was his
motlier and he wanted 10 stay with her. She would accuse him of being
a drunkard, of heing cut nights and being up to deviltry. He said he
wentJdo 8 temperance meeting one night, and his mother knew it,and he
spoke there, but on his return she accused him of being at the hotel and
of drinking, and accused him of killing his father by his bad conduct.
He said hiz mother did 21l she conld to break up his engagement with a
Miss Bidwell ; that o one oceasion he brought 1.-SIisss Bidwell home, and
faund his mother and sister washing their feet, with the awfullest clothes
they could have on, and their hair disheveled. He thought they did it to
insult him.  He was gning 1o take Mise Bidwell to Rockville, and his
inother knew it bt when he came back 10 the house she and his sister
were dressed in an awful manner, sittine by the supper table, on which
were 4 few potatoes ete. He felt it was an insult  That hig mother wrote
fo Mise Bidwell, calline her all corts of names; he knew she wrote it
becanse Miss Camyphell earried it and Miss Bidwell told him.  His moter
persevered till she broke up the maich. The witness then detailed the
prisoner’s conversution relative 1o his mother’s treatment of Miss Camp-
bell, untii she succerded in breaking up his engagement with her.  After
this conversution be told me where he went Saturday night hefore the
homicide. He said Le spent the whole night in visiting those places of
Lis childhood where be Lad enjoyed himself.  He said his mother wunted
him to go and see a clairvovant, and he went. Sunday night he said he
spent at home, writing.  He used to get upnightsand go off.  That night
he didn’t write much of anything—euch things as came into his mind.
Monday, he said, he was mowing ; couldn't recollect much what he -did
Monday night. I asked him what about this affair, and he didn’t recol-
lect much of anything. I didn’t pursue my remarks further; he stopped
then. He said, I suppose you know what I am here for. I can’t feel
sorry for anyvthing f have done; 1 don't realize it at all, only what they
tell me.  He then said he felt he had accomplished all he wanted in life,
& comfortable, pleasant home. Said 1, you know, according to the proof
against you, and regnlar course of law, you !will‘be hung. He said, 1
don't know but that 1 shall be, but it don't seem to me that it will be so.
This ended the first visit. [The witness then detailed the second interview
which he postponed as far as possible, that Starkwesather might forget the
previous interview.] I found him suffering 'with- ‘& severe headache. I
questioned him on paints which he made at'the former interview, and
found that he stated the sume substantially ;'he ‘didn’t talk as freely as
before, and said, in answer to a question of mine, that he didn’t think of
such things as he did. [ The witness bere alluded to the first interview,
and said that Starkweatlier then stated that he felt badly, and loved bis
gister, but she was wholly under the infiuence of his mother.] 1 asked
him if his mother hiad ever uecused him of being the cause of Lis futlier’s
death. XNo, but her whole mamner indicated it to me. Did she ever sav,
in 80 many words, that you gambled or drank?® No, butshe had the
manner of so doing. [The witness then -proceeded 3t Jength relative to
his questioning Btarkweather on his previouSstatements about his mother
and sister washing their feet when he took Miss Bidwellhome.] Then 1
said tojliim this subject of committing the murfer il been dwelling bn
his mind previous to committing the murder, - He'sald he had sonde queer




s0

thoughts, I asked him what he had thought: about it. - Ha:replied that
he had thought of doing something, but never made any plans, though
hé had dwelt upon it for some time. I asked him if he ever thought of
killing himself. He said he did twice; the first time he said he took laud-
anum, an ounce, but there was a lady with him who gave him an emetic,
and he was sick a week. I asked him who the lady was, and he said she
is dead. The next time, he said was when he visited Miss Campbell ;
that he got very much excited, and got on his horse, or into his wagon,

didn't know which, and was going off to kill himself. I asked him why
he didn't kill himself. His reply isn’t.very distinct in my mind, but 1t
wus something relative to Mrs! Campbell's interfering with him. He
made this remark: “They (the Campbells) will tell about thut.® He
said he had a loaded pistol and a sharp knife with him, but was interfered
with; he gave no reason that was satisfactory about the interference. I.
then turneid and looked him in the face, and said, “There is one thing
you haven't told me correctly ; you know all the particulars of that Mon-

day night, when the homicide was committed, and L want you should tell
me.” Hesaid, “ Well, Ido; I was terribly excited that night, and walked

about the house.” I thought I would put a leading question to him :
“ Wasn’t there somebody at your elbow, who told you to do that deed ?”

He at first hesitatingly said yes, and afterward said no; then said that
there was something which drew him up to his mother’s room, and he
would get away, and go to the barn, and one time took his horses to pas-
ture to get off, but he couldn’t, and was drawn—impelled—to his mother’s
room, and finally, toward morning, he struck the blow. Ididn’task him

how many blows hestruck. Then he said, “I took the knife and stabbed
them several times; I don't know why I did it, for they were.dead
enough.” I asked him about the bruise on his forehead. He said he

toolk the axe and struck himself to beat his brains ont; and then took
the knife, and didn’t know what he did. He continued by saying, “L
can't feel sorry they are dead, for [ can't realize they are dead; if they
had died and I had attended the funeral I should feel sorry.”

Q. Did you form an opinion as to the condition of the defendant’s
mind during these two_interviews?

A. ILdon't know as I did definitely; when I talked swith him on gen-
eral maiters I could see no trace of insanity—he talked freely and with
perfect ease. [ was satisfed that his impressions relative o his mother’s
treatment was a delusion, and my opinion is that the act of murder
was the result of an inzane impulse. In the second conversation, when
speaking of his suicidal propensities, I enquired of him if he had thought
of committinyg suicide in prison.  He said he had no disposition to doit
if he had he had means enonzh to doit.  As far as [ could judge Le had
no realizing sense of the acthe had committed. T never saw any exhi-
bition of remorse, rezret, or centrition; I think it would be a very z'{liﬁcult
task for & person to simulate his conduct so as to deceive me. If he had
had a realizing sense of -the act, and felt contrition for it, I should suppose
his appetite would fuil, aud Lis sleep would be disturbed.

The court here (at 1.25) took a recess of tifteen minutes.

AFTERNOON.

Doct. Hawley's testimony was resumed:
Cross-Examination. Was engaged as assistant at the Retreat for four
years; since then [ have been engaged in ordinary medical duties.
. What is insapity ? :
A. Itis very difficult to giveldefinition only as given in the books,
Q. What is meant by insanity ? <
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b.ﬁ% arou some idea. Itis a delusmn, imagining %1 ,

not exist, and which it is against reason to e,
i winqlt %& deluded and not be 11115‘.3[).3‘;a Shotld coxsider a persd
© insane hq‘ wis influenced by s delusion, in the exercise of reason ; tha;
wou]dindfcate a disorder of th% intellect. lIDon t wish tg bt: etlzlonmdered
' ving & ect definition. I suppose all insanity is of infellect.
3 “& lﬁ;‘ tlfgef such a thing as & man being drifted by an_ 1rresxat|‘bla
uﬁp & into crime, where his intellect is in full play and i ormshm}
W right and what is wrong ?
_' A.. 1 should think not—thmﬁ such would not be insane.
: Q,. “When a person is able to_distin ru;sh between right and wrong hq
is not insane, I understand you to say? s
‘Yes, gir. - S
Q. The mian i3 sane, then, who can distingnish between nght. a.nd
L]

A Where & man can't correct his delusions, and he can’t makq..thc;-
dfstmctxon, heis msane
;~Q .. Where a man’s intellect is able to distinguish between nghﬁ anti
wrong in the sct he commits, is.he insane?

“A. Heisnot. A person may have some idea of doing a wrong acé.'
and ma yet. be_impelled to commit the act; he would not have a full
sense of right and wrong. There can't be a moral insanify without an
intellectual insanity. Was called to see the prisoner at the jail, by hig
uncle, Nathan Starkweather.

.'Q,; Did Nathan give you to understand what purpose he wanted you
to mom Jish ? _ ) :

AT Idontrecollect. i B ' AT
: Q.. . Did he request you to call as an expert and make an exammahon

% oE the prisoner’s mind ?

A. I think that was the request. I think the pnsouer k:newlwas ta
call’;, I think his uncle told me he knew it. The last call I made was
arra.ncred for;, Mr. Nathan Starkweather desired me to call Monday fore-
noon, and I did. Albert knew me immediately. Don’t know whether
he knew Dr. But tler; I think he said Dr. Butler had called upon him,.
though don't positively remember; somebody told me he had called and
my impression is it wes the prlaoner Dr. Butler has been connected
with the Retreat about twenty

Q. In the two interviews yo ha.d with L:t::l.rkwe:st}:l.*ar, will you state
when you were informed that he was insana? i

A. On the second interview. In the first part of'zujr conversation oxf
. my first visit my impression was that he was not insane. Came away

- after the first interview with strong doubts as to his insanity. I had
come to no conclusion. I have no means of knowing that his state-
ments relative to his mether’s treatment were true. Ic came to the con-
clusion that his mother’s treatment as he related it, was a delusion. That
the whole story was in the main a delusion.. If I found his story true
about the Bidwell and Campbell engagements, etc., I should' still think
he had other delusions. So far as his statements were proved to be
true, so far would reduce the proof of insanity. I haveno idea whether
he told the truth or not when he said he bad attempted suicide. If L
knew he told the truth it would make no difference with my views of
him. If he was lying I think it would make some difference.

Q- When he told you he took an ounce of laudanum, and a lady,
gave him an emetic, and would not tell the name of the lady, who he
afterwards said was dead, or who took care of him when he was sick,
did you not think he was roorbackm%

A. T have no opinion about ha story he told me with regard to
the homicide may have been made up. Tl:us story seems more consist:




ent with i .. Xdoubted a good deal the truth of the e told
about 1 01 his horse, o in his. wagon, for the pq qﬁf com-
Mitting . Tleftboth the storiés out in arriving at g ¢ Jon with
regard tq insdnity. " He either told a willful falsehood" truth
in the flrst’story about the laudanum. I feel doubtful as fg . ﬁnéeﬁt}'

in the ides of taking his own life. o
Q. If, .doctor, the jury should find that all the stories Iié_.f!dfF_'Weré :
manufactired to the oceasion, would it not change your mindy gs*an
expert, as tg his insanity ? ' Y e '7;“"
A. Idon't know whether it would or not. Tt was rather n:ly fhpres-
sion _th_nﬁ there was some truth to his story about being ir::gI
drawn to the bed room of his mother on Monday night. In a d
my feeling is that it is true, and that in a degree he made the story:"”
Q- Do you think a man by reading could get up a fictitious story
like the Monday nizht temptation ? -
A.  Ithink he might, though it would be difficult for him to stand &
cross-examination. I have no means of knowing when the delu.d;p}:
commenced. ) PFERD
" Q.’"Can a person under an insane delusion, state precisely when t'ﬂsg
o 0T

delusion commenced ¢ oo = X

A~ TtHinkhecan, .- B e x5
Q. Could not a man ‘be taken to-morrow with a delusion thdt'hs
is'the Saviour of the world, and that he was born’ the Saviour of the
world, thus losing all'recollection of time ? 2 DS esial

A. Ithink he could. T assume the declaration of ‘the prisoner with
regard to hisbeing under-a’ delirium before the murder, is true. I think
the prisoner labored under an insane impression . that ‘his mother
wronged him. : : - .

Q. Therr'you understand the case to be that the prisoner” slayed his
mother under the delusion that she wronged him, and his sister under
the delusion that he loved her? ect
A, Thatis the case. I can't tell whether he can distinguish between
the right or wrong of the act, in killing his mother from hate, and
his sister from love, - _

" Q. In your professional opinion has the prisoner any correct sense of
what is?zoing on at this trial and its weaning ?

A. I have no means of forming an opinion.

Q. From what you have seen of him would you expect him to have
as full a sense of the {rial as you would, or any man of ordinary intelli-
gence who was put on trial for murder?

‘A, Ijudge that he does not frel and realize the importance of the
trial as others might. ~ o
. Q.° Do you think at night he could give an intelligent accourt of the
day's'trial? " -

" A.. I cannot answer the question.

Nathan Starkweather re-culled and cross-examined: I didn’t receive
a note-from Albert after he was confined, telling me about the estate, ag
he should take French leave, Fe made the remark to me in the jail
that he sometimes thought of taking French leave, and T told him it
was all nonsense. “Don't know whether it was ut this time that he said
he was'happy and contented.  Am very sure he did notsend me a note
about Ie:wir‘l%i ; . ;

Dr. E. K. Hunt sworn. [ am a practising physician ; have resided in
this city since’ 1339, I was connected with the Retreat about eight
months just after 39, again for the same period in '43, and again in '33
for about the same time. T was twice there, last time as principal physi=
cian. I firstsaw the defendant on the 29th of November last at the Jait
it the afternoon. I went there at the request of Mr. Calhoun. I had an
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%:é)bpgl‘y'half-'m hour. I had five inter;
; _ ber' 9th-—third, December 20th—fougth,
January 3({"'-&1*(1 fifthl,' SAnuar 'Qfé,d;"‘I.'.wenk to-the jail first to ascertain
the condition of the prisonersmind: I allowed him.to open any subjech
and continue it as he pléased’; the conversation was a generul one, as to
the method of his occgb]in""hfa time.., He said he had written a history
of a day in prison, an l‘eﬂlf t 1o me,  Afterwards he told me that up to
the time when he was Rjurtéen years of age his health was good; at that
time he had a severe fit of sicknesd, lasting for weeks; that subscquently
Kis health had not bBeer s yigorpus; had been more nervous, not as
strong, and at the same jime had ¥ery rarely beensick enougzh to employ
a doctor. Ou further Inquiry hé alsp stated e had had a trouble about
him which he had never revealéd, and’ didn't choose to speak of it 1
didn't press the matter, and, aftes some {iirther conversation, I withdrew.
At the second interviewy the subject. opened in a general way, my. intens
tion being to have him’give an exhil t6.0f himself, the general purport of
which I don't remember;_ I at ledgth ‘rocurred to the state of his health
and his occupation,  He then stafed the’ trouble he had so long had waa
a - seminal eakness Which' Was, taused, by medicine which his
mother gave him af_ter"ﬁ_! was Yéeovering fron, e sickness referred to;
that trouble, he said) had caused ob ﬁp.ae%:comﬁpaﬁ'on which no medi-
cine for & number' of 'yéars had relieved. " To.an Inquiry, he: replied
that the seminal diffictlty. ceased abouty three years previous, while the
other difficulty continued. - I then'asked him if the seminal discharge
had been involuntary, and he "(ﬁtiﬂ&ﬁ.:' he said.when he was a'lad he
& _was not accustomed to'mix with other boys, that when Le went into
¢ *gociety it seemed he w43 observed and made painfully prominent, which
. prevented him from’ ';;ﬁnglfnﬁn‘;mcigty‘gs he otherwise would. At the

" tHird interview he stated thaf ' when a bay he fell in a barn and struck: ooy
his head, and remained insensible for a long or short period, he couldn’t
telf which. He said lie had beén occupied variously since them; had
kept school, traveled some, and about four years previous went on to the
farm with his mother.” During ali thid time, since he left school, he said
hig héalth had notbeen ggod, he had been nervous, not strong. After,
commencing work on the [%m his health’ had very much improved, had
been more vigoraus, more muscular, his digestion was good, and the diffi--
culty to which I have referred—seminal weakness—had gradually passed.
away. T asked him about prison life, and he stated he had been better,

" more fleshy, and slept better than for a long time, much better than usual,
though constipation continued. . He told me that his appetite was good,
though the fire was only prison fare; he said the prison fare was mush
and molasses: he did not eat nuch meat for it was not good. I felt of
his pulse at one time, and found it natural. At the fourth interview L
stated to him that I desired to know what led to the act for which he
Wwas confined in prison. He said it was a subject he didn't like to dwell
f&)ﬂn,_but went on to state what has been repeated here to-day, how that
he whole time he had spent at home had been one series of annoyances
ffom beginning to end; that he had been thwarted in everything by hig .
mother.” He gave examples of his engagement to a young ludy, and his
taking her to his house, as related cby another witness. He said hig
mother was standing over him .and annoying him in whatever he was
. . d6iag; that he loved his mother, and always ﬁept their family troubles
to himself, expecting by being dutiful to win her love, but was not suc-
cessful ; that, in fact, he had no home, and. had longed for one where he
could have some onc to- love and feciprocate his regard. The use of
ong drink was referred to at one time, and he said he never had drank
Bhbitually : that at times, when depressed, be drank, and: drank deeply,

But flever'to intoxication, for, hé said, he could not become intoxicated.

intorview with thc'déf;?.’ n
views in alt—second,
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L ]
asked how 1%, st the time immediately preceding the homicide.. any
B I T rt L o M el on it Sf:{g
d4¥ night and He salid e couldn’t sdy, that he supposed he went. to bed,
and gave me nothing definite with regard to that night. T then enqui red
how he spent Mouday, and he said he didn’tydo much of anything, bit
in the atternoon he put his horses into his mowing machine and prefty
near killed them by driving so hard:” T am very sure he stated that he
did this because.his mind was 30 full, so agitated. On Sunday night he
said ke wad awake and up all night, but- 5&1 not give a efinite ige':k_qu
how he was occupied, nor how he was occupied on Sunday. Saturdag
night he'said he was up all night riding and visiting the places he w
accustomed to visif and enjoy in boyhood. The fifth interviciw wa
whotly occupied in coaversation relative to this event, On Monday
night he said he thonght he went to bed, as it was tumbled, at all events
he was up nearly all night, and took his horses to pasture, e said he
was greatly agitated, and went up and down to his mother’s room three
or four times ; he had nothing further to say relative to Monday.  Sun.
day night he stated he thought he spent in writing, mest of the night,
Sunday he went to Hockanum to visit a cl‘airmant in behalf of his
mother; and went with a young man named Shurtliff; that took mostof
the day. I asked him if he drank anything, and he said nothing buta
glass of beer.” He had nothing new to state, he said, relative to Sahirday
nizht. This concluded the essential féatures of our Intervievws. Y

~ Q. Has the prisoner.changed in appearance since you first saw him 2

A. Yes: he has lost flesh within two or three weeks. ' T

Q: In his statements to you, did he appear sincere ? 3

A. e appeared'like a man who expressed what he thought. o

Q. Do you think he could have simulated the appearance of sincerity?

A. I cannot be positive on that point. " Al} things considered, it would
be hardly probable, though not impossible. .

Q.- Did he seem to realize his condition, the situation in which he was
placed?® = = " < :

A. [ should think he was remarkably indifferent; he did not exhibit
any anxiety or solicitude ; he didn’t deny that he commitied the homi-
cide, nor did he admit it in terms; he did not seem to feel any regret for
what had been done. [The witness here stated that at one of the inter-
views Srarkweather said he had been told what he had done, and counld
not realize it, that it seemed like a dream.] e was entirely cool and
self-posgeszed, for the most part, during the conversation velating to the -
murder, and when in other moods he was speaking of living no home
and no sywpathy. It the story he told ivas true concerning his bodily
difficulties. it is true that such difficulties would lead to zreat nervous
irritability. The geminal weakness would tend to zreat nervous excite-
ment or insanity. [ mean by nervous excitement, that it revders the
system and mind susceptible to impressions, moral, intellectual, and
physical. =~ - »

a In view of your own observation, and facts stated by Dr. Hawley,
and Mrs. and Miss Campbell, will you give your opinion as to whether
this prisoner was not laboring under an insane delusion? [Objected to
so fur as relates to asking his opinion on the twstimony of other witnesses,

and the objection was sustained.} :

Q. 'To what result was you led by your own observation and examina-
tion; was his mind sound or unsound ¥

KA. The case as represenfed to me corresponded with the facts. The
only point nry mind would 'labor on would be whether it was possible
that & mather with thé instincty of“a mother, could have conductaed her-
self ag that man’ represented ber: conduct to have been toward him. If
she-did, ['should very much question the possibility of one making out a
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‘tase necessarily of insanity.- If; om.the contrary,she had lov«i him. as’an.
onfy son, with the natural force of a miother’s atfection, and- his represens:
tations were nntrue Ishould conalder that-he labored: 1mder' an mmnee
delnston, . - ‘14 Sthis

Q. From the qf'\tements made to you by' the pneonar from his con-
duct, showing no regret, no contritiony if it should turn: out: that his
mother treated him well should yuu aay he WRS labormcr under an insane:
delusiom? -

A. . Lshould say that it was probnbls; Dweuld not bs wlllmg r.ocomn
mit myself, however.

Q.- By the Court.: Do I understand that in wew of: yat[r t(,shm.ony
you believe him laboring under an inssne delusion ?

A.  Ishould say that is the p-robablhtgle
Q. Could the pr!ﬂoner’s repmsenta wﬁh regurd to health he sunm

ulated ? ' h 1044 5
A. T think theycould coo el i balnenon o
Q. If he had heen labormg under remorae, could he have bee.tmhtha

condition he.was ¥~ . Pl simeldegd ey Jris nd iuu o0
A. I should think not.- wp :..‘ ;
y;'Fﬁday 5

”he Conrt ﬁexe :Ldlourned to IU"A.
SR  FOURTH m.r——i*nmm*. T

The court room, was crowded ag:un thig 1 mornmcr the attend-
ance of ladies being larger than on‘Fhursday. - The -prisonen
appe.xretias on previous. days—quiet, and. unconcerneel——ancl
- read, as usual‘ the report: of the tnal\ in; a.«newspaper "The:
court was opened at 10 o’clock.

Dr. Hunt was called and croas%e*mmuied Wasrequaabed byw }Ir. Cal-1
houn to call on the pmrmer did not: report to hxa counsel untik nwht

before last. e iials
- Q. 1If you should be corroct. in tﬁe oplmons fou have expressed, What.
form of insanity would you give the prisoner? i i ‘.

v &, Tshould call it monomania
» Q. Do thelearned genr.lemen in. your pmlessmn recogmza aspemem
. of monomania called homicidal monomania ? :
~A. There is: such. a..species, an insane dnposxtwn to dest;oy life.
There are other manias; thlewng, lying, indic ating the .direction which;
the-insane idea may take. There is moral insanity—a dizordered state of.
the affections, not affecting the intellect ;- I think moral msamty is not a:
motomania.

:Qr Do the learned of youz pmfr’ss.on recogaize a speme& of msan;ty
where a. person may be led irresistably to commit an actyand yet his.
intellect may be ummpared so that he can distinguish. betwecn: nght;
and wrong?

A.s. Fshould think not. I a.dm:.t Dr. Ray's work on moraLmsamty a8«
good authority.

Qi Ia person is able to djstmémuh between rwht and wrong zmd
commits érime, can he be insane ? -

Az He may be insane on the single subject. i $F s
. Q Asa, gt.nera.l rule in cases of homicidal monom.mm, docs the sub: |
]ect commit murder secretly or in public, and does he give bunqelfup9 .
587 Tshoulgh say there is ‘no general rule, t}mughol think #is more.
generally the rule. It is not laid down as a rule that homigidal, mania,

th s person who is 1mpulaivc will cause the person to restmln the



ma.ma. - waga iniclined to believe the prisoner’s statements to me generally
true; if it should turit out that they were fa.lsa it wouidr make a dzﬁ‘arh
ence with my viewsof the casc..

If it should turm out that, after your‘itestlmony yesterday, that the
prisoner told you he was fed on mush and molasses, the prisoner should
have gone to the jail atter the adjournment; and called the jailor fo him.
and said, I wish to apologize; tor Dr. Huat told a lie; and it should be
further shown that he was not fed on mush and molakses, but from: the;
jailor’s .table, would you l;.w:. faith in the honesty of ther man, in the
statements he made to you?

.+ AL It would alter my opinion of his insanity materially. - Exceptso

far as I had means of corroboriiing his statements by his .1ppewra.nce;l
cannot, of course, judge of his veracity. [ think the formx of insanity.of
the prisoner, if he is insane, was homicidal monomania ; think he roust
have deliberated over the crime until led to conumit it; think if a sane:
man shounld contemplate the wmurder of his mother and sister hc would
brood over it.: =

. Would he not go back and forward from the bedside ?

A. Tdon't think he would ; it he zot the axe I think he would use 1t
without hesitation ; tha sane and insane man. might act 311118 in. tJ:us
respect. :

(S Suppose a case of insanity, not nnpulslve, where the pa.tmnt ha.a
taken the idea of homicide in his mind, would he not be more likely to
commit the act without wavering ?

A. If the insane man had clearly come to his conclusion, I- should say

L

he would go to his ;Eurpose directly. When he (Starkweather) told me;, -

he had no remorse, I thought probable he told the truth, judging from
his physical appeafance. “On othcr subjects he was clear; I think he-
apprehends the importance of his trial—that he is here for his life.,
Should say that the fact of his being in good bodily kealth is somewhat
obscured. Think he realizes his con ;it.on and fears death, and hm'
reading of a newspaper in court may te put on.

Q. Would it qualify your u,nc‘11~mn concerning the prisoner if it
should be shown that he attempted to Xill Lis jailor? Fi

A. Yes, seriously so; itmight liave been something more than ahomm~
dal act which led him to commit the murder of his mother and sister.
His health was zood up to then, or four weeks ago, when he was taken
somewhat ill; it i3 generally the case that, fullowing an attack of insanity,
the health of the patient is feeble.

Frank Brewster sworn: Reside in Middletown; formerly lived in
Hartford. Was acquainted with Albert Starkw ua.the" in the early part
of his life. I'should think ten or twelve years ago e fell from a scaifold
in & barn on to the Huor, a . :m\l"t > of cight or ‘ten feet; heard him
groan once, and went and called his futier. e was taken to Dr. Cook's
office. Should think, after the Itll, .Lc was insensible; believe he was
sick some weeks, and when T i inquired how Lewas, was told that he was
delirious or insane.

Croos-Eramination, Can’t tell exactly how old T was at the time of the
accident. Wasin the habit of playing with him after it. Can’t say that [
saw anything unusual in him.

“Mr. Chapman here stated that the defense were through
with their testimony, with the exception of ealling Mrs. Cook,
wife of the Doctor above referred to, who now lives in Port-
land. He wished to reserve the right ot receiving her testi-
mony whex she should arrive. b ’

Mr. Hubbard said he had no objection.
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Sr :T _'_m;w i ‘WRBUTTING EVIDENCE. . R ,"'
i SRR S - P a5 > 3 L i : toen
" Mrs. Wealthy: A.° Hufchinson. called. I knew Albert Starkweather
since hewis+a smalf boy.: For the last four yvears I have lived about
three-fourths of a mile-from bimv. I saw him often. My father's hovse
was next to hisy and T'wad there once a.week. I have seen him as often
as once & week or fortnight, but have: had no prolonzed conversations
withe him. I never:observed ‘anything peculiar or strange about him
previous to-the homicidei:i 41 - : bl EE

Cross Examinations:'Fhenight of the homicide [ stayed at father's. "I
was not in the habit of conversing with him previous to four yearz ago.
He carried me to Boltorr ohce in May or-June, 1855 and thit was the
only time I had any detailed’eonversation with him: he talked freely
going and coming'; Idon’t'remember what particular topics were intro-
duced ; “I don’t usually ride: with. gentlemen' without saying nothing?!

+(Laughter)) I went thereto seearclairvoyant. : Albert asked a question

or two, [ don't know - what; I didn’t see that his mind was disordered:

+. Horace White calledst:My bartt was burnt on the:6the of May:. I lived
next door neighbor. to?Mre; Starkweather ; ‘havé known Albert since he
‘was a boy. . I have see hinx duping the lass four years daily, and talked
with him on farming; stock-raising, etc:: -1 last saw him betore the homi-
cide Monday night. when he'came to bring my mowing machine back.
‘The horses were: i as good.condition’.as nsuak . I saw him Sunday
leaving with another person in a wagon: I saw him during the week

-previous often.. From my observation:of him from beginning-to end;T

never saw anything to indicateé a disordered mird.: I must say when~I
heard that the plea of insanity ‘was t¢ be put in, I was never more sur-
prised in my life.: -+ - S v

Cross Erzamination. T nevertalked with him about his domesticaffairs.
Once I think he said; when talking about. bleod-stocks, that'his mother
was opposed to it, or something like that; this was in June; 1864, He
commenced by giving me a history of Devonshire cows—their good
qualities, stock worth more for beef, better for milk and. butter ; but I
didn’t assent to all his views. He said he owned one half of a cow: with
E. H. Hyde, that he paid 3100 for. In the course of the conversation he
said his mother wasn't exactly satisfied with his getting the fancy stock
{of cows) He had at one time four or five Devon cows; Idon't know
that he cver sold any of them. I don't think there was any irregularity
in his business. I think he was extravagant—ithat is, it wasn’t policy for
him or me to buy fancy stock; there was nothing strange in hig buying,
because he had not long been a farmer, and lacked experience.  Henever
taiked with me about his being friendless, though [ was satisfied he was
not as well suited as he might be. I neversaw any indication of insanity
in him. T have seen many insane people; one livedin our neighborhood
who was insane sometimes for months, and I knew him well.

Joseph B. Gleason sworn. Ihave known Starkweather 2 number of
years’ I lived about a quarter of a mile from him for the last four years,
aad. for six years before about the same.distance. He is. my nephew. I
don’t want to say much about it, because T am affected ; he's a good boy.
Fhave seen him every week day for the last four years, during the timé
cows.were kept in pasture. I saw him on. Monday about 6 Pp. s, the
day previous to the homicide; he was working in the field, and his horses
looked as if used properly: - There was nothing peculiar in his conduct
during the year previous to the murder, only he would nlwaf*a, when things
didn’t go right and he got angry, have a peculiar kind of look in his eye,
liké'his father before him—he was just like his father, It was “natur in
hime™ to look so, just as his father looked. He neyer had'such 3 pleasant
eye as I have. (Laughter) v =t
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G’rosa—&mma‘natm He.was afood- boy, and I don't want to say any-
thing against him. X was on good terms With the family, and his niother
o all night,  [The Witness; here detailed
an-eecurrence when Albert $3me to take him to ride, wng though nothing
important; was elicited, some of the expressions of the witness were decj-
didly rich, and provoked much. merriment,] . I don't think anybody who
ew: Albert as well ag [ knew him, coy) say he was insane: ifi they
can, I should like to- know what. [f they tell about hjg eyes, L say he
isn’t to blame for them, for they are just'like his. father’s, When he wag
in Company with ladies, at my house, you wouldn't see anything. queer
in his eyes” i _ ; £
Jabez Shurtlif Reside in Vernon, I have known Albert Stark-
weather for some fouy years. Ilived about hajg a mile from him. For
the last year [ 33w him as often .3 once a week, at his house, and once
ina while ag m house, T aawy him the last time before the homicide on
Sunday most oiythc day; his mother wanted he and [ tg go down to a
clairvoyant's in Hockanum. e arranged to go Saturday night, and lefy
Lis house to g0 to the clairvoyant'y between nine and ten; we had his

tance, nor anything strap ® inv him before-the homieide. R T

Cﬁra&s-ﬁérummn.; :-Wi_-wenb to see the clairvoyant for Vs Stark-
weather to see Something about, bary burning—to, énquire about Horace
White's barn; .. we Were there about two or three hours, and [ conducted
the inquiries ; Albertsaid Bothing. : 1. don’t remember the conversation
we had going or comitg.  He seemed tobe in a pleasant frame of nind.

lived eight or ten rods from him, I saw him often during that time, and
after he moved, for the Jast four years, [ have seen Lim once 4 week op
fortnight. I have seen him oceasionally to talk with him, I mighth&\[e
3¢en him a week before the homicide, 1 Hever noticed any change in his
temper or disposition—no sirange or unnatyrg] exhibition either in con-
LSt or eonversation, ;
C’rng-éimma’mmbm I have seen him at his barn and talked with him,
and he wasg gt my house at one time with other young peuple. He was a
meémber of my Sunday schoo} class, and conversed with him thes, withip
3 month previoug to the homicide., The subject related 1 the lesson. In
areh or April he Was at'my barn ang bought some hay, and paid forty
dollars a ton, the price I wag charging others, He never conversed with
e abouz any troubles,

The court here (at one o'clock) took a recess for one hour.
AFTERNOON, -

The rush this afternoog Was greater than ever, over.ope
wundred ladieg attending, many of whom were obliged to
emain standing, Al of the Seats were occupied long before
he recess expired, and some of thelady Spectators, with more
£ an eye to businegs than the rest, sat upon the reporters’
wble. At tywo o’clock the cage Was resumed.

Marvia Cone sworn. Resida Ip Manchester, T havé known Stark-
3ince June or July Jagp He came to my house tosell a
‘tent spring ted'and a patent rake ang this wns the ofle fima T o 3
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conversation with hiin be yre the homicide. . F' néxt saw him’ tosgcak
with hiny wd8'on the” moting’ of the homicide, fmmediately’ sfter” the

recess of the'coroners’ inqdest; T had the curiosity to converse With him;,’
and went to the chamber ‘where he was bolstered up ; I sat down by him |
and asked about.the bruises on his' face. He s,tate(?t ey, were bruises He
hadéreceived on the stairs’ He'said he ‘Could not tell whether oné or’
more assaulted him. " A lady thed came in—Mry. James Wood; i3 aunt,’
I think it was—and interruptéd our conversation.” Sha spoke'to hit, and
asked if he had any choice it regard to the place of interment of his
mother and sister, that if Her sister (the murdered. woman) was livihg, she;
had no doubt she would prefer; if to die, to be buried in Manchester, He
said it would make very little difference with him, that it was an imme-
terial matter, and he wished her and "the friends to make such aiTange-
ments as they thought proper.  After this Mrs. Wood retired, and oue or
two others, leaving the prisoner and myself alone there. The axe with,
which the deed was committed, lay upon the floor;” I asked" if that was’
the axe; he said it was, ard then requested me to take the axe and'set it
up in & cupboard; he said it'was lying there, and peo yfe were making so
many enquiries about it B¢ wished it removed out’ of "sight” " T left, soon*
after. I did not discover;; &t any time, any evidence of 3 disordered
mind. - T was struck with his'Temarkable cooless "tfiat morning’  With
the exception of taking fréquently a long breath] as if he had something,
on his mind, I noticed nothing particular. il
Cross- Examination. Y had no conversation with him concerning per-
somal habits of life, e = TR
~William H. Green sworn: ' Residein Hartford. “'Was a member of the
Gramd Jury in the case of Jane Fuller, charged with poisoning in Man-:
chester. This was on July 19th, 1865. The Jury sat two days; “Albert
Starkweather was 3 witness ; believe Mr. Sedgwick, theforeman, took the
minutes, and Mr. Chambers, [ think, was Clerk.” Albert’s appearance
before the jury was polite and prompt; he exhibited nothing stfange;
he appeared intelligent, and I saw nothing in him different from other
men. = '
Cross-Eramination. He testified in regard to sickness in Buckland's
house. He zaid he took dinner there once and drank some gin therc one’
morning when he didn’t feel well. When I heard of his committing the
murder I couldn’t believe it, and made the remark that he looked, when
I saw him before the Girand Jury, like a theological student.
Mrs. Sophia Rumwell called:” Have known Albert Starkweather from
a young child ; have lived for the last fuur years about a quarter of a
- mile from him, and for a year or two before that about half a mile.
Have scen him often, have been in the habit of visiting in his family ;-
duoring the Summer T went there as often as once a week, perhaps; was
there several tirzes in May and June previous to the homicide ; met him
frequently; frém my knowledge of him from first to last, I néver discov-
ered anything unnsual in his appearance, nothing in his belavior or con-
versation that indicated mental disorder. He always had a roving eye.’
He and his mother did not always live very well together T have ‘seen !
many things which indicated they didn't live so happy as they ought’ to.:
She was 4 woman who had a good deal of work and care on her mind,
and: was, of course, more nervous than some women. L PR
‘Charles H. Arnold sworn. Reside in Manchester; have known:
Starkweather for about five years; for two years lived within a fow rody
of the house, have seen him to speak to him on an average of ‘perhapa,
once d month. The last time Esaw him before the homicid, Waslin July.!
He had'bought a wagon and I had some talk with him. T ‘wgs o nember
of the coroner’s jury; Starkweather was examined before It. 'Y remety

ot 3. _® .a et
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3 was sent. for and, came in ; he wa3 wrapped up in a.shawl, had &,
adage about his head, and was assisted into the room. After speaking:
of the -bryises on his head, he said he heard a. noise up stairs, and got-
out of bed, put on his pants, wud sturted to go up stairs. -He had gos
about half way up when he was knocked down stairs by, he thought, two-
"men. He lay at the bottom of the stairs, and when he gotup was-
knocked down again, and was insensible.  When he came: toy he got up
and went to Mr. White's. He said that between three and four hundred:
dollars, and a deed which his mother had. made to him. of the place, and..
also his note tor 31,300 which he had given to his mother on payment for
the place, were gone. They were kept in a diary, he said, in.a drawer in:
the secrctary.  Ou being asked he said he went to Rockville oa the Sat-
urday before, and had a deed drawn which he had given to Miss Camp-
bell ; this was drawn out of him with som= reluctance, as he said it was
a business matter he didn't care pecple to know about. e said he waa
to be married in the full. On being questioned as to swhen he got the
money he didn’t tell a very clear story, bni sdd he got about two hun-
dred dollars of it from M. Campbell. He skowed before the jury the
maris on his breast, and told him how it must have been done, but he mads
na reply. -- He said nothing about there being a fire in-the house when he
got:up, after being kmocked down, to go to Mr. White's,- . The axe was:
brought in, and he told where it was kept. The jury adjourned at half:
past eleven. Tle was arrested in the afternoon. : : g
Croxs-Framinatione I had some suspicion of Starkweather before the
jury of inquest met. Inquiry was made of him whether his assailants:
on the stairs were male or femule and he =aid he didn't. know. Didn't
hear him say that he didn't know whether he saw anybody. I noticed:
a blood-stain on his pants, but little was said to him which would excite-
~his suspicion that he was suspected. When I remarked to him abont*
the munner I thought he was cut in tie breast, and when the knife- was-
brought in [ thought I detected a quiver about his lips. v g
Apolles Fenn sworn 1 Am the deputy county jailor: Starkweather
was committed to jail August ls
Q. What {ook place beiwseen you and the prisoner relative to his
attempt to exeape ? [Objected to and overvulad.] : '
Johin Leodrd, a prisoner, was at this tme a hall tender, whose duty it
was to curry refions ond water to prisoners, attend to the sick, ete.  He
was given the liberty of the prison outside the cells.  All the rest but the
hall-tender are locked up. EHave nlways kept the prisoner at the bar
locked up in hig cell. 0\\'5.:;-_-.; to a communication made to me by the
hall-tender in the Iatter pert of October, [ went to Starkweather’s cell
and- unlocked the door. Martin, the overseer, went also and stood vn
the corridor.  When I opened the doer he turned and went to the back
of the cell, then turned about and [looked him in the face and told him
I had come {0 ask him some questions in relativn to what transpired the
night before. T asked Lim if Le tntended to carry out his plans on me
as he had told the hall-tender, provided I hwj brought him water to
soak his feet? T asked him if lie gave Leonurd some whisky he had in
his cell that night—sowe that T had given him for sickness 2. He said he
did. [Iasked him it he intendad to get the keys from me in the manner
deseribed to me by Leonard, by getting the better of me, and to have
gotten out. e said he hadn't fully made up bis mind; he had the con-
versation alluded to, but hadr’t decided to do it.  Afterward I took him
out of that cell and put him in another. This was Sabbath morning ; up
to that time [ had fed him from my own table—I told him then that I
was satisfied he had designed taking my lite, and thereafter le
must have the same fure and treatment as other prisoners. He said,.
Well, if you have made up your mind there is no use in wy
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L} .
saying anything more about it.  Previous, to this he sent to me
to wet a quart of Scotch whisky, as he had been feeling illy i )
told him,-1-Had a little. Bourbon and- asked! hine if“that -would* do. -

He said it would if Scotch couldn’t be got. . I carried him. perhaps o gill .

oF two that evening.  He spoke to me ahout believing him, or Leonard.

T was inside the prison night before last- from about: ai uarter to 10 to

about 11 o'clock, and-heard a conversation: between Starkweather. and

the prisoner in the next cell to him—a conversation which' lasted twenty
mminutes or halt an hour, and related principally to the examination heré
" that day, sbout the witnesses and the testimony ;, one partof the evidence
~ that.when Miss Campbellowas on the stand, she ggve a shortanswer:to 4
" question, which excited a little laugh. He closediby saying, ‘1 told him
he might believe what T said or what Leonard said ; I guess if Fenn was
in my place he'd try to get iway ;" and also said, “I thought they’d call
Fenn on, but they didn't, and the testimony for the prosecution:is closed.”
Last night he sent for me to come into- the prison, apd,L.went to his cell.
He zaid he wanted to make some. explanation, with - o rcki to. what D .
. Hunt said about the prison fare. He said, ¢ The fact oi:the businessis, he
" lied about it; I told him- what our rations were, the  week - thraugh, tha
the fare wasn't what he’d been aecustomed to,and that the meat way nok
always good.”” He was supplied from my table,from. the time: he: came
there until about the last of October. .+ .. i :q gsp~ i iernd nw ofwd
'Cross-Eramined. Leonard was sent to jail for theft. ‘I don’t know
where_lie is now; he wuas discharged at the:expiration of his. sen-
tence, having no fine to serve. When he, went away I gave him a pais
of boots, a dollar and a half in- money, and. told, him I would pay’ his
costs, which amounted to ten or twelve dollars. ‘When I asked: hin:in
the cell whether he intended to carry out the plans disclosed to. Leonard
rovided I brought him water, he admitted having the.conversation with
eonard. The reason that I removed him. to- the: other_side of the- jail
was that all the prisoners had. been taken to that side. 1 had-put up-a
artition 20 as to heat but one side, and Starkweather requested ta-be
eft in his old cell until the £rst of the month,.for the purpose, L have no
doubt, of having me bring the warm water to him. . The: witness: stated
what food is furnished priscners—meatsoup twice a week; pork and beans
one day, etc. Arrangements had been made by Leonard's mother to pay
his costs on the Monday be went away. Starkweather now told me that
Leonard told me thé story to curry tavor. I didn’t go into the jail night
before last on an eaves-dropping excursion: T went in there to see if
some negroes were orderly, and it was merely accidental that I heard,
what Starkweather said to his fellow-prisoner. When I heard him I
stopped and listened. T first communicated the subject of the attempted
escape to Sheriff Russell, and then to Mr. Martin ; f afterwards saw the
reporter. for the Conrant, and he went to the jail and saw Leonard, and,
afterwards published an account, which was a tair and true acconat. *
- Direct. 1 gave Leonard the money and clothes: because he had been a
faithful man.  Leonard brought me & club and rope which Starkweather
. gave him. 2 ' i

Dy. Scott called. Reside in Manchester. I have known 3tarkweather
ever since he has resided in Manchester, I have seen him from time to
time, but have not been accustomed to hold much conversation with him:

. I never noticed in bim at any time any unusual mental agitation
indicative of disorder. - . - ;

Cross-Eramined. I saw him and conversed with him within a year
preyious to the homicide. I prescribed for him once. I saw him on the
d&¥ of the murder and conversed with him. He paid as much attention
to,the:trial before the justice apparently as any one. He displayed ng
emoétion, appeared ratioval. T have noticed him on the trial, and he hag
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. 'Mr, Hubhard said the testimony on behalf of tHe 'State was
now closed; with the exception of one witness, Dr. Batler, who
is out of the. State, and he should. be glat to have it under

stood that; in case Dr. Butler could be obtained before the case

closed, his testimony should be admitted. B =
Mrs. Lucretia Cook sworn, and testified for the defence. . T resida’ in
Portland. My family lived in Hartford. My husband’s name was Moses
Cook ; he was a botanie physician.  We resided at 505 North Main street.
My husband died ten yearsago last March. Mr. Starkweather, father of
Albert, kept a meat market next door but one to our house, I knew
Albert as a boy very well. T knew he was hurt very badly by a fall.  He
was brought into our house completely lifeless, insensible, and blood was
working slightly out of his nose. He was there twenty minutes or
half an hour, and wag then taken to his home on Plusant street. He
was insensible all this time. He was i the habit of being at his father's
market every day almost hefore the accident. It was four or five weeks
after the accident thdt ¥ saw- hiny. there. again, and he then looked thin.
When he was brought in at the time of the accident, [ saw a bruise on
the top of his head. ' =+ ; T s
Cross-Eramination: 1 should think Starkweather was, at that time, 19
or 1t years old. This Wwas between two or three years before my husband
died. The bruise on his head was a swelling or Jump. .
The court here said: “Let it Ye understood that the testimony on
both sides is closed.™ N : =
A policy of insurance issued to Mrs. Starkweather ws introduced. It
insured the house for $1500, and the barn for 3300, [t was issued for
three years from October 23d, 1883. It shows rhat tiwe house was insured
at the time of the homicide,
The Chief Justice then cautioned the jury to avaid conversation on
the subject of the trial, hearing no txpressions, oo opinions: and the
court then adjourned to Monday, at 2 p, ar.

FIFTH DAY—MONDAY,

Persons began to assemble in the court renm as early as 11
o’clock A. 3, in order to secure seats.  The doors were soon
closed, however, and no one was permitted to enter. A large
crowd, in the meantime, collected in the spacious hall of the
State Hous_é, and at about one o’cloek ladics were allowed to
pass int.o.theycaurt room, and they speedily tonk possession of
she entire eastern part of the room, being crowiled together in
‘he most “uncomfortable and delightful ” confusion, The
sallery and the space outside of the bar was thronged with
nen and boys, ete., - ;

- Black spirits and white!
Red spirits and gray.”

. Sucha: jamof curiosity-seekers was never before seen within
he memory of the oldest practioner “in this court,” and hun-
rI‘P(-{R n"}”:’r'.q‘l‘lr‘{rl!"rwnrn ww o B My T - -
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2 Shortlyi before 2 o’elock: Starkweather sntered the court-
voor; andithe hum: of female éxclamations and eager enquiries
sounded Tauch as one’ would suppose the tongues of Babel did
in their wonderful ,'c_:(:il:'gfﬁgioﬁ;. " The prisoner took his seat in the
box. as composedly 43,11 ;itj;ending a praybe meeting, and took
a deliberate sumey? of. the- qucta.to'rs;, returning their gnze
without the least sign of emotion:  * ° ' ;

The court was opened at 2_‘ofi§_‘1qcfg, and the jurors responcled
to their names with one exbéj;t_,i;jﬁ, ‘After some delay iu waib-
ing for the absent juror, he appeared, and. _

“Juling L. Strong, Esq:, om. ‘the part of the State, then
sddressed the jury. . ! ""“"';_,\ yf
" Hesaid in op.el'ni'né«,.l{@éﬁgulﬂi-'é{q,l'i'!:tlle__:(_iflc')i'e than present

‘some of the pointsan the case; as he had; heen, suffering from
fll-health. Itisa momentous casé—important tothe prisoner,
and important to the public.... The mterest excited has been
universal throughout the countryy The respectability of the
murdered woman, the cool; malignant, and. fiendish spirit 1n
which the murder. was- commiitted, and the character. of the
plea put in here. in. defense of the act, make it one of the
most important trials ever held in. this commonwealth. .The
shatacter of the mother and sister was described as amiable,
otc. Albert was treated kindly,but because his mother would
not do more for him, he was dissatisfied. Matters passed along;
- and in the latter part of July last, the hired man, and boy,
went on a visit to Mansfield; they were %o return on: the 2d
or 3d of August. While absent, Albert, his mother, and Ella
were the sole occupants of the house; 2nd when the morning
of Tuesday came, never was there disclosed such a horrible
decd of butchery; and the son, the brother, was the gullty
one. The indictment charges the prisoner with the murder
only of his mother. Dr. Goodrich has testified to five wounds
u]@on her person, any one of which would have cansed death..
We have proved by circumstantial evidence, and also by his
own confession, that he committed the murder, and the case
is made out, The plea of insanity is put in; it is the last sub-
terfuge of the guilty. It is easily simulated, and great crimi-
nals have gone free by feigning a disordered state of mind,
- The counse% related the story of the soldier who never did duty

because he preferred: to be laboring under: the delusion. that he

wag fishing; he was coustantly holding his imaginary line.
Finally, when the surgeon brought him his discharge, he turned
~slyly upon his heel and remarked, “ That. is what I have been
fishing for all this time.” \When a man is deprived of - his reason,
s o A .1 14 chonld no more suffer the extreme:
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penalty of the: law if he violates it, than the machinery of a
mill should be.held responsible for matilating the Lody of one
injured withinit. The defense claim partial, not ceneral insan-
ity; they admit the defendant to be sane on all <abjects but
one, and that a delusion as to the ankind and crucl treatment
of his mother; and it iy ¢ that a man may be sane on all sub-
jeets but one, and yet be urresponsible upon actin s under thas
delusion,  But this plea should be reecived with wreat caution,
When a man is arraigned tor erime, and the plea of tusanity is
ng in, it should be cledrly proved, beyond a doubirn; and if I
believed that Albert L. Starkweather was actuated by an irre-
aistably insane impnlse ag the time he committed rhe murder,
[ would sooner have my tongue cleave to the root of my
mouth, und my right arm fall from its socket, than to urge
that be had forfeited his lifey but T believe, and honestly
believe, that he has simulated, imitated, insanity, wholly for
the purpose of avoiding the just punishment: whi.h he should
recetve for his crime.” The testimony of Mrs. Rumwell, and
others, which has ‘been introduced by the deferize to prove
insanity, was referréd to. The story told by Starkweather to
one witness that-he owned a fancy-blooded horse thar had trav-
eled sixty miles in one day, and went fifteen miles the last hour,
was presented as being only an extravagant stateiment made
in order to effect a sale, sneh a statement as horse men would
be apt to make at such times) and 'did not show in the least
decree that he was at all divordered, and it will be roaembered
that this has nothing to de with the delusion eluinoed, tor cen-
cral insanity is not elaimed, but only delusion a3 1o the treat-
ment of the mother.  His appearance, when net replving to
questions being absent-minded, ete i3 not an uncorimon oceur-
rence.  Ie might have been thinking of o love nifiic in which
he hul been disappointed, or he might have baen cufering
from a head-ache. The testimony of Nathan Siuviwearher,
who stated that Albert weted singularly when he was in ot
fred in artendance upon the grand jary, should be tiken with
wme wllowance, " He is an unele of the prisoner, and iv has
been shown that his relutions with the murdered woman were
not of the most friendly character; and he was the anly man
of many who saw Albert on that day who noticed anything
singular in his appearance.  Wm. H. Green, onc of the (rrand
Jurors, testifies that he appeared perfectly rational and <ane
refore the Jury. : _
The relations of the prisoner towards Emerettc Campbell
vere spoken of, and the testimony of this youns lady was
ead, in which she’ stated that Starkweather had ealled upon
ler, and that while there she spoke to-hinv about v repers <he
wiad heard that he was embarrassed in his business i which
a‘appesced singnlar; ete., and Mra, Canphaelite o oD e
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relatinz to the um’nnen(eq of the same evening, was also read.
The strange Lok and’ neer performances; reforred to by the
defense,.as having then been-observed; ca.n"be explained by
the fact that the prisoner was in love with Misg Campbell, haid
been rejected, and there 1 no folly which some' men will nog
resort to under snch cirenmstances; there is nothing strange
i it. Iis mind being fully oceupied with this subject, it
would be natural for him to be abstruoted, to not answer ques-
tions until spoken to perhaps. twoior Three times.  One of the
mostflmmul clergymen in this L‘lty telfs me'that when he roes:
into his pulyit “and announces his text—from that time he is
entxrelyunconm_mlt: of the auditory betore him'; ‘this shows the
power of abstraction.  The vacancy of the’eye has been fie-
quently reteevedd to. There is nothing’ whieh will lead an
expert to so soon deteet insanity as in tilevacancy‘ ofthe eyo ;
but where is Dr. Hawley, where is Dr; Hunt on this subject
The counsel read from Horton’d Medieak:Jurisprudence show--
ing that authority to be that no skiltul:-physieian: can mistake
ms&mtv when judged by the appearance of the eye, which is
with a madman the mirror of the soul.. ¥ncle Joe, uncle of"
the: pl'honer explains fully the: singular appearance of the
risoner’s eve: 1t is likes his father’ "3 before him. Do you
elieve the story told by Albert in the prison cell to Mr. Hud-:
son and Nathan Starkweather about bemg visited at midnicht
by a yonng lady who had keys and offered” him his liberty,
was a delusion in his mind, or do youw'believe that it was the
studied story of'a man who had just been detected in plotting:
an escape from jail, even to the sacrifice of the life of the jailor?
Mr. Nathan Starkweather arranged with* these medieal
experts, Doctors Butler, Hawley and Hunt, to go and visit the
prisoner, an:d the L‘stter was advizsed of thelr coming, ¥as
this the l)t‘:‘;[n rway to arrive at a jnst decision ? Was it not
kind of Uncle Nathan to advise Aibers and give him time to
prepare for the receptinn ol these nhv%wnns’ And was it
not timely, iter Mr. Campbell had told him that unless insan-
ity was pm\ ed he would be hung?  They went—all three of-
them—to the jail, and the only thing which surprises me is,
that they did not all fnd some evidence of i wsanity. Dr. But-
ler has had twenty years of experience in the Retreat—under--
stands the malady thoroughly ; Doctors Hawley and Hunt have-
beenconnected with the Retreat hutashort time ,comparatively,
and that years ago.  What is theinference drawn trom the med-
ical testimony presented_ heve ?  Doctors: Hawley and Hunt-
have appeared and given their opinions: but Dr. Butler; the-
most etpcncncef{ of'all has not been produced. I ask what is
the ‘inference ? The judgment ot the others' was: qualified-
ehtirel by rh. *rnthhzlnmq of the pumncr 3 story Take that
st af T 7 ity taatimon s soldive to the neisonar’s t]-
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Bl hnm’t.hab On; kW peveral ocqasmns he had attempted suis
oide-—wag the: prt,spner’s story t;;uthtu.i? or did. it praceed fmm*
a disordered brajm®, We cannaé-belvev&that it .was true, and
even Dr. Hawley admitted this;i The witness doesn’tlive who.
speaks of this prisoner prior to the homicide, with the excep~
tion of Mrs. and Miss Campbelly showin that he complained,
of the.treatment of his. mother—one: of the delusions which it. -
is claimed- he possessed. -If it were true that he was deluded,
there could be brought a multitude of witnesses to substan=
tiate the fact.. It-should not be forgotten that when Dr, Haw-.
ley ~visited the prisoner the first time, he went there under the:
inpression that he was insane, and, at once, commenced p ute
ting leading questions which he very naturally eaught up and,
took adenm-re of. We say the whole story of his }JL“II:?‘ irre-
sistably drawn to the bedside of his mother is untruthful ;,
there is internal. evidenge: of it. DBetore the homicide he told:
Emerette. Campbell  that 'hig mother was favorable to their;
marriage ; after'the-murder, when it was found necessary tos
become .insane, he. told the physicians=that his mother was:
gpo%d to the marriage:. Why. these ditferent statements.2.
With regard to his havma beeniin feeble health, nothing has.
been introduced to. show- it beyond the prisoner’s own declar-.
ations. - This. fact should be borne in mind. The defense:
claim that he had & falk when he was a boy, but that is of no con-.
sequence until it:is proved that he is insane, and then it might,
be presented as the cause, or partly 3o, of his disorder.  After.
that accident it- does not appear that he gave any signs of

mental derangement, for years after, up to the time of the hom-
icide, no strange dehhmr 5 were n.nm vl 1nn his econduct and
appearauce.

There his been an abundauce of testimony offeved here to
prove that the prisunce was pertee Ll\‘ sane. D, Se \'u., Horace
White, William White, mnl Mes. Iihh hinson, had known
him 1r1t1m.1t;v‘v and well) and they say they had never discov-
ered any ain(ruid!lt} of conduet ov anvthing which approached
it. The testimony of fmvph Celeason, uncle of the prisoncr,
was read showing that he had seen Albert every wevk for the
past four years, and never had vbscrved the least sizn of any:
mentak trouble., . If the burden of proof had been upon ws to
establish: the sanity of the prisoner, would we not have done
it successfully ?

But it is said there i3 no motive shown why the prisoner
should have committed the erime, and for that reason the case
s.not-made out against him. We cannot tathom motives;
hey; lie tog keep within the human breast: Lut iu this case
‘he. prisoner, bas-assigned his own wotive in his declaration to.
Vir, bam‘pbel,] at the time-he made confession. in the jail—*“L,
lid.it.;- I.murdered them 3 it was on Emerette’s account, foc I,
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know that she will not,live with my mother.)!, This is corroba
otated by Emerette)s own statement, inc which - she admils
I);ivi’pg'_,tql([' him that she would: not live with anybody’s else;
mother, bat her own. This is the assigned: motive, and with
the prisoner an adequate motive, in order that he might come
in possession of his: mother’s property.. As insufficient as the:
motive is, how many murders have been. committed where the
motive was not near so powerful!  How trifling, apparently,:
havé been the: motives which have cansed many homicidegy
when 'there was a woman in the case} But. why should he:
have burned the house a_fter_corpmitting the murder ? - The
answer is, that, as has been shown, the house was insured; and:
~its - destruction would in part cover up the evidence of the
murder. s g s o Seemye v g g v o i &7 e p
History is full of instances ,oﬁgljemorselcss eriminals- whos
have scoffed until the Iast moment on. the gallows, and there
is, nothing in t}}g__{;qolgesg?.,qf ;gh:e._pnﬁgnm; remdirkable in thisf
respect. Are you.satisfied that his inattention.and apparentr
coolness are not_for the purpose ofinfluencing a. verdict in-his:
favor?  And with regard to his physical appearance it is not
remarkable that he should be healthy. and in good cendition.
I réember that. Gerald. Toole, the last man executed-in this-
county, when brought out to the scaffold was as, fleshy as a
stall-fed ox. ' There is nothing in his: appearancé here to war-.
rant insunity ; his eye may rest vacantly upon the pages of a:
newspaper,: but. his anxious-mind is busy with everything in:
which we are engaged. Every word of the testimony given .
here he has heard and carefully treasured, and on his retarn:
to jail at night has detailed the proceedings with. minuteness:
to his fellow priseners. : S map =g _
Mr, Strong then considered some of the sane features of the.
caze. When his hired man bad gone to Mansfield, a favora-
ble opportunity was presented to him to carry ont his hellish-
designs, Ie was alone with his mother and sister—no, not
alone, for the faithful watch-dog was there, Now what did
the prisonerdn ?  The dog would alurm the neighborhood by
his cries, when the deathly groans were heard, and hence was.
removed from: the poreh to the barn.  And it was necessary:
that he should be removed for another reason. Should hes
have been chained on. the porch, the story that the prisoner;
imvented that two men committed the deed, would not have:
been consistent; for the question would have been asked,
“did not-the dog give-an alarm ?7 ‘ =
: Having committed. the terrible dced, he fired his mother’s:
bed, into which he had placed the:murderons axe and:knifes
with the victims, and his own bed. Wounds and instruments
" might, speak; but. fire-would, counsume every traoe of his guilt,
'ﬁzphﬁ bruised bimself on the forehead, and cut marks upeni
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hfwhresst ahd, prdeeeded to Mr. White’s and gave an alarut
with' the’ "stadied lid upon his lips.  When the neighbors
arrived and took care of the bodies, after having preve ented the
destruction of'the house by fire, his plot was interfered with,

He had not consummated all he mtenhvd;. had miscalenlated the
time necessary’ to envelope the house in flames, and the evi-
dence of His guilt réemainced. lhm he sat there mnmh" evine-
ing sorrow; etther real or asswmed, and it was not long after,
that he was snspected and arrested. At this time he wrote a
letter to Emerette and declared his innocence, and told her he
loved her still. There was no evildence of insanity in this, ot
in anything he'said or did that day. After beinz taken to
jail-he was asked if' he wounld have counsel, an:il who, He
replied, “I guess Chapman is as good as any of them,” which
is further evidence of his clear-hradedness and - sanity., When
called upon- by Mr. Campbell; the words were spoken which
have been the* key to his whole conduct since. The words
were, “* Unless-you are proved mk:mc you will be hung,” and’
msamtv has been the 1‘:111“" passion in }:us movements from
that time. :

. Mr. Strong then referrerl to the ingenious manner of the.
pnsoner after his attempted escape from jaily in getting up a
plausible story to his'uncle; and proceeded to define the tests
of dete1m1nmg homicidal monomania as laid down in ‘fm* 3
work ;" first, an irresistible motiveless impulse; second, i
nearly all cases the act is preceded by well marked i ~‘_'1r'rr=nce
of health, exhibitions of melancholy, cte.; thivd, impelled to
destroy llfe by the sight of murderous WC(‘.,')OI‘.\, r11~ nites, ete.,
fourth, victims may be among the Lost love J. fiteh, co..u -aling,
plottmﬂr and c‘{hxbltmcr no ﬁmf; sixth, Denu"dlv voluntar I'r
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confess the act; hev‘nth while the sane man has a motive and
purpose, the inzane has 1o motive; eizhth, he never sheds
more blood than necessary; ninth, is satisfied with his con-
duct after the act; tenth, he has no aceomplices ; cleveﬂth i\-.,
grep’neﬂ his nlC.‘tni with m!ﬂu ess, anil never dreams of escapn,
r. Strong argued on each of these tests to show that, judy f..t!
by none of them was the prisoner u homicidal mani.w- and
homicidal mania must be established, or the guilt of the pris-
oner acknowledged. In conclusion ke made an earnest and
eloquent a.ppew.l to the jury, charzing them to defend the
necessity of the law and see that full j justice was done.

* But a brief abstract of Mr;’ Strong’s argnment is given; he:
spoke for over two hours, aud was listened to with the C].!J:al}br;
a.t.tentlon from beommncr to end _ -

Da.vul S Ca.lhoun, Esq f’or the defense then addressed the
jury;: He spoke of the right of trial by‘}nr), and of the con-
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. stitutionak guarantees: with reférénde to the treatment of crire-
- cinalsy - While the constitution gives the pridonier’ the'right fo
" -be heard by himself and his counsel, it should not be under-
- stood that the counsel appeared at alt in the light of defenders

of the crime with which the prisoner stands charged.”* Their
. defense i3 a3 necessary for the safety and welfare of society as
" the. prosecution, enabling the truth: be reached. "He then
spoke of a wide-spread prejudice which exists'against the p:is-
{‘oper at the bar. The newspaper press, representing public
- opinton, has spoken out against him since:the homicide took
place, thongh not, perhaps, intentionally, doing him-injustice,
and’ we are not disposed to find fault; but we do complain, dnd
-have reason to, that the papers of this city, with one Bonorable
texception; have, during the progress of this trial] made state-
. »ments caleulated to prejudice the public still more against the
" prisoner. He hoped no juror had Il:;eeu influénced in the léast.
4++80 far'as the homicide is’concerned we do not deny it. ' He
then proceeded to speak of the question of insanity as brought
- forward in eriminal cases, and denied that murderers, as a rule
-~ had been acquitted in consequence of feigned insamity. He

- “cited v8ry many cases showing where convictions had occurred,

" insanity was subsequently proved. When counsel tell us-that
- Mnsanity is_the last refuge of desperate felons, we ask them to

, ‘give usthe cases, if they have anyin mind. So farashe knew
vtheére had been but two cases in this State wheve the plea of
“insanity had been put in, and this case is one of thém, that of
" Clark of New Haven bLeing the other. Heargued that insan-

ity was the creature of civilization. Just so far as we find an

advanced state of society aud the highest intelligence, in that
proportion we find insanity prevails, You find no msanity

among Indians and barbarous tribes. Since the prisoner has

been cenfined in jail) there have been four snicides and mur-

derscommitted in this town and vicinity. ;
'He then proceeded to show of what insanity consists, and

how far the law holids persong responsible.  The common law

divides .into two classes; 1st, idiots who are born withour

.the possession of reasoning faculties; 2d, lunatics, who beceme

‘disordered throgh sudden excitement, ill-health, cte.  Modern:
‘deienice and law also divides into two classes: 1st, imbeciles,

“With' diminished action of the facnltics, and demented; 2d,

. mania, excessive over-action of the faculties, undue excitement,

'This latter may affect the reasons, or it may aifect the morals,

"or the affections. If the moralg, the patient will exhibit

“destiuctive propensities, have a desire to.burn, to take his own:

- 'lifé of the life of another, Mr. Callioun then addressed the
’,@b_‘t_li_'}'bn several points which he desired the jury to becharged
“apon. - - He held o
“18f, "Law makes a man responsible criminally only when
= =

%
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. apprized of tha-pature of the-act. committed, and his relations
oy the.part,y m_]ured -that.the act. uomxmtted is Wronrr and he
as. therpowexrof self«controlm P i e e
He desired the court to show thi‘Jlll‘Y how far thc hw holds
the man to.be responsible.
2d. That the burdeu of ‘proof. where, t.he 1\1.“1110‘ i3 ‘ulrml:ted
whem the defense is.insanity; rests upon the pmsecution, :u:ul
.the sanity of the agcused must be shown by them. - ;
- He held under. this. head that the prisoner is entitled to: aIl
reasonable doubt, and read at length from various nuthorities
to -ubmmtmte his claims under the positions presented to the
court. - All precedents, he held, which could be cited on the
other side,, were valuable only because of their historieal value,
With, the advancement of- science’ and philanthropy, later
decisions have been mdde. in auordame with hurn.mlty f‘md
_ sourd Yeasoning.. -’ - o
B3 bemcr now:}- past 5 o’clock M, Calhoun left off his argu-
‘ment, to’ conclnde it the nest’ mtorning. * The court ;_h(_zn'
ad_}oumer‘i to IU A 3{., Tueada) ‘ S

SI"&TH DA Y*—"I'ﬁ ESI)A.Y

The court r'oc-m Wwas thl‘()llf"ed again this mormrw the rush
'bemrv greater, if possible, than on \[onday Hundreds * of
men and women were turned away from the doors nnable to
obtain admission. Seated by the court were Judwe Carpentor,
Rev. Dr. Hawes, Rev. Mr. Burton, and Rev. Mr. Pavker,

The court was opened at 19 o'claek, and Me. Calliun Dro-
ceeded with his argument, commenced Monday.,  He veviewed
the lewal points assumed yesterday, velative to the proots of
insanity, and was herve intery m:d by thcau_o'm wio ealled
his abtention to the fact that ‘t*»* opiatons ot Judge lnuu n ot
New York, which he had-vewl, were not really the opinions

of the cony + i the ease eited, t]’h t:unw"a)pmmv beine that of
Judge Dowen which agr eed with the Massachuse: f.._ CilH03
Tb\, conusel corrected hiurself ! by saylog it must Le o mi,sz;'—,ke

in the court reporter, as the opinion s ppemed in the margival
notes. Mr. Calhoun then resumedl. He deelared the prisoner
to have been laboring under homicidal mania, which is exhib-
ited in varions ways, such asa fuulency to ‘omn to commit
suicide, to murder. Tt is a fh\muc of the moral freulties s, and
he u,m[ from various authorities whumng the different charvac-
teristics of this form of insanity, The victims of this mania
are either unknown, or are amonnr tht, most cherished objects
of afféction. The atiunt is oftc n in possession of his intellec-
taal ‘faculties, and 'may know that the act is wrong, yet is
unable to, desist. Tbe deductio» to be drawn s, that if you
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. find. this dcensed :committed the act. under an. irresistabley
- impulse, yaw must, tind that he isnot guilty, even:if yaw shiouldy
find. that hs, intellectual facultied. were not disturbed.; We
find that-several years ago this young. man received a severe
fall; that injury thus received we have been unable to tracey
and still it i3 not- improbable the results may haveremaineds
and given direction to-his mind. He cited the ¢ase of 2 man
ini New: York; who. had a propensity forstealing ladies’ shoes
Eet- was sane-on all other matters, and when brought to triak
e was acquitted, the plea of insanity being sustalped under

" the showing that he received a severe fall in his youth. - The.
testimony of the physicians relative to the ill-health of the.

~ prisoner, wis quoted. The yleculiarities of the prisoner werel
cited—his neglect of business and his abstraction. - During late
ears. he hds given the most unmistakable: signs. of .comings
msanity ; his abstraction of mind was growing upon, - hims
- His singular, conduct. at- the” house of Mr:; Campbell, in Juney
‘is most. noticeable. Mrs. Campbell;.as she;has- told us; was
= alarmed,. and. her alarm is not to. be wondered at..:‘From hig
conduct insanity might have been expected. -The act com=
mitted by the prisoner, was, upon the very face of it, the work
‘of a 'maniac. ' No premeditation is shown; not a single spark
of évidence to prove it. On the. Monday preceding be was,
‘about hig usual avocations; and thatnight;was at home when;
Mrs. Rumwell .called, and appeared no different. than usuals
Had he premeditated the act, is it ta-be supposed that he
- would have done the'deed on that morning, when he was liable,
. ta beinterrupted by the returnof the hired man or boy? We
- place very little stress on the dog being placed‘in the barn
heimight have been put there thenight before orin the m orning;
The man who premeditates murder makes choice of’his’ weap-.
ons ; he does not take such as may lie in his way.  Is there,
any indication of deliberate plan or purpose in the conduct of
Starkweather iu this respect, taking as he did a blunt old axe,
and a'dull batcher knife ? and is there any iadication of delib-/
erateness in the time he selected tor the commission of the
deed ?.. Mr. Calhoun then spoke of the tond associations thag
naturally cluster. around a dutiful son and a loving mother,
and reasoned that the deed was too horrible to permit of the.
Beliet that the prisoner comumitted it in, his right mind. I¥
was like the slaughtering of wolves in their lair—the work of
fmnz@ the work of a maniac, who not satisfied with the taking;

of: life,, plied his axe and his knife until his frenzy was.
satistied:i The story he told that morning was not the.story

of a-gane man, but atterward,. when quiet in jail, he related the

. whale to-Mr. Campbell: ;.. Now; if he had premeditated the
marder;would he have madq this open confession?. It is not,

-~ the way murdgrara;who premeditate an act do; they are reticent




and exceedingly eauntious. . If you believe that..Albert Starks
weather had borne a respectable character: prior to-the homi<
cide, you will be slow to believe that he was in hisfright mind
when he committed the murder. You may 4sk any man in
the town of Manchester as to his character; and it will appear
that he has led o virtuons and moral life, and was respected,
except for this thing, among all who knew him. Ii his chars
acter was good, how can this sudden appaling change be
- accounted for > The transformation from an angel to a demon
is unnataral. RN
If this act i3 a crime it is the greatest crime ever known in
criminal annals, and yet it was committed by one who had
been u virtuous young man, and s kind and loving son and:
brother. Gentlemen, if you had a dog that had followed you
for years, had been obedientand kind, and helshould suddenly
become peevish and unruly, why wounld you think? You
would say heiwas mad. And will you not be as charitable
toward one who has an immortal soul, as you would toward a'
brute ? JMr. Calboun then held that the conduct and condi-
tion of the prisoner since he has been confined. in jail—his
calmuness of mind, his good. appetite, his- exhibition of nos
remorse, and his increase of flesh—are not what would be
observed in one who had committed a murder when inhis
right mind. ~And this young man was not a hardened wreteh:
but had been brought up ina religions commnnity, and was
taken from a quict home to a felon’s cell. The tests of homi-
eidal monomania quoteid from Ray by Mr, Strong yesterday;
were read, and the counsel hell that instead of being tests,
working to the injury of the accused, they swere precisely
applicable to his defense, and the reasons were given by the'
" counszel as he presented each test.  The medieal testimony svas
refarred to, to establish the claim that he wus laboring under a
delusion when he 3atd his mother treated him nnkindly, and
was laboring to do him injury.  The connsel then roterred at
length to the attempted escape of Starkweather from jail, and
said the whole story was intreduesd here for the sole purpose
of creating prejudice. In conclusion ha sald it scemed to
him that no demand of society called tor the sacrifice of this
prisoner. The verdict of not guilty will in no way loosen «
bolt from his prison cell, for he must remain in the county jail
until ordered released by the court. And it should be remem-
bered that he is only indicted now for the murder of hig
mother ; if subsequently it shall appear that his insanity was
groundless he can be again indicted for the murder of his sister,
and.be made to suffer the: punishment. May God give himx a
safe deliverance at your hands, gentlemen, and there is not a*
erdon in the whole community who wouald not hail with joy &
verdict of not guilty on the sole ground of insanity.
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RD Hnbﬁm'f' Esq, States a.t.tO't ney, then addressed thd
lury He {aid the prisoner at the bar stands char ged with the
murder Of H'l.lllet A, Starkweather, his mother. The crime
ofmurcfer is, defined to be'the klllmrr of another with malice
aforethought.’ Tt lnclu(les the fact that the person committing
- the act must be of‘sound mmd and that the act iz done in the
peace. It does noﬁneed to be’ proved, on the part of the State;
that the accused i is of sound'mind. The law presumes thut'
and the burden of'prooflests upon the defence. The condition
of the mind is an essential fe wture in the case. ke then pro-
" ceeded to define the grades of murder, in the first and the see-
ond degree. Malice aforethought is the leaven of murder
when malice does not enter into. 1t.the offence is m.msl.lucrhtet’
: fs thls offense murdér in the first or second degree ? WY ithout
: argumcr I shalf’ suﬁ it that the prisoner is, on his own confes-
8i0n, as gmlty “of, mulrdér’in the first degree as the first mur-
erer,l or is a3 umocent; a.s.any one of)ou All the circum;
Stances ciearly suét:ﬂ'ﬁ ﬂlIS' he is either cr‘ulty of murder or
e is spotless and mnocent The qguestion of insanity is the
wot on which the pnsoner s'life depends. I do not desire to
appeal to your prejudices. in this matter; every juror should
_1'001{ at the case without’ rejudlee and on the “other hand ro
“;m-or should permit. hls mmnd to be mﬂuenr‘ed by a schedule of
msane men who.lived in caves ‘and dungeons years and fwe‘;
go Unless you can find that this man is a free moral ‘wem,
and can fh::.tmgula;l between rvight and wrong, yvou will
believe that he is not cumm'l.ll_y responsible. To such an
- extent have these doctrines of insanity been car ru.d that no
man, in any moment of his life, may ca.ll himself'sane,  To what
ettent shall insanity be pumahahl Thereis every species of
mteileotua.! dizorder, as there are clouds ofhe.ld.uh(, and shad-
ows of constipation, "and ills which aflict mortals, and yet do
not ‘afflict the physical system, so there are all forms of intel-
Iectual disturbance which don’t interfere with the man in reg-
atmcr his conduct of lite. He cited trom a decision of Judge
penard showing that the phases and absurdities of the human
mjﬁ%;‘lre such that he w as Ied to say, “No man is of sound
"Men like Robert H: 111 and John Randolph have dmcrrred a
Weak body from the cradle to the grave, and yet retained full
_ po9ssession of their mental faculties, and sa have men like Cow-
© per, with a disordered mind, chspl.l.) ed no physical weakness;
311(1 there is, therefore, no standmd of judging insanity in this
f:éspect. e acrutmmed 'thé testimony of Dr. Hawley in Part;c—
'ﬂ »Showing that it was entirely at variance with the’ opinions
lown in the books—the best recognized ':.uthuntles. th
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the mania is of{the.intellectual type there’ must be such a dis-
turbance . as to overthrow the: intellect, and, drive the.party
rom distinguishing between right and wrong ; this is the doe-
trine luid down' in various cases, which he referred to. - If
there is a delusion, then the party charged with a eriminal acg
should be treated as if the delusion weretrue, and then the act
would be justified a¥ done in seitidetence.  Moral insanity,
decording to the books, carries offa man recardless of his will,
and this i3 the strongest form ofinsanity. The texts are these =
first, the power, by means of the intellect, of judying between
rizht and wrong ; second, the power, by means of the will, of
¢/oosing between right and wrone,

Mr. Hubbard then referred to the testimony offered, show-
ing. that the prisoner, when a boy, met with a tall. s it to be
supposed that receiving this injury in the plastic daysof youthy
when nature recuperates, the trouble would crop-out all of a
sudden,,ahd,cahsq_hiin' ta make a hone half desolate ¥ It liag
also been claimed that he neglected his business at times.
Being in love, and being perplexed, it was quite natural that he
should negleet his business.  The experience of ns all will tell
that. But his neglect is further apologized for by the, fuct
that he was, enteﬁng_ into other business—in the blooded-stoek
business; he suffered from equomania, fast horse mania, Hig
abstraction was referred to as nothing remarkable: all men are
liable to moments of abstractivn; Albert Starkweather might
as well be termed insane because he eats and is hungry, The
strange condiet of the prizoner in the presece of Miss Camp-
bell was spoken of. The counsel sud he did not see whag
this has to do with the case. " The defense is that he was
laboring under a homicidal monomania—a mania towasds his
mother and towards her alone, and 1o not see the eonneerion
between thes interview at Camphbell's and the mononiania pub
in, in defense.  His conduct on thus oceasion is not, however,
remarkable.  Miss Canapbell had entertained him, had carried
him on her string for a long time, hut she had heavl of his
pecuniary embarrassments, and toll him so. e then s
that bankeuptey stood between him and her, wnd he then pre-
tended that he would exile himself, put himself out of the way,
in order to accomplish what ? Simply to have her relent and
accept of him, - Bearded men will nét be teld that there was
insianity in this conduiet; they understand too well the arts of
courtship. If7it had been said that he was insane on the snub-
ject of his love for Miss Campbell, that would have been more
consistent, than to say that he was suffering under a delusion
in regard to the treatment of, Lis' mother, a9d introduce himy
as appedring strange after the girl had rejected him,  And it
should be remembered that té no other himan being, excepting
Mrs. Campbell, previous to the homicide, did ke mention’ th,
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subjects of-his delusion;: that: biss:mother treated him withe :
unkipdness. . The relations. between. his mother and himaelf::
were iuharmonious; thatis roved by the testimony of Roges:
Blish, wha said that when Albert lost his cards, he told " his .
mother that if she went to the barn he would kick her out. .
 VWhen he engaged i fancy speculations, how patural it was
that she should be fearful. " No living person, but the prisoner

" at the bar, knows what passed between the mother and saa,.,
when he returned at night ‘and found: her keeping a tonely
watch by the window for him. - The Campbell house was'the.’
New Jernsalem to him; he orew tired of the drudgery of farm ”
life, in his belief that the objectiof his*affection wonld not! so*
readily smile upon him ; there was no delusion in thisZ" =77 .
Mr. Hubbard thenreferred to the statements of Starkweather
in the jail relative to-his mother j:these: statements: wersinot 7
made until five days before the case was: appointed for a heax+:
_ing-in this court (Jan, 16th,).and is_there, 3t thad late, dayyi
any sign of a.delusion ? The stories about. his, horse, and..
‘about the midnight visitation to the:jail of a young lady;ete.,.
. were briefly touched upon, and the testimony of Mr. H'ud'feon._
- quoted, in; which he said that Starkweather for years bad been,
- “in the habit of making extravigant stitements. Is.thére any:.
- delusion i thig'd> - = . UL E oAl E om W gl
The testimony of Doctors Hawley and Hunt was crificized”

as being of an‘ex parte character; they were employed, as the’

- eonnsel for the'defences are employed. - He read from Taylor’s
" evidence where the declaration’is madé that the testimony of
skilfed witnesses should be accepted with caution ; they:are”
not called npon to testify tofacts, but merely to give opinicns,

as the physicians named were called. upon. The opinions of;
these. experts are worse than unseless; the case of one (Dr.

" Hunt) expresses no opinion Jdefinitely, and such opinions asare
given are one-sided. Information was given to the prisoner
that Doctors Butler, Hawley and Iunt would call upon him;
the two latter visit him, pat him on the stand, accept of his .
statements, and then appear here and express an opinion,
founded upon the assumption that the prisoner’s statements.
were true, that he is fnsame:  Innocent doctors to thus reach a,
conelusion. | He told them hismother had treated him unkindly:
Gentlemen experts, did you believe him when he said this?
No. . Why? Because if we did believe it there would be o’
deluision, and withous any delusion there would be no insanity. "
Yet these experts were willing to accept other declarations,
which served: their e purte purpose, as true. Fhe counselebn-
timued at considerable length on this point, mentioning éne:
statement made by Dr. Hunt when questioned with-regard to;
some matter, that « we wouldn’t be able to make out our case

of insanity.” He then areued foreibly that the testimony of
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these: withesses. was worth nothing, and he appealed: to the-
cOlirs:that a: withess who expresses: an - opinién. and’ does
‘nétmarry it to the fact upon which he' founds it -is' not
entitled to credit’ The prisoner would have been very stu-
pid, when asked in his cell by Dr. Hawley if thére was pot
something at his elbow which impelled him to commit. the
deed, if"he had not caught up the cue given him and used it
to his adyantage. - Why was not the prisoner visited, with-
out being prepared for the visits?’ Why did not these phy- .
siclans vistt him unbeknown and ascertain correctly Lis state
of mind and coudition? Instead of this, they simply
moved to draw out of him something which could be used
to justity the plea of insanity. The question is, does the
prisoner believe himself the stories he told ? He told a
falsehood to Dr. Hunt, ag is proved here, and what can you -
believe ‘of his ‘statements ? Can & man who, from the time
of ‘the homicids,’ when the blood - was flowing from the
~deathly wounds, has told ‘one storyup to the 11th of Jan-
uary, when he invented another, be believed ? Tan his last
stortes to the physicians be accepted as true? . There ars
things in his stories which are ‘termed delusions, which
could be proved, to be true... He said his mother interfered
with the Bidwell engagement. Where is Miss Bidwell?
And when Miss Campbell was on the stand, Albert having
sad that she took a letter to. Miss Bidwell, why was it not
proved by her that she either did or did not carry the let-
ter?  Allalong the line of that delusion there has been no
proof otfered. "It has been assumed that he was deliled,
and yet no testimony has been presented to trace ont hi3
delusion, to ascertain whether he was actually deluded ¢
the oceurrences he related did actually ocenr,

Mr. Hubbard read from Winslow's  medical work oq the
history of tyrints—men governed by morbid seltishness
cupidity, etc.—in which Caligula, Tiberius, Nero, Judze Jaof-
fries, Henry the VI, Robespierre, and others, were hsld to
bave been laboring under. an insane impulse. - Ile said he
bad presented this from distinguished medical anthori ty, to
show that the author himself wag imsane on the suhject, in
endeavoring to show that the. most borrible monsters the
world has known were ooly vietims of mania. The homiciile
of Booth, killing his vietim in the theatre, and then jumping
to the stage with his sic semper tyrannispdeclares his crime in
the presence of ten thousand: witnesses, looks move like hom.- -
icidal ‘mortomania, - When you' find learned centlemen:
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drifting i the direction notedy if. willl not:/do: to place too:
much reliance upon - the: statemients of. they two  expett : wike
nesses who have appeared herex <7 o e o
The story he: told  about the commission of} thei murder,
being impelled that night to the:bedside of his mother; the.
counsel said, presents the most satisfactory: mark-of a. sane
mipd. There has been a dreadful -load of thoughtupon his
mind for days, till tinally he comes tor the determinationrtor
exeeute the act. He goes up the stairs, recoils, and advances,
and recoils and advances: again,; these movements are evi-
dence that his conscience was at worki doing its best offices
to prevent a depraved heart ffoms consummating’a crime.
The angel cf his better nature influences himrback as he
mounts the stairs, and then the:eyil spirit pulls him' forward;:
and he debates the subject;: therevikspifit rules, and he pro-;
ceeds to the bed-chamber, and!there:deals: ther murderous
blows—more blows than were nécessary, bedause’ the deed’
was done in the dark and he strucle:at: random. Now, as:
the bodies of his mother-and sister lay in their blood; there:
came a voice from Heaven's topmostheights, saying, * Thow
guilty man, take up thy bed and hide it ffom my sight.” = He:
applies the torch to the bed, first having placdd within it ther
guilty instruments of his choice, andrhe-did as any sane man
would have done. In reply to the argument of the defense:
that the act was not premeditated, the State's fattorney said
the prisoner himself had given evidence in his appearance:
of carrying the black thought in his mind; before commit-
ting the deed be reraoved to the barn his dog, because the
poor brute, that afterward responded to his simulated " grief,
if lefs on the porch, might echo the groans within, and, if left’
there, he would have stood in the way of the tale he intended:
to tell of robbery and murdercommitted by others. Why
did he not take” the sharp axe from his own bed-room ?
Because the taking of that would connect him with the erime.
By going into the wond-shed and taking the axe from there,
it 'would tally more with his plan that sonfebody els¢ had’
committed the crime. Notice, however, that he avoided the’
- use of sharp weapons and took those which were dull and
battered. He selécted the time for the deed when no’dne
- was'in the house except himself, mother and sister. - He did’
‘gt iy out, in an insane passion, into the commission of the’
ged when others were about; few of the race, at thit edrly’
6u¥. of “the morning were moving. How long’HBe had'
wiited before striking the blow we cannot tell; how long*
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that mother had kept Her sifent watch by-the window tha®
night does not appedr.” * We know that: sge labored under ar
superstition that some dreadful evil was to befall her house-.
bold; and that’she had sat up night after nighs until twelve,
one and two o’clock in the morning. The night was nigh:
passed, the morning was at hand, ‘and the murderep braced:
himself to the commission of the deed, just at a tirge, as he:
supposed, when there was darkness enog gh before day-break:
to cover up the crime. But he was mistaken; the groans of:
the murdered woman passed: up to the listening ear above,:
and the man, with’all his premeditation, was unable to hide.
himself from the eyeof his Maker. His further conduct on.
that morning was described in detail, as all going to show
that he displayed not one Symptom of insanity, but on the
contrary, did precisely as a sane man would have done.

Mr: Hubbard then argued that the prisoner having violated:
the laws of God and man should be punished. In claiming
that the cool appearance of the prisoner did not in any way
conflict with the factof his being sane;, he eited the ease of:
Dr. Webster, when on irial for the murder of Dr. Parkiman;
his/ remarkable indifference, ete., and also alluded ta the;
recent triaf of Mrs. Grinder for murder in Penusylyania, in
which she manifested no smotion whatever. Inconclusion.
he addressed the jury eloquently, wrging thut their duty
wag plain in view of 2!} the facts which have beea clearly

presented during the trial, :

This is but an abstract of M, Hubbard's argument: it was
“presented 1n a very forcibls manner, covering all the §
in the case, and abounding in many fine rhetorical pasiaves,
N

othing but a verbatim report would do it Justice,

Charles Chapman, Esq., closed for the defense. I opened
his remarks by saying that he wasnot unmindiil of the fuet
that the case had been a protracted ome. He folt sopry
ask the jury to remain and hear what he had to say in con-
clusion: E_{e' did not appear to speak for the comnments of
the public press, bus for the interest of his client. ‘The caze
had beenfon trinl for six days, bit at the barof public opinion
1t. had been prosecuted for six months. " The press had said
everything that Ingenuity  could suggest againust the pris-
oner,, but not a word in_his defense. It had assumed to
know  what would be the defense,” and had provounced

against 1t—had said that it would  be utterly  wronndioss,
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The jury were familiar with’ ﬁ'he_s'taté:méh‘téffof the press, and
no juror conid be found who had’ not, ifr'some degree, beert’
influericed by pnblications coticerning the trial.  The power
of thie press was sometimes- employed for good, and some<
times for evil. The defense had been compelled:to encoun-
ter all the embarrasments that it was in the power of public:
journals to put in the way! of an imipartial bearing’’ It was
not enough that an fnnocent nan shduld be subjected to the
fire of the wit of the District Attorney, but he must be
compelled to meet, through his: counsel, the combined’
attacks of the newspapers of the ¢ity, or at least three of
them. This is a christian land, and the jury have been
informed of their duty!’ The case on trial 1s'not one'of
minor importance ;- a'life 8'af stake. No ‘journals were m
command of the counsel forthe’ prisoner, and' consequently’
thiey stood alons in their'défense of his cause: Duty requirect
that the case should be’ tried fairly” and  détermined upon
its merits. After some furthet criticisms on’what the coun-
sel considered to be a display of prejudice ‘on the part of
the press, agninst the interests of thie-prisoner; he proceeded
to-say: Let not this'court be’ mistaken’ for’ a caucus when
the trial of 4 capital case is before'it. ~ The defense had met
with much that is formidable in the eloquent appeal of the/
prosecuting attorney. » A better” specimen of'd%clmmatitm"
cowld hardly be imagined; but the many flowers of rhetoric’
indulged in have proved no facts. The modern way of try-
ing 4 crime was a shame when compared with the impartial
bearing always given by our ancestors to the trial of capital-
offsnces A case that requires an inffammatory appeal to’
the jury on the part of a prosecuting attorney, is one no¥’
worth saving. - Never, in the practice of the counsel had he’
found it necessary to resort to anvthing but a plain state-
ment of facts. He had grown old in the profession, and’
found himself confronted by men younger and more’ vigor::
ous than himself, but when his duty was clear, he should
endeavor to perform it to the extent df his ability, regardless’
of all the wit and ingenuity that might be shown by his®
épponents: Do Yo ‘ : v a” TN S
7 The object of the prosecntion, it would seem, should be*
to' convict the guilty. In former times such was the case.’
F6 was not influenced by personal motives, but wad'actua-
téd by & desire to see that justice be done to the accused:
‘14 motunfrognently the case thaf, in the trial of causes, an’,
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. - b
sonal victory. Woe be to the man who comes before a
court actuated solely by such a motive, The responsibility:
did not rest with him (the counsel) nor with the court, but
with the jury.  Their verdiet must decide all the points ab
issue, and the fate of the prisoner must be decided by them
alone. He stood in no fear of saying, “Shake not thy gory
locks 2t me. Thou canst not say [did it.”  Jurors are indi-
vidually responsible, and they must rendep their verdict
alone as they expect to die alone, The prisoner, up to the
commission of the crime, stood a true hearted and honest
man. Such was his reputation in his Sunday-school. Tt
Was not thought he could be guilty of a breach of good
morals, and uni! . g oriaing of the murder, he had never
committed an act against the public peace. The prosecution
claims that the crime is g monstrous one.  Let us admit it..
Eet us stop here. #Up to the morning of the murder there
had never been a threatening controversey between the pris-
oner and his mother, She was kind, atfectionate, and lov-
ing.  Albert was her only son—her oldest child. His sister
was young and amisble—loss than fourteen years of age.
Suarrounded by all these circumstances, Starkweather, whose
life had been blameless, entered the lodging room of his
vietims and coramitted Lhe murdef.  Albert had been well
educated, was loved and respected by, his neighbors, mild in
tempsrament, and dutiti! ag 4 son. Many a mothes might
have wished her son was hig ¢qual.  The defense did pot
deny that the murder WS comitted as charsed in the
indictment. It was the wish of the conusel for the prisoner
to talk to the jury in g comayy sense way,  If the man wag
SANe a sane motivs ms w2 for the corammission of
the deed. No ranii-- shown that ANy sane man
would have been g The counsel Balivred that
the prosecution b L to show a motive, and
Such being the case, the e theory of the prisoner’s
responsibihty was withous fuindation. - The motive to com.
mit the act must be proved by the prosecation, and if no

-

| motive was shown, suclh as woild impel a sane man to the
‘commission of murder, there was an end to the case, as far.

as responsibility was concernad, But this was for the jury

ta decide. The only motiyv twisizned was that the prisonep
‘considered his mather ay vbStacle in the way of hig mar-

riage with Miss Campbell.  This was absurd. ~ Albert was a
:Eoupg manw twenty-four years of age. It Miss Camnpbelk
had seen fit to marry. him, he eould have sone with her to
| s
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any part of the country. Tt was not necessary that® he
should’ take up his abode +ith his mother. The prisoner
must have known that there was no possibility of his eseap-
“ing detection. If he knew anything he must have known
that. He must have known thas the murder of his mother
and sister would be a poor recom:nendation to the: favor of
alady. He must have known that Miss Campbell” would
not marry him after a knowladge of the crime, ‘and that
knowledge was certain aud positive. ,
" The time when the murdev was committed has much to do
with the case. It was in the grav of the morning. Neigh-
bors were up and passing the hoiuse, so closely that the blows
and groans could be distinetly heard.  What sane man would
havearmed himself with the wveapons used by the prisotier?
What fhecessity was there for an axe and a butcher knife?
Why so many wounds? Why the fixing of the } remises
for the alleged purpose of concealing the crime? - ]g'o these
facts-tend to show guilt when 1t has been proved that imme-
diately after they had transpired, Albert, rushed to the house
of Horace White to give the alarm, and that that neighbor
in consequence of the earnest solicitation of the prisoner, at
once repaired to the scene; and this man is called to prove
the guilt of the accused. The- bruises upon the person of
Albert have been deseribed with considerable minuteness,
and the story he told concerning them has been related with
great force. If all be true that hias been said, does 1t argue
that the prisoner is a sane man?  Did he arrange his story ?
Wasit preconcerted?  Does it appear plausible and as though
it had been concocted for a purpose and to cover his guile?
He stated that two persons, to him unknown, cornmitted the
murder.  When questions were pits to Lim in regard to them,
he conld not say whether they were man or women. He zatd
that he was knocked down.  Did this assertion correspond
with any legitimate construction that could be placed upon
his story ?  Did his assertions seem like a premaditated plan
to deceive? No sane man could have thought of fabricating
such a tale; its recital was hardly worthy the brain of a
child six years old. The story i3 s0 improbable that it car-
ries with it the strongest evidence of insanity. The bruises
he exhibited were but skin deep. This fact dwelt upon by
the prosecution, was algne an evidence of insanity hardly
admitting of a doubt. ~Where can one be found who 13
thinking of a family fire-side, an only son, a dear mother,

ok

and ol tha hanny aiirrorndines ot domestie [ife, could enter-
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1 Uﬁugq of. Ghief-Jgshi__ce Kinman—j-ﬁ' Clear Beview of the Case, '
B si;fy;:':ﬁ'it DAY—WEDNESDAY.

The court room was again crowded this morning, and hun-
dreds of people were forced, as on previous days, to take their
“ melancholy departure” from the doorways, being unable to
obtain admission. Xt 10 o’clock, Chief Justice Hinman deliv-

ered his charge to the jury, as tollows: .

GENTLEMEN OF tuE JURy: The prisoner is indicted for the murder
of Harriet A. Starkweather, on the first day of Angust, 1865, by blows
inflicted with an axe, and by stabs inflicted with a knife upon the person
of the deceased, thereby causing her immediate death.” The meaning of
this is, that the prisoner is properly presented to you for trial upon the
charge contained in the indictment of the Grand Jury, according to the
forms required by law. The charzeis tor a wilful and malicious murder,
with what the law cails malice aforethought, and nothing need be said
upon the subject of malice because the prisoner’s counsel make no claim
but that the person who committed the act of killing Mrs. Starkweath er
was gnilty of murder. if guilty ofanything, Nor does there seem to beany
question but that it was murder in the first degree, if it wns a crime of
any sort, punishable by law. I shall not, therefore, dyell upon that sub-
ject further than to say that if youfind the prisoner guiity it is neces-

. gary for you to say whether it is murder in tb;.e first or in the second
degree. In enquiries of this sort, the question first presented is whether
a homicide, such as charged in the indictment and committed in the man-
ner there charged, has been commiited by any one. In this case, little
need be said upon that question. On the evening previous to the first
of August, Mrs. Starkwenther was at her house alive, and apparently ia
her naual health, The next n she was lying in her bed, which
was web with Ler blood ane m, thovgh she was he 1t dead,
and she had several wounds vy *head apparently inflicted by
such instrument as an axe, and | stabs upou her body, appavently
inflicted by some such ipstrum 18 a kuite, which swounds the maedicd
men who were enlled ¢ ' ausad hee death 5 and an axe and also
a knife which huve the o ing been used ininflicting thoce
wounils, were fund o o near it as to les !
that they were the |
and a wimes
heard seve st
thourht at the time micht com N Lorson in o state of niz

Lt 13 for you to say, gentlemen, wiether upon this evidence YO jlave
any reasoaable doubt thiat 3rs ether came to her donth by
means of blows or stabs ieilicted npon ker in the manner charzed by the
indictment by seme one. It gou fir17his to be <o, then the nexst Guestion
is, who inflicted these wounds? Wha a3 the agent that perpetrated
this deed ?

Upon this question, I do not understand there is now aAny very serious
doubt but that the life of the deceased was in fuct taken by the prisoner,
in the-manner charged in the inlictuient. When an act of this sort is
shown to have been dome, the question then arises as to who was in a
situation to do it. It being shown that some particular persen was in
such a situation, and also that no othier person was so situated a3 that he
could have done it, this, of course, raises a suspicion that that person
must have done it. Now here the prizoner and the two persons who
were killed were the only personsin the honuse that nighs and from sich

some
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ad examination of the ground about the house as was made that morning

the witnesses first there' could discover no marks of any other personi
having been: there. Then the prisoner knew of course where his axe,
and knifs were kept, his conduet in looking tor money, and many other
circumstanees not necessary to allude to, all seem to point to him as the

person, and besides all this you have his admission to Mr. Campbell, Dr:
Hawley, and to a certain extent to Dr. Hunt [t is for you fo sayj
whether with thig evidence before you, you have any reasonable doubt
that the act of killing was perpetrated by the prisoner.

If you find this to be o0, you then come to the question as to whethex
it wns a criminal homicide or am excusable homicide. And if it was a
eriminal act, whether it was murder in the first degree or any lesser
offensze. It requires but a word or two in regard to the latter branch or
this question. All killing without provocation or justification (and none
is claimed here) by the use of a deadly instrument, attended by circum-
stances of cruelty, is clearly. murder, if it is not excusablehomicide ; and
all murder by means of poison, or by lying in wait, or which is perpe-
trated in & wilful, deliberate; and premeditated manner, is murder in the
first degrees. It is -for you to. say, if you should find the prisoner guilty
of murder at all; whether entering the bedroom of these deceased pers
_ gons in the night season, with both an axe and a knife; and slaughtering
_ them while on their beds, with these deadly instruments, do not evince
- deliberate premeditation, equal, at least, to lying in wait, and if so, it is
. obviously murder in the first degree. 1

We come now to the main question in the case. Counsel on behalf
of the prisoner insist that the act of killing in this case was no crinrinal
act, because the prisoner’s mind, at the time of the commission of it, was

i such & condition as that he was not responsible for his acts. They

say that he was not acting nnder the influence of a sound, reasoning,

thinking mind ; but, on the contrary. that he acted under. an insane and

uncontrollable impulse, caused by an insane delusion resulting from &

diseazed mind, and was therefore an act of insane frenzy rather than an
* aet done under the influence of a wicked and depraved mind, having
sufficient powers of memory and reection to he responsible for its acts.
And if counsel are correct in this, there is no doubt the prisoner is
entitled to an acguattal.

It is claimed to be a case of monomania, or partial insanity, and the
laws upon cases of insunity of this lescription are well laid down by the
late Judze Shaw, which I will read fo you:

“In order to commit a crime a person must have intelligence and
capacity encugh to have a criminal intent und purpese; and ifhis reason
and mental powers are cither <o deficient that he has no will, no con-
science, or controling power, or if, thronzh the overtiowing violence of
mental disorder, his intellectual power is for the time obliterated. he is
net'a responsible moral agent, and is not punishable for criminal acts.

.. “But these are extremes easily distinguished, and not to be mistaken.
_The difficulty lies between thede extremes, in the cases of partial insanity,
where the mind may be clouded and weakened, but not incapable of
remembering, reasoning and judging, or so perverted by insane delusion
- a8 to act under false impressions and infinences. In these cases, the rule
,of law ;as we nnderstand it is this: A man is not to be excused from
résponsibility if he has capacity and reasoning sufficient to enablé him to
distinguish between right and wrong, as to the particular act he is doing
i8 wrong and criminal, and will subject him to punishment. In order to
be responsible, he must. have sutficient power of memory to reeollect the
relations in which he stands to others, and in which others stand to him,
tha¥ the act he is doing is contrary* to the plain' dictates' of justice and
right;‘injurious to others, and a violation of the dictates-of duty.
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4" On the contrary, though he may be laboring under partial insanity,
if he still understands the nature and character of this act, and its con-
sequence; if he has a knowledge that it is wrong and criminal, and a
mental power sufficient to apply that knowledgne t0 his own case, and to
know that if he does the act he will do wrong and receive punishment;
such partial insanity is not sufficient to exempt him from responsibility
for criminal acts,

“If, then, it is proved to the satisfaction of the Jury thatthe mind of the
accused was in a dizeased and unsound state, the question will be whether
the disease existed to so high a degree that, for the time being, it over-
whelmed the reason, conscience and Judgment; and whether the prisone r,
in committing the homicide, acted from an ircesistible and controlluble
impulse. Ifso, then the act was not the act of 4 voluntary agent, bat the in-
voluntary act of the body, without the concnrrenc of a mind, direciing it.

“ The character of the mental disease, velicd upon to exeuse the arcnised
in this case, is partiul insanity, consisting of melune holy accompaniad by
delusion. The conduct may be in many respects regudar, the mind acuze,
and the eonduct apparently governed by rules of pro fety, and at the
same time there may be a delusion, by which the mind is perverted. The
most common of those cases is that of monsmania, wvhen the mind broods
over one iden and cannot be reasoned out ofit. This may operate 18 an
excuse for a criminal act in one or two modes :

»“1st. Either the delusion is such that the person, under {ts intuence,
has a rteal and tirm belief of some fact, not true in itself, but which, df it
were true, would excuse his act,

“2nd. Or :his state of delusion indicates to an experienced person thay
the mind is in a diseased state; that the known tensdency of that di
state of the mind i3 to break out intosudden parcxyvsms of violene
ing itself in homicide, or other wiolent acts tow rid friend or 5
criminately ; <o that, although there were no previcns indi
lence, yet the subsequent act, connectine ieis wi
toms and indications, will enable an o
outbreak wuas of such 2 character, ther
overborne memory and reason: that :
and not of a mind capuble of choos
an uncontrollabie impulse, and not o
governed by the will”

Now, in applying these principles, or some of them, to
in the case, thrée questions are involved - First, was rhe :
ing nnder any deluzsion, or was his act a o 0ol '
of murder, either for the parpose of POssessing
erty, or 1o remove her from the condition af obs
for no other purpoase than to carry out the pu
depraved mind. This raises the firs question f
part of the case, and, ot course, it i3 0ot necrssiree 1
not laboring under any delusion whatever, there venud ro the defence
on the ground of insanity. Of this the Jury will ju! But it tie pris-
oner, at the time of the homicide, was laboring under delusion, then the
Question arises—I1st, In respect to the character of the Hdelusion taell;
2d, in respect to the mode of its operation in causing the hamicide.

As to the character of the delusion. Men, as Dr. [{1 ey says, may be
deluded and not be insane. A common mode by which all may be delu-
ded is by imposing upon them falsehood as truth, and the person thus
imposed upon is forced to believe that which is not tre. 30 a persen
may be said to be deluded in a matter of business when his speenlations
do not result as successfully as they were expected 10 0.  Men ot somned,
well-balanced minds]are probably often deluded in, this way, and there
are many degrees of delusions of this sort dowin to these that excite sir.

I

i
whde in this
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prise in consequence of the facility by which some persons are deluded
i this way. : ; 2

Again there may be delusions by persouns in respect to the love and:
attachment of their friends to them, and their wishes as to their welfare.
The unreasonable jenlousies between married persons are instances of
this. There is frequently no want of atfection in cases of' this sort
Indeed, jealousy is sometimes said to be caused by an excess of atfection.
So, [ suppose, the prisoner might be delnded in respect to the atfection of
his mother for him; and she, too, might be deluded in respect to his-
morals and habits, and the delusion of botk might have produced great.
disquiet in the family, and the bitterest of feeling, resulting even in the
dreadful act we are investigating, and yet neither of them have been.
insane. Ineed oot say, gentiemern, that delusion of this sort is no ex-
euse for the crime. I the prisoner had reason and refiection enough at
the time to know that he was performing a wicked act, for which, if
detected, he wes Hable to punishinent, he is responsible for the act. In
other words, zenticmen, = delusion which produces a determination to
do a wrong act, but is not caused by any disease of the mind, does not.
excuse or pailiste the act, because the remote cause i3 a delusion pro-
ducing hatred which induced the act. If you think the prisoner was:
deludad at all, it will be for you to say whether its result was. hatred-
only, and that this hatred produced or caused the act by inducing a
determination to take the lite of his mother, or whether it was what
the medical men call an insane delusion. [fit was the former, it is no
excuse; if the latter, it will do for you to go farther and investigate as.
well g8 you can the mode in which this delusion operated in producing
the homicide. .

The two medical men who speak to the fact of the existence ot delu-
sion in the mind of the priscrer, speak of it as having reference to the
conduct of his mother, aud they not having been acquainted with the:
prisoner previous to his commitment, derive their knowledge ot it from
the sxaminstion of the prisoner, and from what he said to them during
their exsminations of him. The evidence irom any other source. 1s
claimed by the prosecution to be slight, counsisting mostly in his conduct
with Miss Campiell and her fatker and one or two other witnesses who
speak of some appareniy abse t-mindedness at times, and ceriain mov-
ing of the eyes cither at these rimes or when under excitement, und wit-
nesses whe soeak of hisestravazant stories.  But the physician’s opinions
resulting {rom these examinations of the prisoner himself, and the extra-
ordinasy aworer of the homicide itself is what is principally relied
prisonsr’s counsel.  The delusion, then, Was i respect 1 the
“Wis tuother ©r him, if i existed at all. There was no delu-
subject. that we know or have beard anything ol
: fun might bave operated inone or Lwo ways.

1. It mizht have caused such exwreme butred of his mother that he
determined to take her lite.

9. It mizht have excited such a state of frenzy as to wholly overpower
for the time all memory, retlection, or reason, and cause him to be
impell=d by an irrisistable impulse to perpetrate the act under the influ-
ence of this frenzicd state, when he had no power of retlecting upon the
rightfilness or wrongtuloess of it, or no moral poswer of resistung the
impulse that was upon him. Now the delusion, though an insane one,
a8 to his mother's treatment of him, inasmuch s it did pot reiute to any
personal wreng of the wotler to him, but principally tc her thwarting
him in his matrimonial projects, and Lie was not put in fear of any bodily
wrong or assault to him, it would not, had the facts Leen as he was delu-
ded to suppose them to be, have justied or excused his taking his

mother's lite.  So i he acted nnder the delusive belief of such a state fo
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feeling, and such conduct on the part of his mother, that would not, of
course, excuse the homicide thus caused. [t would still be murder if he.
had:reasdn and reflection enough at the time to know that the act was
contrary to the laws of the land; and was a wicked act, unless, indeed, he
was impelled to its commission by an insape impulse which he wus una-

ble to resist.

This brings us, genilemen, to the last question upon which the case
inay: turn.  Was the prisoner, at the time, afilicted with an lusane delu-
sion, and was the act of tuking his mother's life the olfspring of that
delusion, by impressing him in such 1 state of unconscious (renzy that he
hadi no memory or retiection of the wrongfulness ot it, but, on the con-
trary, was impelled to it by such an overpowering delusion 1s destroyed
for a time his consciousness of the wrong and impelled him w0 do i,
when he had no mental power of restraining himself. If so, he should
be acquitied ; if not, he should, undoubtedly, be convicted

You will, of course, deterinine this question in the lizht of the pre-
sumption that every person of mature age is supposed to be a reusonable
and accountable being until the contrary is shown by proof.

The mode of putting a question of this sort to a jury has generally
been to say to them that when a criminal act, or one which would be
criminal in a person of sound mind, has been commisted, the burden of
proof rests on the person committing the act, to show that he is not,
accountable or responsible for the act, by reason of his insanity.  In
other words, that the burden of proving insanity rests on the prisoner
charged with crime. ' '

In this case, this mode of putting the question to the jury is dbjected
to by the prisoner's counsel. In the opinion of the court, gentlemen, the
particular mode of putting the question is of no importance whatever.
Y¥hile it might be important in some cases, and perhaps might have been
of some importance wheu the examination of witnusses upon this subject
was first commeuced, it i3 of no importance nuw that the evidence is all
before you.

The evideace of sanity and insanity i3 all in,
without objection «i5 Lo the time when it was oil:
all considered and weigtied by the jury, awd yvou are to tind {rom it
whether the prisener wus sane or insune at the tine he committed the
hwomicide.  Are you sutisfied that the prisoner wus losane at that time?
It 50, thea he is not responsible, and it will be your dusy o acyuic him
ou that ground alone.  Putting the question to you in refzrence to the
particulur insunity claimed to have existed in s case, in the mind of
the prisoner, was he at that tine laboring under an insane deinsion which
deprived him of the power or distinguishing right froin wrong in vefer-
o

d has bheen received
. And it is to be

“nee to the homicide he was then committing, or was he impelled by
such an insape impiise o commit the deed as he had no moral power
to resist? If so, ihen undoubtediy he is to be excused on the ground of
insanity. Butif he was not so deluded but that he knew that he was
committing a wicked and unlawfuj act, which would justiy subject him
to punishment if detected ; and was impelled to commit the act by an
insane impulse which he could not resist, then he is responsible. It wus
ta the jury to give to the whole evidence the weight to which it is en-
titled, and to say from it whether you think it preponderates in favor of
his insanity. Ir you think so, you should acquit him on this ground.
But if’ you think the weight of evidence on this subject preponderatea
in favor of his sanity, then it is your duty to convict him. As to there
being a reasonable doubt on the subject, the court does not think that a
subject of much importance.

It is rather a question on which side does the evidence of insanity or
of sanitv preponderate. Do vou think he was insane. if 8o acovit him
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on. this graund, for in that case you would doubt his sunity. Or on the
other hand, do you think he was sane, if so, then it will be your duty te
convict him, because in thab casa you would not have a reasonable doubt
on the subject.

To sum up in a few words what T have been saying, was the homicide
the act of the body, torced on by un unreasoning impulse to the com-
mission of the dreadful deed; or was it 3 cool, deliberate, preconceived
murder, either for purposes of gain, or to enabio him to accomplish his
matrimonial projects, or for any other unlawtul purpose? and as you
find on these questions; 3o it will be your duty to return your verdict,
either of acquital or guilt, as you judgze the evidence preponderates.
~ You can judge of the evidence on this subject a3 correctly as I can

Counsel for the prisoner rely very much on the opinions of Doct. Haw-
ley and Doct. Hunt; and where in questions of imSanity, there i3 a uni-
formity in the opinions of witnesses who have lhad great experience
among persons atiicted with the disesse, and have had a tull opportu-
nity to examine the case of the person whose mind is the subject of
investigation, and the witnesses are not themselves deceived or deluded
in respect to the racts upon which they form their opinions, the opin-~
ions, it unhesitatlingly expressed, are doubtless entitled to great weight
In this case, you are aware that it is claimed that these Wwitnesses were
deceived by the prisoner; that as they mecessarily had to rely
for the most part, upon information derived from him, and as the pris-
oner is said to be an intelligent man and knew, as it is claimed, that
these gentlemen were going to visis him for the purpose of investigating
the charactor of his mind and its condition when the homicide was com-
mitted, be was enabled to deceive them by simulating insanity, of the
description these gentlemen think him aficted with, and the attorney
of the State also insists that the attempt to escape, or the preparation to
escape which the prisoner is suid to have made, the attempts to conceal
at tirst, his connection in any way with the homicide, his fring the beds,
and giving the alarm befors the fire had time to communicate to the house,
all tend to show a idispusition to deceive as well as a power of accomplish-
ing his purpese, Of course it is for you to judge of this in the light of
the degree of positiveness or of qualitication in which these gentlemen
express their opinions. It from th d all the evidence, you think the
prisoner was insuze, it will be your duty to acquit him. But if you are
not satisfied that it was so, then it will be your duty to be governed by

the vrdinary presumption of sanity awd conviet him.

RETIREMENT O THHE JURX.

At four minntes before 11 o'clock the jury retired uander charge of
Deprity Sherill Fenn, and at sixteen minules past 11, having been out
just twenty misutes, reeentered acd took theilr places. A breathless
silence pervaded the court room as the clerk, Mr. Howard, read the
pames of the jurors, who rose in response ad each one was called.

Then the prisener was requested to rise in the dock, which he did, and
all eyes were turped upon him.  Nothing but the sume calm expression
of countruance, the sune unconcegned look, and the same general com-
posure which fias characterized his conduct all through the trial, was
noticeable in him. He gave no sign of uncasiness, no sign of anxiety ;
vet who believes that the outer man, stoical as he was, did not musk
deep emotion und a quivering heart within? But a moment betore, the
writer of this conversed with him, and his voice wus broken; the iron
will which had nerved up a simulation ot quietude, could not prevent
the tongue staunmering under the storm that was really raging in his
soul. [t was a moment when even an innocent man might strive in vain
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ta #tifle his solicitude—amoment hanging over the dividing line between-
life and death, wr glwaedl e 5

Wher the clerk asked the question, “ Are you agreed upon your ver-
dict?”  Starkweather looked earnestly and directly in the faces of the
jurors.

“ We are-agreed,” was the response.

“ Who shall say for you?"”

“ Qur foreman.”

Then came the question : '

“ Y¥hat do you say; is Albert L. Starkweather, the prizoner at the bar,
guilty or not zuilty ?”

The foreman (Mr. Whittlesey) replied :

“Guilty of murder tn the first degree”

Out of the deep silence which had existed, there came a subdued mur-
mur, as iff all the spectators had held their breath to cutch the words of
the foreman. and, as he pronounced the verdict, had tken one long sigh
for reliel Then every eve turned in the direction of the prisoner, who
had taken his seat and was looking over the pages of & newspaper; but
they detected nothing unusual in hisappearance; he wore the same indif-
ferent look.

A %entlemau soon after approached him and said:

“Well, Starkweather, what do vou think of the verdic:?”

“ It is pretiy much as I expected,” was his reply.

The Chief Justice then directed Sheriil’ Russell to remand the prisoner
to jail for sentence, and he was removed from the court room.

SENTENCE POSTPONED,

Mr. Calhoun, associate counsel tor the defense, stated to the conrt that
Mr. Chapman, his collengue, was absent in New York, uad he desired a
suspension of the sentence for the present.

The court then announced rhat the sentence would be suspended unril
after the third Tuesday in February, at which time the Supreme Court of
Errors meets, in order to give the prisoner’s counsel an opportunicy, if
they desirad, to make a mation fora gew tricl. There s hurdly any pos-
sibility of the revorsal of the verdict and the prison 1
preparations to s the uw pratishment which th
horrible erime Lie has commitied.

NEW AND (MPORTANT DEVELOPMENTS IN THE €Al CHE CiIALY oW

EVIDENCE MADE COMPLETE. TIHE S[RST CONFESSION
PRISGNER. HIS MOTIVES FOR COMMITTING T

HOW HE DID [T, AND WHY HE RILLED I3

Those who have carefuily read the testimony oiv: >
that one important link in the chain of evidence azainst the p
been found wanting, and, with the shrewdness of able lnwyers, 1
sel for the defence made u strong point ont of this fict.  Winle the
killing was admitted,. no mative wuz proced, except by circumsiantial ovi-
dence, showing why Starkweather, if in his sane mind, wus 1=l to ke
the life of his mother and sister. In all uther respects, so thr 43 the tes-
timony is concerned, the chain of evidence is complete. O this
absent link—this almost vital part of the cuse—the whole question of
insanity rested ; for, with it in its proper place in the chain, there wag
not the slightest ground for supposing that the murderer was actuated by
an “irresistable insane impnlse” a3 wuas claimed in lLis defense. The
restoration, therefore, of this important absent member, fastens the pris-
oner and the homicide together as with *Looks of steel” and cxhibits
him a8 not'of unsound mind, but as one¢ who, with deliberation of pur-

ose and malice aforethought, as the indictinent against him read, went
into his hellish plot of assassinatios with o fall underitanding o the
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nature of his crime, and what his punishment' must be if the law should
do him anditself justice. i '

STARKWEATHER AND MISS CAMPBELL.

It has been proved that Starkweather had paid considerable attention
to a young lady in Manchester named Emerett Campbell, and that he
was desparately in love with her; that she refused her consent to an
engagement with him, though he still persisted in his attachment and
entreaties. It will be remembered that Miss Campbell, on her cross-
examination, stated that one night in June, Albert called upon her, and
while there she told him of a rumor she had heard that he was embar-
rassed in bis business; thathethen become moody and silent, and would
not spswer questions which were put to him until they had been repeated
three or four times, and that his strange conduct led her to call her
mother, fearing that he would do something desperate. His mysterious
conduct at this time, undoubtedly assumed for the purpose of influencing
Emerett to withdraw her refusal to become engaged to him, should be
borne in mind while following up his subsequent career. Tt was the key,
to his after life. He became convinced, from Miss Campbell's reference
to the rumor of his business embarrasments, that the sole reason why
she declined to accept him as an acknowledged suitor was because she
believed he was not in such pecuniary circumstances a3 she desired the
man to be whom she should marry. How could he remove this false
impression from her mind ?

HIS OWXN STORY ABOUT IT.

Now we rome to the most important development of the case, and, as
we have already stated, it will supply whatever has been missing in the
testimony to make everything plain, and will give to every prominent
part of the circumstantial evidence adduced during the trial, the tull
force to which it is entitled. A day or two atter the murder was com-
mitted, o zentleman well known to Starkweather, having lived near him
for several vears, called upon him in his cell at the jail. and after some
conversation with regard to the burial of his mother and sister, the sub-
jeet of the homicide was introduced. The visitor finally usked the pris-
oner to inform him houestly concerning everything connected with the
tragedy, and he gave a solemn promise that anything which might be
told i woald not be used to his (3 weather's) disadvantage. The
Jatter, having full confidence in the henor of his questioner, then made
the followinz

CONFESSION,

In tize early part of the week preceding the homicide, his mother, he
said, cume o Hartford and executed a deed to him of the homestead.
Previously {in 1362) she had delivered to him the deed of a lot, contain-
ing sixty-three acres, though the deed had never been recorded. [n giv-
ing him the deed of the homestead, she required him to give in return a
mortgage note for fifteen hundred doilars in fuvor of Ella, his sister. On
the Saturday following, he said, he went to Rockville and, securing the
services of a lawyer there, had the sixty-three acres of land, ziven to
him in 1862, and the homestead which had just passed into his possess-
sion, deeded by a warranty deed to Emerctt Campbell, thus dispesing to
her of all the estate to which he held title. On his return home that
evening he stopped ut Mr. Campbell's house, and zave the deed to
Emerett, (as stated by her in her testimony.) When he reached his own
house he told his mother what he had done, and she, very naturally, cen-
sured him for doing what she pronounced to be a very foolish act, and
gxpressﬂd herself in strong terms. She finally told him, however, that
i’ he was willing to take a deed of the place, as previously agreed
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port; and let the note of fifteen hundred dollars in favor of Ellastand as
it was drawn, and would keep the deed (n his own name and Hve on: the
premises, the arrangement she had made with him with regard to the
property might remain bindine, and it Emerott would marry him sha
could come there and live: but if he choose to treat the matter as he had
—deeding away all he was worth—he should not have “‘an inch of the
zround.”  The words quoted are precisely those used by her, as stated
by Starkweather in this confession. He fold her that he would do noth-
ing of the kind—would not tzke back the deed he had wiven to Emerett,
—and then accused her of interfering with his own and Miss Campbell's
arranzements.

Some farther conversation, of an excited charicter enzued, which
resulted in his mother's going and gettinz the deed and aote {"which were
in her possesson) and tearing rhem up in his presence. High words fol-
lowed, “and T told her,” said he, * that [ sould be revenged.” [The
destriction of the deed and naote, it will be ohserved, rendered the deed
he had ziven to Miss Campbell tomily valueless] * From that time,” he
added, " until the time of the murder, the idea of killing morher did not
leave my mind.” He said he thought of it constantly—all nirht Satur-
day, and Sunday and Sunday night, and all the following day, “and
the more I thought of it, the madder [ grew,” were the words he used.
Monday night he made up his mind ‘o do the deed, as a favorble oppor-
tmity was presented by the ubsence of the hired man and boy. His
mother and sister sat up to a very late hour, as they were frequently
accustomed to do.  Toward morning, about 3 o'clock, the hounse becane
quiet, and he toolg the axe from the woodshed, and the knife from a
drawer, and proceeded to the bed-chamber of his mother up stairs. On
getting there he immediately struck her blows upon the head with the
axe, and in so doing stiertlod his sister EMa, who  was iyving in the back
part of the bed, and she sprang, 2wl jrumped e : He did not
expect to kill her, but, L oz, seeing
him, he was led 0 kno put her out of the
way that she might not be
certain work, he nsed the 4
the knife. Having done
the wall and made a br
and then 1ok his jack-kn
breast, soithat the story
agsauited by two nien micht s
up the crinie, e zet fire to the b -
by Mr. White to whose housé the merIr
have appeared in the testimony of that
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THE CHAIN COMP! ETED,

The rcaders will’have no ditfienlty now in supplying the lost link in
the chain of evidence. The motive of Srarkweather—the motive which
drove him while in'the full possession of his mental faculties—is perfectly
clear. He had answered for himself the question ¥ How conld he
remove the false impressions from Miss Campbell’s mind.”  Believing
that she would not marry him because she suppose he was embarrased
in his business‘'matters, he sought to remove thas vbstacle by putting all
of ‘his property into her possession.  Had

* Consideration like an angel came
And whipped the offending :}dum out of him"
at this very moment, the stair of blood would never have appeared upon
his now guilty hands. After findiag that his mother was displeased hlu,:
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the cnast ™ of all opposition.  The question asked by one of the counsel
tor the ‘defense, in his argoment at the clnze of the trial, “ Did he expect
he could marry the girl after committing murder 7 may be answered here
Ly the reasonable statement thar, havinr planne] the homicide, and fixed
in his own mind upon the story which he shouhd tell atter the act had
Leen commitied, he did not anticipate arrest. expozare, and conviction ;
hut undoubtediy helieved that he could aveid siizpicion, and in that case
he expected to suceeed in the prosecution of his suit,  His plan, in this
respect, evinced the studied plotting of a sane wmind, and overthrows
entively the Blen thatlie was Inborineg un-ler an inzane delnsion.

The render will have observed in the testim ny of My, Camobell, that
Seaviowenther made a contession to him in these words: [ did it or
oD kitled themy @ wear on Emerett's acconnt ™ low closely this con-
nects itsall with the confession yiven above. [t fisrens [he motive of the
erime indetiihly | i
A few wards mag appropriately be zaid here fn respect to the char-

of the muarleredl woman.,  When she nnselfishily deeded her entire
¢ to herson, wi b the exception of o small povtion reserved for her
adgliter, Keepins none to herself, she exiibited a motherly affection’
such as 15 selilon splaved in any family. That act alone ought fo
Ul her memory from reproach.  We refer (o it now in justice to the
Pvina angd the dend, '

The eonfossion civen may be relied upon. Tis truth appears on-its
ace, from the corralmration furnished in the testimony produced in
court. It is not necessary to state why it was not used in the trial;
there were cood rensons for ts omission, it is sufficient to say, which

were satisfactory to the prosecuting attorney.

ey

———— - e i e

PURENCGLOGICAL AND PHYAIONNOMICAL EXAMINAYION OF ALRERT

Foh, 3, 1865,
srain of s prisoner,
t retrain {rom opealy
rearly every theuly.
knows his man ar
Tis b R

ity are

AL o
of the analesis

Wehar

Lty

Anrariy
trolllag po cand all
ajdl ient o it His Continaity ond Firmness beine full, and
Dasirne o< large, e would pursie one obleet, Laving o “ stone
untirned,” in ovder to zain thatobject. Sailthe Doctor to him - “Nothinz
but this oue thing ilove propensity) could ever zet you inmo serious Qi
eul'y ; it vither wiskes ov breaks you, and is the cvalrofling motirs of il
vour actions in LB Y That is trae” he coplicd, and forthwith b
entered upon a lengthy clicidation of the point.  ITis Aequisitivencss is
simall: he conkd not succeed as a trader, wonld never steal for sff, butir
he had money entrnsted o his keeping, and had nene of i< own, and o
Jemele triend wanted a bonnet or anvthing which money conl L purchase

e would not hessitate to use the money for ot purpoxe.  He is intellic
gent, has a retentive memory, can remember all the particulaus of a book

s'ary, or of his trial, or of a conversation. [lis Loeality is lacge, and ho

3 i




. T
. ;

never for'fcts a place once seen. Order also is larre, and he can fdad tanls
implements, ete. on the darkest nizht. Would execel as a peaman, by
not-at figures—he could scarcely hcep his own accounts. IHe seldom
reckons the cost: correetly in )thl’,hd‘«t‘% He is an extreme admirer of
the beautiful, especially of the female sex.” Pictures and flowers are his
delight, nnd theugh he is very deticient in eolor e can sefect a dress-pat-
ern Tike a conmmiseitr, (The prisoner, when this was told Lim relaied an
account of himself and Miss Cou nphelt-r-ww i o wedding an: 1 he select--
ing varicus articles for the brile, all from memory of siniples, to illus-
trate it3 correctness.) He admitted that hiz concientionsness was small,
which prevents his f.!%sst:rim':lmri;‘.g, to 1 conshderable exgent, bebween
right and wronz. trith and filsebood, and here we have the Key to the
great mystery of his nanchalaie.  Love (Amativenrss) bring tlm areat
motive, Destructiveness s HTTesls A rcmr:-.h. {onrly .Jrru':_-hc: E;L"n-' wWenis,
stands aside, and with a steardy nerve he woes cooly at work, Caus .1‘::}'

23k liad hs: tus other half it would hasve heen -u‘u.rml!in_-_;‘ power, and

his plans which s5 often have tilod, though newedy prvivet, wonid have
been perfection, and with his Nl Sevretivensss his cunnie 3 would have
astonished the wortd I Hope is Inrge. and 20 long as I holids on stior
he will pemain cool, hard and irdifferent.  Hye onn concentrate all i3
powers on one chijest for the time being, but it iz impossible tor kim0
listeu to an argument ov conversation, and read a papcer at the same tme.
Oue thing must be dropued ere another is riken up.  His Boneyn nlznce
is larger than his -\.w..li.‘.Sit.%’Pl’{'S“-, amd he would give away Ireely. Helis
a#'en.abh, and pleasing in conversation and manvers,

Nore.—~The waranty deed referred to as h"t\rll‘! -" 00 ZIVRIL -w '-m. kweatherto ¥ias
3

Campbell was drawn Tuly ’Q'l- 1955, nk RlJ L+ Ly ._T'._' Bitt, Itdeeded sicty-
thrze aores of land, and thet Boueat E:u‘.. “inons 'm ration of fuar thousend doll: st
and was stamped with four une Jollar tevenne stvass, makieog it a perizet writteo

ingtrumert.
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